
Waikato District Council 
Discretionary & Funding Committee 1 Agenda: 8 August 2016

Agenda for a meeting of the Discretionary & Funding Committee to be held in the Committee 
Rooms 1 & 2, District Office, 15 Galileo Street, Ngaruawahia on MONDAY 8 AUGUST 
2016 commencing at 9.00am. 

Information and recommendations are included in the reports to assist the Board in the decision making process and may not constitute 
Council’s decision or policy until considered by the Board. 

1. APOLOGIES AND LEAVE OF ABSENCE

2. CONFIRMATION OF STATUS OF AGENDA

3. DISCLOSURES OF INTEREST

4. CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES 3 

Meeting held on Monday 9 May 2016.

5. MATTERS ARISING FROM MINUTES

6. REPORTS

6.1 Summary of Movements in Discretionary Funds to 30 June 2016 12 

6.2 Project Accountability Forms 19 

7. APPLICATIONS FOR FUNDING – RURAL WARD

7.1 Application for Funding - Whitikahu Hall Committee 29 

7.2 Application for Funding - Golden Beads Charitable Trust - Waikato Montessori 52 
Education Centre 

7.3 Application for Funding - Queens Redoubt Trust 72 

7.4 Application for Funding - Mangatawhiri & Districts Preschool & Playgroup 95 

7.5 Application for Funding - Waitetuna School 103 
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Waikato District Council 
Discretionary & Funding Committee 2 Agenda: 8 August 2016

8. FUNDING APPLICATIONS – EVENTS

8.1 Application for Funding - Raglan Community Arts Council 145 

8.2 Application for Funding - Te Whakaruruhau 2013 Inc. 175 

8.3 Application for Funding -Waikato Rocks Trust 200 

8.4 Application for Funding - Onewhero School Reunion Committee 219 

8.5 Application for Funding - Port Waikato Community Hall Committee 231 

GJ Ion 
CHIEF EXECUTIVE 
Agenda2016\D&F\160808 D&F OP.dot 
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Page 1  Version 4.0 

Open Meeting 
 

To Discretionary & Funding 
From GJ Ion 

Chief Executive or General Manager 
Date 9 May 2016 

Prepared by LM Wainwright 
Committee Secretary 

Chief Executive Approved Y 
DWS Document Set # 1513067 

Report Title Confirmation of Minutes 

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 
To confirm the minutes of a meeting of the Discretionary & Funding Committee held on 
Monday 9 May 2016. 

2. RECOMMENDATION 

 
THAT the minutes of a meeting of the Discretionary & Funding Committee held 
on Monday 9 May 2016 be confirmed as a true and correct record of that 
meeting. 

3. ATTACHMENTS 

 
D&F Minutes 9 May 2016 
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Waikato District Council 
Discretionary & Funding Committee 1  Minutes: 9 May 2016 

MINUTES of a meeting of the Discretionary & Funding Committee held in the Committee 
Rooms 1 & 2, District Office, 15 Galileo Street, Ngaruawahia on MONDAY 9 MAY 2016 
commencing at 9.01 am. 
 
 
Present: 
 
Cr SD Lynch (Chairperson) 
His Worship the Mayor, Mr AM Sanson 
Cr JA Church 
Cr WD Hayes 
Cr RC McGuire 
Cr MR Solomon 
 
Attending: 
 
Cr DW Fulton 
Cr NMD Smith 
Mr TW Whittaker (General Manager Strategy & Support) 
Ms L Van den Bemd (Community Development Co-ordinator) 
Mrs LM Wainwright (Committee Secretary) 
Mrs W Wright (Committee Secretary) 
Ms C Grant (Tamahere Playcentre) 
Ms K Duggan (Tamahere Playcentre) 
Mr W Silvester (David Johnstone Pukemokemoke Bush Trust) 
Mr B Owen (Anglican Parish of Bombay Pokeno) 
Ms M Huirama-Tamati (Mai Uenuku ki te Whenua Marae) 
Ms I-J Huirama (Mai Uenuku ki te Whenua Marae – support person) 
Mr L Rapana (Matangi Hillcrest Sports Club Inc) 
Ms S Sattrup (Ruawaro Combined School) 
Mrs K Miles (Wakatoo Boxing Club Inc) 
Mr G Booth (Puketaha Primary School) 
Mrs J Calambuhay (Couple for Christ (New Zealand) Global Mission Inc) 
Ms K Tali (Te Whare Whakau Trust) 
Ms N Harris (Te Whare Whakau Trust) 
Mr D Clark (Te Whare Whakau Trust) 

APOLOGIES AND LEAVE OF ABSENCE 

Resolved: (Crs Church/Hayes) 
 
THAT an apology be received from and leave of absence granted to Cr Costar. 
 
CARRIED on the voices D&F1605/01 
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CONFIRMATION OF STATUS OF AGENDA ITEMS 

Resolved: (Crs McGuire/Church) 
 
THAT the agenda for a meeting of the Discretionary & Funding Committee held 
on Monday 9 May 2016 be confirmed and all items therein be considered in open 
meeting. 
 
CARRIED on the voices D&F1605/02 

DISCLOSURES OF INTEREST 

There were no conflicts of interest declared. D&F1605/03 

CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES 

Resolved: (Crs Hayes/McGuire) 
 
THAT the minutes of a meeting of the Discretionary & Funding Committee held 
on Monday 14 March 2016 be confirmed as a true and correct record of that 
meeting. 
 
CARRIED on the voices D&F1605/04 

MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES 

There were no matters arising from the minutes. D&F1605/05 

REPORTS 

Summary of Movements in Discretionary Funds to 26 April 2016 
Agenda Item 6.1 

Resolved:  (Crs McGuire/Church) 
 
THAT the report from the General Manager Strategy & Support – Summary of 
Movements in Discretionary Funds to 26 April 2016 – be received. 
 
CARRIED on the voices D&F1605/06/1 
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Summary of Current Grant Requests as at 28 April 2016 
Agenda Item 6.2 
 
Resolved:  (Cr McGuire/Solomon) 
 
THAT the report from the General Manager Strategy & Support – Summary of 
Current Grant Requests as at 28 April 2016 – as amended be received. 
 
CARRIED on the voices D&F1605/06/2 
 

APPLICATIONS FOR FUNDING – RURAL WARD 

Application for Funding – Tamahere Playcentre 
Agenda Item 7.1 

Ms Grant and Ms Duggan gave a verbal presentation and answered questions of the 
committee. 

Application for Funding – David Johnstone Pukemokemoke Bush Trust 
Agenda Item 7.2 

Mr Silvester gave a verbal and powerpoint presentation and answered questions of the 
committee. 

Application for Funding – The Anglican Parish of Bombay Pokeno 
Agenda Item 7.3 

Mr Owen gave a verbal presentation and answered questions of the committee. 

Application for Funding – Mai Uenuku ki te Whenua Marae 
Agenda Item 7.4 

Ms Huirama-Tamati gave a verbal presentation and answered questions of the committee. 

Application for Funding – Matangi Hillcrest Sports Club 
Agenda Item 7.5 

Mr Rapana gave a verbal presentation and answered questions of the committee. 

Application for Funding – Ruawaro Combined School 
Agenda Item 7.6 

Ms Sattrup gave a verbal presentation and answered questions of the committee. 
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FUNDING APPLICATIONS – EVENTS 

Application for Funding – Wakatoo Boxing Club Inc 
Agenda Item 8.1 

Mrs K Miles gave a verbal presentation and answered questions of the committee. 

Application for Funding – Puketaha Primary School 
Agenda Item 8.2 

Mr G Booth gave a verbal presentation and answered questions of the committee. 

Application for Funding – Couple for Christ (New Zealand) Global Mission Incorporated 
Agenda Item 8.3 

Mrs Calambuhay gave a verbal and powerpoint presentation and answered questions of the 
committee. 

Application for Funding – Te Whare Whakau Trust 
Agenda Item 8.4 

Ms Tali, Ms Harris and Mr Clark gave a verbal presentation and answered questions of the 
committee. 

The meeting adjourned at 11.03am and resumed at 11.12am. 

APPLICATIONS FOR FUNDING – RURAL WARD (CONTINUED) 

Application for Funding – Tamahere Playcentre 
Agenda Item 7.1 

Resolved:  (Crs Lynch/McGuire) 
 
THAT the report from the General Manager Strategy & Support – Application 
for Funding – Tamahere Playcentre – be received; 
 
AND THAT an allocation of $1,922.84 is made towards the cost of Phase 2 of 
their project to extend the Tamahere Playcentre building. 
 
CARRIED on the voices D&F1605/07/1 
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Application for Funding – David Johnstone Pukemokemoke Bush Trust 
Agenda Item 7.2 
 
Resolved:  (Crs Lynch/McGuire) 
 
THAT the report from the General Manager Strategy & Support – Application 
for Funding – David Johnstone Pukemokemoke Bush Trust – be received; 
 
AND THAT an allocation of $3,200.00 is made towards the cost of building a 
360m long raised boardwalk. 
 
CARRIED on the voices D&F1605/07/2 
 

Application for Funding – The Anglican Parish of Bombay Pokeno 
Agenda Item 7.3 
 
Resolved:  (Crs Lynch/McGuire) 
 
THAT the report from the General Manager Strategy & Support – Application 
for Funding – the Anglican Parish of Bombay Pokeno – be received; 
 
AND THAT an allocation of $2,650.00 is made towards the cost of restoring the 
joint grave of Harriet Johnston and Francis William Pyne and the unveiling of the 
restored monument. 
 
CARRIED on the voices D&F1605/07/4 
 

Application for Funding – Mai Uenuku ki te Whenua Marae 
Agenda Item 7.4 

Resolved:  (Crs Lynch/McGuire) 
 
THAT the report from the General Manager Strategy & Support – Application 
for Funding – Mai Uenuku ki te Whenua Marae – be received; 
 
AND THAT an allocation of $1,000.00 is made towards the cost of developing a 
Tamainupo Resource Booklet. 
 
CARRIED on the voices D&F1605/07/5 
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Application for Funding – Matangi Hillcrest Sports Club 
Agenda Item 7.5 

Resolved:  (Crs Lynch/McGuire) 
 
THAT the report from the General Manager Strategy & Support – Application 
for Funding – Matangi Hillcrest Sports Club – be received; 
 
AND THAT an allocation of $4,462.00 is made towards the cost of upgrading the 
sports facilities plumbing. 
 
CARRIED on the voices D&F1605/07/6 
 

Application for Funding – Ruawaro Combined School 
Agenda Item 7.6 

Resolved:  (Crs Lynch/McGuire) 
 
THAT the report from the General Manager Strategy & Support – Application 
for Funding – Ruawaro Combined School – be received; 
 
AND THAT an allocation of $1,270.50 is made to the Ruawaro Combined 
School towards the cost of purchasing a roller system required to operate the 
protection cover over the school’s pool. 
 
CARRIED on the voices D&F1605/07/7 
 

FUNDING APPLICATIONS – EVENTS (CONTINUED) 

Application for Funding – Wakatoo Boxing Club Inc 
Agenda Item 8.1 

Resolved:  (Cr Hayes/His Worship the Mayor) 
 
THAT the report from the General Manager Strategy & Support – Application 
for Funding – Wakatoo Boxing Club Inc – be received; 
 
AND THAT an allocation of $1,973.00 is made towards the cost of hosting a 
boxing tournament. 
 
CARRIED on the voices D&F1605/08/1 
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Application for Funding – Puketaha Primary School 
Agenda Item 8.2 

Resolved:  (Cr McGuire/His Worship the Mayor) 
 
THAT the report from the General Manager Strategy & Support – Application 
for Funding – Puketaha Primary School – be received; 
 
AND THAT an allocation of $4,863.00 is made towards the cost of hiring a 
marquee for the Puketaha School Centenary dinner and dance. 
 
CARRIED on the voices D&F1605/08/2 
 

Application for Funding – Couple for Christ (New Zealand) Global Mission Incorporated 
Agenda Item 8.3 

Resolved:  (His Worship the Mayor/Cr Solomon) 
 
THAT the report from the General Manager Strategy & Support – Application 
for Funding - Couple for Christ (New Zealand) Global Mission Incorporated – be 
received; 
 
AND THAT an allocation of $5,500.00 is made towards the cost of transporting 
participants during their bi-annual Youth for Christ National Conference. 
 
CARRIED on the voices D&F1605/08/3 
 

Application for Funding – Te Whare Whakau Trust 
Agenda Item 8.4 

Resolved:  (Crs Church/Solomon) 
 
THAT the report from the General Manager Strategy & Support – Application 
for Funding – the Te Whare Whakau Trust – be received; 
 
AND THAT an allocation of $3,975.00 is made towards the cost of the fun run 
and walk event. 
 
CARRIED on the voices D&F1605/08/4 
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There being no further business the meeting was declared closed at 11.58pm. 
 

Minutes approved and confirmed this                          day of                                      2016. 
 

 

 

SD Lynch 
CHAIRPERSON 
Minutes2016/D&F/160509 D&F Minutes 
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Open Meeting 
 

To Discretionary & Funding Committee 
From TG Whittaker 

General Manager Strategy & Support 
Date 27 July 2016 

Prepared by Juliene Calambuhay 
Management Accountant 

Chief Executive Approved Y 
DWS Document Set # 1570081 

Report Title Summary of Movements in Discretionary Funds to 
30 June 2016 

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
To present to the Committee a summarised report giving balances of all discretionary funds 
including commitments as at 30 June 2016. 

2. RECOMMENDATION 
 
THAT the report from the General Manager Strategy & Support be received. 

3. ATTACHMENTS 
 
Summary of Movements in Discretionary Funds to 30 June 2016 
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EVENTS MANAGEMENT FUND

PR 2CE21000

2015/2016 Annual Plan 33,286.00                   

Carry forward from 2014/2015 28,160.00                   

Total Funding 61,446.00                 

Expenditure

22-Apr-15 Raglan Community Arts Council - refund for Snow on the Beach event (1,800.00)                    

23-Jul-15 Art @ the Port-  cost of Matariki @the Port kite making workshop and event 1,034.00                     

05-Aug-15 Te Kowhai Hall Society Inc. - towards cost of Anzac Day 100 year commemoration 5,500.00                     

05-Aug-15 Te Kauwhata & District Information and Support Centre - towards cost of 962.22                       

workshops for a youth holiday programme

03-Aug-15 Te Kauwhata & District Information and Support Centre - towards cost of 1,000.00                     

observing National Children's Day in March 2015

05-Aug-15 Twin Rivers Community Arts Council (Ngaruawahia) Inc. - cost of Matariki 2,000.00                     

Story Telling Festival 

26-Aug-15 Ngaruawahia Community House- Xmas @ the Point 2,950.00                     

28-Aug-15 Raglan Community House Society Inc. - towards the cost of the Summer Santa event 500.00                       

31-Aug-15 Counties Distance Riding Club - hosting three horse riding events 900.00                       

01-Sep-15 Word Café Raglan - Raglan literature festival 1,000.00                     

20-Nov-15 Ngaruawahia Community House - cost of hosting a Picnic @ the Point event 4,251.28                     

20-Nov-15 Te Kauwhata Community Events Inc. - cost of the Te Kauwhata Christmas parade 2,093.20                     

28-Dec-15 Raglan Community Arts Council - cost of the Raglan Arts Weekend 2016 event 2,000.00                     

30-Mar-16 Raglan Returned and Services Asso -  towards the Anzac Day Ceremony in April 2016 1,800.00                     

14-Mar-16 Ngaruawahia RSA Memorial Club Inc. towards the cost of installing and removing 1,500.00                     

the ANZAC commemorative flags 

05-Apr-16 Turangawaewae Marae Committee - towards the cost of the 121st annual regatta event 7,500.00                     

15-Apr-16 Onewhero Society of Performing Arts towards the cost of the theatre performance 1,356.75                     

called The Vicar of Dibley

25-May-16 Wakatoo Boxing Club Inc -  cost of hosting a boxing tournament 1,973.00                     

09-Jun-16 Let’s Get Together Huntly - towards the cost of hosting the biannual Huntly 4,205.96                     

Wearable Arts event 

15-Jun-16 Couples for Christ (New Zealand) Global Mission Inc - cost of transporting 5,500.00                     

participants during their bi-annual Youth for Christ National Conference

09-May-16 Te Whare Whakau Trust - towards cost of the fun run and walk event 3,975.00                     

15-Jun-16 Puketaha Primary School - cost of hiring a band for the Puketaha School 4,863.00                     

Centenary dinner and dance

Total Expenditure 55,064.41                   

Income

Total Income -                            

Net Expenditure 55,064.41                   

Net Funding Remaining (Excluding commitments) 6,381.59                   

Commitments

Total Commitments -                            

Net Funding Remaining (Including commitments)  as of 30 June 2016 6,381.59                   

mjc 27/07/2016
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Summary of Current Grant Requests as of 30 June 2016

Funding Round  08 August 2016

Discretionary & Funding Committee 

Event Fund 

Balance after existing Commitments - 30 June 2016 6,382.00           

Annual Plan Budget 2016-2017 38,286.00         

44,668.00       

Projects Requested

Amount 

Requested Project Cost NOTES

Waikato Rocks Trust - summer and dance festival 4,347.82           21,569.57       

Raglan Community Arts Council - cost of 

advertising and marketing for the Raglan Arts 

Wekend 2,555.00 14,997.50       

Onewhero School Reunion Committee - cost of 

hireage and delivery of the marquee, trestle tables 

and lighting for the 125th year school reunion 5,000.00 12,000.00       

Te Whakaruruhau 2013 Inc - cost of advertising 

and promotional resources required for the 

campaign events for peomoting awareness for 

women's refuge 2,465.50 2,465.50        

Port Waikato Community Hall Committee - cost 

of hiring the hall, band, security and the 

refreshments for music and dance event 1,270.00 1,270.00        

15,638.32 52,302.57

Rural Ward Fund

Balance after existing Commitments - 30 June 2016 19.82               

Annual Plan Budget 2016-2017 30,963.00         

30,982.82       

Projects Requested

Amount 

Requested Project Cost 

Waitetuna School - cost of the upgrading the 

administration block 5,000.00 192,697.84     

Whitikahu Hall Committee - six new net posts, 

three new nets and centre tie downs 5,000.00 60,633.00       

Queens Redoubt Trust - cost of installing a new 

toilet amenity 4,232.17 4,658.16        

Mangatawhiri & Districts Preschool & Playgroup - 

new shade protection cover 4,300.00 4,300.00        

Golden Beads Charitable Trust - Waikato 

Montessori Education Centre - covered awning 

for the junior year 6 – 12 classroom 2,097.64 3,597.64        

20,629.81 265,886.64

 mjc 28/07/2016
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Note: grants up to $5000 can be funded up to 100% at the discretion of the relevant community 

board or committee or Council’s Discretionary & Funding Committee.  For grants above $5000 a 

funding cap of 75% of the total project cost applies (whichever is the greater). The total amount 

granted is at the discretion of the committee/board to which the grant is assigned.

 mjc 28/07/2016
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RURAL WARD DISCRETIONARY FUND 2015/16

GL 1.202.1704

2015/16 Annual Plan 30,963.00         

Carry forward from 2014/15 43,105.00         

Total Funding 74,068.00       

Expenditure

31-May-15 John Rakells  - Ohinewai Tennis Club block wall for the tennis court 2,448.70           

30-Jun-15 Te Kauwhata Rugby Sports Club - towards cost of entrance way upgrade 4,000.00           

31-May-15 Mangatawhiri & Districts Pre-school/Playgroup - upgrading the playground sandpit 2,000.00           

31-Aug-15 Maramarua Primary School - cost of running the school poo for community use 500.00              

04-Sep-15 Queens Redoubt Trust - purchasing new technology equipment for the Trust's new 1,463.48           

visitors centre

15-Sep-15 Waingaro Pony Club - upgrading the show jump and dressage area with new equipment 3,000.00           

20-Oct-15 Hukanui Golf Club Inc. - upgrading the floor areas inside the Clubrooms 3,500.00           

30-Oct-15 Mangatawhiri & Districts Pre-school/Playgroup - return of funds (595.09)             

23-Nov-15 Districts Messenger Committee - cost of upgrading the computer equipment required 2,239.22           

to collate the Committee's monthly newspaper

16-Dec-15 Native Forest Restoration Trust - cost of a new car parking area at the Ed Hillary Hope 5,000.00           

Reserve in Waitetuna

12-Dec-15 Gordonton Tennis Club - cost of upgrading the tennis courts 5,859.25           

16-Dec-15 Newstead Model School - cost of installing a shade sail cover for the tennis court area 6,000.00           

09-May-16 Karioitahi Community Centre - towards the cost of purchasing new tables, 4,267.95           

chairs and curtains for the community centre

23-May-16 Pokeno Community Hall Committee  - towards the cost of purchasing new 7,000.00           

 tables and chairs for the community hall 

31-May-16 David Johnstone Pukemokemoke Bush Trust - grant for a 360m long raised boardwalk 3,200.00           

09-Jun-16 Waikare Golf Club - cost of painting the exterior of the clubhouse 2,000.00           

22-Apr-16 Glen Afton Citizens Sports Club  - towards the cost of upgrading and replacing the 3,859.33           

main entrance doors leading into the clubrooms

14-Jun-16 Mai Uenuku ki te Whenua Marae - developing a Tamainupo Resource Booklet and hosting 1,000.00           

a weekend Wahanga where participants will use the booklet as part of their learning

Total Expenditure 56,742.84       

Income

Total Income -                  

Net Expenditure 56,742.84       

Net Funding Remaining (Excluding commitments) 17,325.16       

Commitments

10-Aug-15 Te Kauwhata & Districts Historical Museum - cost of replacing the roof on the Homestead 3,000.00           

Rise Museum building (D&F1508/09/2)

14-Mar-16 Woodlands Historic Homestead, Gardens and Function Centre - towards the cost 4,000.00           

of purchasing a new water fountain feature (D&F1603/09/3)

09-May-16 Tamahere Playcentre building - towards the cost of Phase 2 to extend the playcentre 1,922.84           

(D&F1605/07/1)

09-May-16 Angilcan Parish of Bombay Pokeno - cost of restoring the joint grave of Harriet Johnston 2,650.00           

and Francis William Pyne and unveiling the restored monument (D&F1605/07/4)

09-May-16 Matangi Hillcrest Sports Club - upgrading the sports facilities plumbing 4,462.00           

(D&F1605/07/6)

09-May-16 Ruawaro Combined School - purchasing a roller system required to operate the 1,270.50           

mjc 1/08/2016
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RURAL WARD DISCRETIONARY FUND 2015/16

protection cover over the school's pool (D&F1605/07/7)

Total Commitments 17,305.34       

Net Funding Remaining (Including commitments) as of 30 June 2016 19.82              

mjc 1/08/2016
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Summary of Movements in Discretionary Funds

As of 30 June 2016

Carry Annual Plan Plus Less Net Less Funding

Forward Budget Income Expenditure Funding Commitments Remaining

2014/15 2015/16 2015/16 2015/16 Remaining 2015/16 after

2015/16 Commitments

Rural Ward 43,105.00                    30,963.00                     -                             56,742.84                 17,325.16                    17,305.34             19.82                          

Huntly 24,494.00                    24,026.00                     -                             22,247.95                 26,272.05                    17,000.00             9,272.05                     

1 Meremere 18,290.00                    6,325.00                       1,155.87                     18,744.46                 7,026.41                      650.00                 6,376.41                     

Ngaruawahia 31,885.00                    20,999.00                     2,000.00                     3,270.96                   51,613.04                    49,025.00             2,588.04                     

Onewhero Tuakau 30,257.00                    28,878.00                     -                             28,479.32                 30,655.68                    28,754.06             1,901.62                     

Raglan 11,730.00                    14,271.00                     -                             19,282.88                 6,718.12                      2,200.00              4,518.12                     

Taupiri 6,076.00                     1,624.00                       644.25                        500.00                      7,844.25                      500.00                 7,344.25                     

2 Te Kauwhata 64,986.00                    11,139.00                     -                             12,038.24                 64,086.76                    62,686.00             1,400.76                     

Mayoral 3,271.00                     8,000.00                       -                             8,887.86                   2,383.14                      -                      2,383.14                     

234,094.00                  146,225.00                   3,800.12                     170,194.51               213,924.61                  178,120.40           35,804.21                    

1  Meremere budget inclusive of budget for salaries of $4,775

2  Te Kauwhata budget inclusive of budget for salaries of $6,941

mjc 27/07/2016
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Page 1  Version 4.0 

Open Meeting 

To Discretionary & Funding Committee 
From TG Whittaker 

General Manager Strategy & Support 
Date 25 July 2016  

Prepared by Lianne van den Bemd 
Community Development Coordinator 

Chief Executive Approved Y 
DWS Document Set # 1565519 

Report Title Project Accountability Forms 

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The purpose of this report is to present the project accountability forms for projects that 
have been approved for grant funding by the Committee.  This is the second of a bi annual 
report to the Committee.  The respective forms are attached to the report. 

2. RECOMMENDATION

THAT the report from the General Manager Strategy & Support be received; 

AND THAT the Committee notes that the following amounts have been spent: 

− $ 2,000.00 by Raglan Community Arts Council for the Raglan Arts 
Trail Weekend; 

− $3,000.00 by Waingaro Pony Club for new dressage and show 
jumping  equipment; 

− $7,500.00 by Turangawaewae Marae Committee for the Regatta event; 

− $1,500.00 Ngaruawahia RSA Memorial Club for ANZAC flags. 

3. APPENDICES

4. Raglan Community Arts Council

3. Waingaro Pony Club

2. Turangawaewae Marae Committee

1. Ngaruawahia RSA Memorial Club
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SCANNED 
Set No 

RECEIVED 

25 JUL 2016 

Waikato District Council 

Funding Project Accountability 

Wai kato 

DISTRICTtCOUNCIL 

All successful applicants must complete a project accountability report within 2 months of the completion of the 
event/project before being eligible for further funding. 

Grant received from COUNCIL DISCRETIONARY & FUNDING COMMITTEE committee/board 

Organisation/ Initiative name TURANGAWAEWAE REGATTA 

Postal address 
_ 

Physical address 

P 0 BOX 92, NGARUAWAHIA 

RIVER ROAD, NGARUAWAH1A 

Contact person _DELWYN ABRAHAM Phone 0274582149 

Amount of funding you received from Waikato District Council $_7500 

How the funding received was spent PORTACOM & TOILET HIREAGE 

Please provide receipts for all associated cost. 

When did your event/project take place 18TH & 19TH MARCH 2016 

How many people attended your event/project APPROXMATELY 8000 PEOPLE 

Comment on the success of your event/project and describe the benefits for those involved: 

WITH APPROXIMATELY 8000 PEOPLE ATTENDING THE EVENT, THEY EXPEREIENCED NZ CULTURE 
AT ITS BEST. FROM KAPA HAKA, WAKA TAUA, MARAE TOURS, HISTORIC EXHIBITION DISPLAYS, 
NZ MUSIC, LOCAL ARTISTS, INTERACTIVE ACTIVITIES, NZ FOOD, WOOD CHOPPING AND SO 
MUCH MORE. THIS YEARS EVENT ALSO SAW THE RETURN OF THE WAKA PEKE WITH A VIEW OF 
RAISING IT'S PROFILE FOR FUTURE REGATTA EVENTS TO COME.. THIS YEAR WE ALSO SAW AN 
INCREASE IN NON MAORI ATTENDING — ESPECIALLY TOURISTS ENJOYING THE EVENT. 

LOCAL BUSINESSES, SCHOOLS, COMMUNITY ORGANISATIONS, GOVERNMENT & IWI 
ORGANISTATIONS PROMOTED, FUNDRA1SED, COMPETED AND PERFORMED IN THE EVENT TO THE 
GENERAL PUBLIC FROM AS FAR AS TAIWAN, HAWAII, POLYNESIAN ISLANDS, AUSTRALIA, 
GERMANY, INVERCARGILL, KAITAIA AND EVERYWHERE IN BETWEEN CAME TO PARTAKE AND 
ENJOY AN EXPERIENCE UNIQUE ONLY TO NGARUAWAHIA AND WAIKATO. 

How did your project contribute to the community's wellbeing (ie social, economic, environmental and/or 
cultural wellbeing) (See overleaf) 
THROUGH CULTURAL ARTS, HISTORY, MUSIC, STALLS, INTERACTIVE RIDES, AND TOURS 
OF THE MARAE, THE EVENT REAFFIRMED THE VALUES & PHILOSOPHIES OF THE 
KINGITANGA. SOCIAL = A SENSE OF IDENTITY. CULTURAL = HISTORIC ACTIVITIES, 
ENVIRONMENTAL = EDUCATION OF OUR LAND & RIVER AND HOW IT SHOULD BE 
CARED FOR. ECONOMIC = PROMOTING EDUCATION FOR FUTURE LEADERS, 
PROMOTING THE EVENT THAT SAW TOURIST ATTEND 

Which of the nine Community Outcomes for the Waikato District did this project contribute to 
and how: (See Information below) 
WELLBEING - NGA MIRO, DHB AND OTHER HEALTH ORGANISATIONS PROMOTED THEIR SERVICES. 

ACCESSIBILE - PUBLIC ATTENED VIA BUSES, ROADS, AND OTHER PUBLIC TRANSPORT 
Form issue dote : Oct 2014 
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ACTIVE — WAKA AMA, KOPAPA, TAUA, KAPA HAKA AND INTERACTI VIE ACTIVITIES 

EDUCATION — COMMUNITY, GOVERNMENT & IWI ORGANISATIONS PROMOTED EDUCATION 

OPPORTUNITIES. 

GREEN — PROMOED RIVER CARE & PARE KORE 

SAFE — H&S STANDARDS ON THE RIVER 

SUSTAINABILITY — LOCAL ORANISATIONS/CLUBS/SCHOOLS PRMOTED AND FUNDRAISED FOR THEIR 

MEMBERS 

THRIVING — EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITIES PROMOTED. 

I hereby declare that the information supplied here on behalf of our organisation is correct. We understand that the 
information supplied in this application will become public information. We consent to the Waikato District Council 
collecting the personal contact details provided in the project report and using these details. This consent is given in 
accordance with the Privacy Act 1993. 

Name 

Position in o 
Signature Date 

WAIKATO DISTRICT- COMMUNITY OUTCOMES 

ACCESSIBLE WAIKATO - A district where the community's access to infrastructure, transport and technology meets its needs. 

ACTIVE WAIKATO - A district that provides a variety of recreation and leisure options for the community. 

EDUCATED WAIKATO - A district where education options are varied, and allow our community to be skilled for work and life. 

GREEN WAIKATO - A district where our natural resources are protected, developed and enhanced for future generations. 
SAFE WAIKATO - A district where people feel safe and supported within their communities, and where crime is under control. 

SUSTAINABLE WAIKATO - A district where growth is effectively managed. 

THRIVING WAIKATO - A district where business and industry are encouraged and supported and employment contributes to a 
successful local economy. 
VIBRANT WAIKATO - A district where our heritage and culture are recognised, protected and celebrated. 

WELL WAIKATO - A district where people can access quality community health and care services. 

WAIKATO DISTRICT- COMMUNITY WELLBEINGS 

SOCIAL - The Royal Commission on Social Policy defined 'social well being' as concerned with ensuring people have 'a voice in their 
future, choice in their lives, and a sense of belonging that affirms their dignity and identity'. 

ECONOMIC 
Examples of the types of impacts and activities indude: 

• the allowable use of land through the District Plan 

• the provision of infrastructure and regulation of certain activities 

• the establishment or and support for, a regional tourism organisation 

CULTURAL - For the Ministry for Culture and Heritage, cultural well-being is defined as: The vitality that communities and 
individuals enjoy through: 

• participation in recreation, creative and cultural activities; and the freedom to retain, interpret and express their arts, history, 
heritage and traditions. 

ENVIRONMENTAL - Environmental wellbeing under the LGA is defined by what environmental outcomes your community wants 
to achieve, and how they prioritise the actions to achieve them 

0800 492 452 • If calling from overseas +64 7 824 8633 • www.waikatodistrictegovt.nz 
• publicenquiries@waidc.govtnz 

Postal Address Huntly Office 
Waikato District Council i 142 Main Street 
Private Bag 544 Huntly 
Ngaruawahia 3742 

Ngaruawahla Office 
15 Galileo Street 
Ngaruawahia 

113 www.faceboolccom/WaikatoDistrictCouncil 

Raglan Office Te Kauwhata Office 
7 Bow Street 1 Main Road 
Raglan Te KauvVnata 

Tuadcau Office 
2 Dominion Road 
Tuakau 
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RECEIVED 

22 APR 2016 

Wailcato District ONIre 

Funding Project Accountability 

Waikato 

M "AN D I S T R I C T  COUNCIL 

All successful applicants must complete a project accountability report within 2 months of the 
completion of the event/project before being eligible for further funding. 

Grant received from 
O i a r e l \ d /  C.&Ci W4611-01 

committee/... 

Organisation/ Initiative name 
1 0 1 1 4 6 : W O  

Postal address 9 8 5  mol-T, RA ROicf ieTW11-40 
Physical address 1,\It4V) °F'13 1Te kuo Corilote*. 
Contact person Phone 0 - 7  8 2 5 4 - 5 0  

Amount of funding you received from Waikato District Council $ 2 , 0 C D . 0 0  ST 

How the funding received was spent pLit i t iViaed ()Pk,' p i p e  d iesscAge  o v e A c k  

CVD1 ShOvipmpivoi e L i o l i y v a , J  

Please provide receipts for all associated c o s t /  akcit.801 

When did your event/project take place (11&72-4 Z(D 1 (cz, 

How many people attended your event/project rwye cecJr kur3 

Comment on the success of your event/project and describe the benefits for those involved: 
Ulf) itiltAPCI PC , KR 0 i rk a-ek -114 rico/Va./ (47 i n d e . A  we 

' - A i 
u v a o  3111( 

e o o d  d G n i v - n / I f r s  colrivn.Q.A(/edna.1 

floc( i i  4 1 ( )  bin4( I l i  . / Ikk  CI gleit_b_ ) 
c A . A  o n  hovl 

/ 
c t i p  r c , r  I k a  c1ce---33 a n z  , 
ThP_.- boe_Pfc 1,8 scst-ti c-L7 wreu seir Giip cid d e c o  ! 

W A S  a rruCil e_Cat,ier t h e  t o  4-1,-ne_ n e o l  cArid(1-6 
. 

P • : .  • 
v\i\N) c A t A c l e b  o c w w w v c c k  c)( hpie,1 c t i v o  I l s  5 6 -  (4) oud 
niAr 1C-i 1 fh:eA tives?- . )  word o p  f h 4 3 -  JI 

t 1 iicyrt.tti 

/ c r t ,  cA0 more eis iv)  ilk)61,- A-vi'/Lk- • 

How did your project contribute to the community's wellbeing (ie social economic, environmental 
and/or cultural wellbeing) (See overleap . 

Form issue date : Oct 2014 
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CU CovvIrvi(ArvliN IsVv&-1.-6&-tt\A--) • 

g3r potrhci*pc,(evon n 0, reci-eizkr evet)-- 

Which of the nine Community Outcomes for the Waikato District did this project contribute to 
and how: (See Information below) 

A-C11 vig rfrro 

I hereby declare that the information supplied here on behalf of our organisation is correct. We understand that 
the information supplied in this application will become public information. We consent to the Waikato District 
Council collecting the personal contact details provided in the project report and using these details. This 
consent is given in accordance with the Privacy Act 1993. 

Name K a k  6C161119 bi) 

Position in organisation Tirect_S Position in organisation reaS 

Signature 
61/1---4-- -14.9 

Date 17 — 
WAIKATO DISTRICT - COMMUNITY OUTCOMES 

ACCESSIBLE WAIKATO - A district where the community's access to infrastructure, transport and technology 
meets its needs. 

ACTIVE WAIKATO - A district that provides a variety of  recreation and leisure options for the community. 

EDUCATED WAIKATO - A district where education options are varied, and allow our community to be skilled for 
work and life. 

GREEN WAIKATO - A district where our natural resources are protected, developed and enhanced for future 
generations. 

SAFE WAIKATO - A district where people feet safe and supported within their communities, and where crime is 
under controL 

SUSTAINABLE WAIKATO - A district where growth is effectively managed. 

THRIVING WAIKATO - A district where business and industry are encouraged and supported and employment 
contributes to a successful local economy. 

VIBRANT WAIKATO - A district where our heritage and culture are recognised, protected and celebrated. 

WELL WAIKATO - A district where people can access quality community health and care services. 

WAIKATO DISTRICT - COMMUNITY WELLBEINGS 

SOCIAL - The Royal Commission on Social Policy defined 'social well being as concerned with ensuring people 
have 'a voice in their future, choice in their lives, and a sense of belonging that affirms their dignity and identity 

ECONOMIC 
Examples o f  the types of  impacts and activities include: 

• the allowable use of land through the District Plan 

Form issue dote : Oct 2014 
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• the provision of infrastructure and regulation of certain activities 

• the establishment of, and support for, a regional tourism organisation 

CULTURAL - For the Ministry for Culture and Heritage, cultural well-being is defined as: The vitality that 
communities and individuals enjoy through: 

• participation in_recreationcreative and cultural activities; and the freedom to retain, interpret and express 
their arts, history, heritage and traditions. 

ENVIRONMENTAL - Environmental wellbeing under the LGA is defined by what environmental outcomes your 
community wants to achieve, and how they prioritise the actions to achieve them 

0800 492 452 
Postal Address 
Waikato District Council 
Private Bag 544 
Ngaruawahia 3742 

• If calling from overseas +64 7 824 8633 I I  www.waikatodistrictgovt.nz 
III publicenquiries@waidc.govtnz I I  www.faceboolccomNVallcatoDistrictCouncil 

Huntly Office 
142 Main Street 
Huntly 

Form issue dote: Oct 2014 

Ngaruawahia Office 
15 Galileo Street 
Ngaruawahia 

Raglan Office Te Kauwhata Office 
7 Bow Street I Main Road 
Raglan Te Kauwhata 

Tuakau Office 
2 Dominion Road 
Tuakau 

26



oject Report Form Project Report Form 1 5 JUN 2016 Waikato 

Waikato Disuaci ouripi/ °Is"' CT "'TN" 

To be completed by all recipients of funds from the Creative Communities Scheme within two months of 
completion of your project. 

If you do not complete and return this form this will affect your eligibility for future Creative Communities 
Scheme funding. 

Name of Organisation: Raglan Communi ty  Ar ts  Council 

Address Postal Physical 5 Stewart Sc, Raglan 3225 

I '1 - 
i-T:c1 

A N 4 F i n  

N 

Contact Name Jacqueline Anderson Phone 07 825 0023 

When did your project take place? Anniversary Weekend January 30, 31 and 1 Feb 2016 

How much funding did you receive from Waikato Discretionary Events Fund $2,000 

For what purpose was this funding for? Planning and associated costs for the Raglan Arts 

Weekend 2015. 

What  was your project objective? To organise a 3 day arts event weekend in Raglan. To provide 

an opportunity for local artists to show a range cf work and/or work in progress in their own unique 

creative environments. To bring the public into Raglan district and expose and promote our artists to a 

wider segment of New Zealand which appreciates art. 

Comment on the success/failure of your project 

The event and project was very successful. Visitor levels to Raglan and wider area were significant for 

the weekend. Visitors came from Wellington, Auckland, Coromandel and Waikato district to 

specifically attend the Open Studio 'Weekend. The Open Studio event was advertised in Auckland, 

Waikato and in national magazines. It was also well attended by the Raglan community. 

How many people took part in your project and what were the benefits for those involved? 

Over 27 artists participated in the open studio event. The event recognises new and emerging artists 

and provides support and a platform for each individual artist to further grow and develop their art 

careers. W e  also organised a silent auction and exhibition open to the public from Saturday 16 January 

to Monday I February which provided an additional opportunity for the conmiunity and visitors to 

Raglan to view a 'best piece' of art work  for sale leading up to the Arts Weekend. New artists 

appreciated the support received from more experienced and developed artists with previous open 

studio weekend experience. 
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How was the funding received, spent? Funding received from W D C  was spent on marketing costs 

for the Raglan Arts Weekend Raglan to promote the event to a national audience including the Waikato 

region. Funding contributed to the costs involving courier deliveries, newspaper advertising (Raglan 

- Chronicle, N Z  Herald), Corflute Signs/Posters, National Magazines (Life & Leisure, Arts Zone), VVebsite 

co-ordinadon. 

Describe the main findings in your evaluation of the project 

The guide and the event supported local businesses by attracting more people to Raglan, it promoted 

local art and provided an opportunity for the community to see more Raglan art by visiting artists 

Studios, Feedback received from participating artists and visitors to the event was very positive. 

Visitor numbers to the event overall had increased — total amount of the 3 days was 4,000. 

You MUST attach proof of Expenditure to this Report (ie copy of receipts) for your accountability to 

be acceptable. 

I hereby declare that the information supplied here on behalf of our organisation is correct. We 
understand that the information supplied in this application will become public information. We consent 
to the Waikato District Council collecting the personal contact details provided in the project report 
and using these details. This consent is given in accordance with the Privacy Act 1993. 

Name ‘,1.)0■ 
_ 

Position in Organisation / 

Signature .2y Date 

Return this report to Council by one of the means below: 
Posting it to Waikato District Council, Private Bag 544, Ngaruawahia 
By Courier CO Waikato District Council, 114 Great South Road, Ngaruawahia 
Hand deliver it into any of the Council's Offices in Huntly, Ngaruawahia, Raglan Tuakau 

1 UTC,A 

You need to ensure you have completed all sections of this Report Form and attach any 
additional information required for it to be accepted as your accountability. 

Remember this report is due within t w o  m o n t h s  of the completion for your project. 
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Page 1  Version 4.0 

Open Meeting 
 

To Discretionary & Funding Committee 
From TG Whittaker 

General Manager Strategy & Support 
Date 21 July 2016  

Prepared by Lianne van den Bemd 
Community Development Coordinator 

Chief Executive Approved Y 
DWS Document Set # 1565589 

Report Title Application for Funding – Whitikahu Hall Committee  

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
The purpose of this report is to present an application for funding from the Whitikahu Hall 
Committee towards the cost of resurfacing and installing new nets and posts to upgrade the 
club’s tennis courts. 

2. RECOMMENDATION 
 
THAT the report from the General Manager Strategy & Support be received; 
 
AND THAT an allocation of $............................... is made to the Whitikahu Hall 
Committee towards the cost of resurfacing  and installing  new nets and posts to 
upgrade the club’s tennis courts; 
 
OR 
 
AND THAT the request from the Whitikahu Hall Committee towards the cost 
of resurfacing and installing new nets and posts to upgrade the club’s tennis 
courts is declined / deferred until ……………………. for the following reasons: 

3. BACKGROUND 
 
The Whitikahu Tennis Club (under the umbrella of the Whitikahu Hall) needs to resurface 
and install new nets and posts to upgrade the club’s tennis courts.  The club is approximately 
70 years old. 
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Page 2  Version 4.0 

The work being carried out includes new base pitching, satellite surfacing, and installation of 
six new net posts, three new nets and centre tie downs.  Professional trades people are to 
carry out the work. 
 
The Club has approximately 20 active members and 10 ex members who still reside in the 
area but are not fit to play due to old age.  It is worth noting that members come from 
Orini, Netherby and Te Hoe as these areas no longer have courts to play on.  The courts 
and tennis club at Whitikahu therefore fulfil the needs of more than just one community.  
Some of the club members also come from Hamilton because they like the relaxed 
atmosphere at the club. 

4. OPTIONS CONSIDERED 
 
1) That the application is approved and an allocation of partial or full funding requested 

by made. 

2) That the application is declined. 

3) That the application is deferred. 

5. FINANCIAL 
 
Funding is available to allocate for the year. 
 
The project is noted to cost $60,633.00.  The Whitikahu Hall Committee is seeking funding 
of $5,000.00 towards the cost of base pitching, satellite surfacing, and installation of six new 
net posts, three new nets and centre tie downs. 
 
GST Registered No 

Set of Accounts supplied Yes  

Previous funding has been received by this organisation No 

6. POLICY 
 
The application meets the criteria set in the Discretionary Grants Policy, one of which is 
that grants up to $5,000.00 can be funded up to 100% at the discretion of the relevant 
Community Board or Committee or Council’s Discretionary & Funding Committee. 
 
For grants above $5,000.00 a funding cap of 75% of the total project cost applies (whichever 
is the greater) and other funding needs to be sought. 
 
Funds cannot be uplifted until all sufficient funds for the project are approved. 
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Page 3  Version 4.0 

7. CONCLUSION 
 
Consideration by the Committee is required with regard to this funding request. 

8. ATTACHMENTS 
 
Application for Funding – Whitikahu Hall Committee 

31



RECEIVED 

22 JUN 2016 

Waikato District Council Waikato 
D I S T R I C T  COUNCIL 
Te Kounihera lOk■woo o Waikato 

DISCRETIONARY FUNDING APPLICATION FORM 
Important notes for applicant: 

• It is recommended that, prior to submitting your application, you contact the Waikato District 
Council's community development co-ordinator, on 07 824 8633 or 0800 492 452, to discuss your 
application requirements and confirm that your application meets the eligibility criteria. 

• Please read the Guidelines for Funding Applications document to assist you with completing this 
application form. 

• Please note that incomplete applications WILL NOT be considered. All parts o f  the application 
MUST be completed and all supporting information supplied. 

• All applications must be on this application for funding form. We will not accept application forms 
that have been altered. 

• Please ensure you complete the checklist on page 5. 

Which fund are you applying to: (Please tick appropriate box) 

Discretionary and Funding Committee CIE-1 L-J 

Project Event 
OR 

Community Board / Committee Discretionary Fund 

Raglan 
0 

Taupiri 
0 

Onewhero-Tuakau 
El 

Ngaruawahia 
0 

Huntly 
0 

Te Kauwhata 
0 

Meremere 
0 

Section 1 — Your detail. 

Ezf' 

Project Event 

Name of organisation 
Whitikahu Hall Committee 

What is your organisation's purpose? 

To provide and maintain a community hall and adjoining tennis courts for the physical and mental 
wellbeing of the Whitikahu community. 

Address: (Postal) 
c/- Carol Thompson 
168 Woodward Road 
RD 2 Taupiri 3792 

Address: (Physical i f  different from above) 
735 Whitikahu Road 

Contact nametphone number/s and email address 
Allan Crouch 
Ph 078244896 
Mob 0272286173 
Email: thecrouchs5@gmail.com 
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Charities Commission Number: (If you have one) 

Are you GST registered? No GST Number / 

Bank account details 03 / 1557 / 0047994 / 00 
Bank Westpac Branch Chartwell 

The following documentation is required in support o f  your application: 
• A copy of the last reviewed or audited accounts (whichever applies) for your 

organisation/group/club 
• Encoded deposit slip to enable direct credit of any grant payment made 
• A copy of any documentation verifying your organisations legal status 

Section 2 — Community wellbeing and outcomes 

Which community wellbeing will your project contribute to? 
(See the guidelines sheet for more information on this section). 

Social V Economic 
0 

Cultural 
0 

Environmental 
0 

Which of the five community outcomes for the Waikato district does this project contribute to? 
(See the guidelines sheet for more information on this section.) 

Accessible Yes Safe 
0 

Sustainable 
0 

Thriving 
0 

Vibrant 1/‘ 

Section 3 — Your event/project 

What is your event / project, including date and location ? (please provide full details) 
We wish to resurface the Whitikahu Tennis Courts in astroturf. There are 3 courts which are currently 
asphalt. They were laid in 2002 and are cracking and lifting. The courts are located at 735 Whitikahu 
road. The project will be completed when all the funds are raised and the target for this is October 
2016 

Who is involved in your event / project? 
Members of the Whitikahu tennis club will oversee the project. The resurfacing will be carried out by 
trade professionals. The preferred supplier will be chosen once funds are secured. 

How many volunteers are involved? 
All committee members are volunteers. 

What other groups are involved in the project? 
Whitikahu tennis club have driven the project. When funds are secured members of the hall and 
tennis club committees will meet and agree upon the preferred supplier of the astroturf. 

P a n °  9 
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How will the wider community benefit from this event/project? 
The courts are upon to the public. They can be used at any time at no cost. 
These courts are the only public courts that have been maintained in the Whitikahu, Orini, Netherby 
and Te Hoe districts. As such these 4 rural communities will all benefit from this project, not only 
immediately but into the future as well. 

P a r i o  'I 
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Section 4— Funding requirements 

Note : Please provide full details o f  how much your event/project will cost, how much you are seeking 
from the Waikato District Council and other providers, details of  other funding and donated 
materials/resources being sourced, and current funds in hand to cover the costs o f  the event/project. 

Please complete all o f  the following sections GST Inclusive Costs 
(use this column i f  you 

are not GST registered) 

GST Exclusive 
Costs 
(use this column i f  you 

are GST registered) 

TOTAL COST OF THE PROJECT/EVENT $ 60633 $ 

Existing funds available for the project Total A $ 17000 $ 

Funding being sought from Waikato District Council 

Project Breakdown (itemised costs of  funding being sought) 
I f  there is insufficient space below please provide a breakdown of 
costs on on additional sheet. 

$ 

Base preperation 
$ 1150 $ 

Satellite plus astroturf 
$ 54947 $ 

Nets and poles $ 4536 $ 

$ $ 

$ $ 

$ $ 

Total Funds being sought from WDC Total B $ 5000 $ 

Has funding been sought from other funders? Yes 
If 'Yes', please list the funding organisation(s) and the amount of funding sought 

a)WDC wellbeing fund $ 20000 $ 

b)Trust Waikato $ 10000 $ 

c)WEL Energy $ 8633 $ 

d $ $ 

Total of other funds being sought Total C $ 38633 $ Nil 

Total Funding Applied for 
(Add totals A, B & C together to make Total D) Total D 

Note : This total should equal the Total Cost o f  the 
Project/Event 

$ 60633 

Describe any donated material / resources provided for the event/project: 
As astroturf is a specialised product, no materials/resources will be provided for this project. 

P a n o  A 
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Section 5 — Previous Funding Received from Waikato District Council 

If you have received funding from or through the Waikato District Council for any project in the 
past two years, please list below: 

Project Amount received Date 

Nil 

Please confirm that a 'Funding Project Accountability' form has been completed and returned to 
Waikato District Council for the funds listed above. Note : this will be checked and confirmed by 
council staff. 

I confirm that an accountability statement has been completed and returned 

Signed: Name: 

I certify that the funding information provided in this application is correct. 

Signature: 
Date: 

Position in organisation (tick which applies) Chairman 
0 

Secretary 
0 

Treasurer 
El 

Signature: 
Date: 

1965e- 
5U- 4i 

Position in organisation (tick which applies) Chairman 
E l  

Secretary 
0 

Treasurer 
0 

Pane, 
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Checklist 

Please ensure you have completed all parts of the funding application form by marking the 
boxes below and include copies of all accompanying documentation required. 

Please also ensure you attach the completed checklist with your application. 

Items Re • uired Enclosed I 
Read and understood the guidelines for funding applications document yes 

Discussed your application with the Waikato District Council community 
develo • ment co-ordinator 

yes 

Nominated the fund you are applying for yes 

Completed Section 1 — Your details yes 

Enclosed a full copy of the last reviewed or audited accounts (whichever 
a.  'lies for our or anisation/ rou /club 

yes 

Enclosed an encoded deposit slip to enable direct credit of any grant 
payment made 

yes 

Enclosed a copy of any documentation verifying your organisations legal 
status 

yes 

Included copies of written quotes yes 

Completed Section 2 - community wellbeing and outcomes yes 

Completed Section 3— details of your evenVproject yes 

Completed Section 4— Funding requirements yes 

Completed Section 5 where funding has been received in the previous 2 years yes 

Obtained two signatures on your application yes 

Please note: Incomplete applications will not be considered. Applicants will be 
requested to submit relevant outstanding information within 5 days or their application 
will be returned. 

P a n o  A 
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'&M2016 

WHITIKAHU HAIL 

Review Report 

For t h e  Year  E n d e d  30 J u n e  2015 

1 have performed a general review of the financial data and records provided which 
underpin the financial Statement for the year ended 30 June 2015. 

All cheques written were recorded in the cheque book and were easily matched to bank 
statements, Receipts were issued for most income received and matched correctly with 
bank statements The opening and dosing balances on the Balance Sheet were correct and 
all awakes and deposits matched figures supplied on Balance Sheet. 

Based on my review, I believe that  the Financial Statements give a true and fair view. 

The accounts continue to be managed in a tidy easy to follow manner, 

11. August 2015 
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6/132016 

O p e r e n g  a b l a t e  a t  606112014 
INCOME 

* M e a l y  ha l t  ta4Weber. a b a c i  JRC; 

WHIT1KAHU COMMUNITY HALL 

HAI ANC4 SHEET AS AT 30 JUNE 2015 

29,7411 02 
eXPENEUTURE 

t w e e  161.73 110202 
Sundry-002022 0 0 0 0  eta 

W a r k a t a  W a r t  C r a t e  b r t r a r b a  2,6:14 12 W a i k a t o  Carababbar Sarerbes 
2 1 6 0 I S  .1,700 8 3  CHHab S u p p e r  Rata 
20 /2 .15  2 . 5 0 4 . 1 3  6 3 0 0 . 0 $  C h a s e  W a r e h o u s e  StW. 

R u b b e h  B e  Bastes 
breb Htoe Prarat b e e t  H a a t *  eregb 

K a t e  f l  r e e  2 0 0 . 0 0  M o n s  TRitet: Upgrade 
63/14 2 0 0 0 )  WRAP Pronter 
64,14 2 0 0 . 0 0  a r e a t e r e a  - Rest 
7 1 / 1 6  M O O  beebra EI:OrnfrQS 

101: P r i t a  T a b u  - Platmebrara 

, 
& W e t  El Warulaw 

: 5 1 0 0 0  E R R : e t  - 0  Wo•terVerar 
brew M o r r e a r e e  Feting 

H e t  C o e n  P. 1 .4 .  S t *  3 0 8 . 0 0  P a b b e r  H Thwebraba 
P a t  - Hatere 

t a l a t  b t o a r e  8,940.81 T o t a l  RePenan 

Cirwarn61 B a l a n c e  at 2016115 

00/0.60 
35.24 
$ 0  .77 

16400666 
2 1 2 5  r.V 

50.00 
100.00 

10857.38 
10274.60 

36161 
5I101 

1310/00 
3120 .21 

7 e 0  .00 
576.071 
3 0 7  01 10365 

ie,607.86 

2/080.03 
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ank you for th nit an updated quotation for the installation of TigerTurf at 
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We have based our submission on a three cour 

or of surfaces available from TigerTurf, depending on the level of the game and expected 

beiow are pr 

nd accreditations, Based on ma 

;it down with 
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Sc! 

)w you some samples. We do have other products in our range so if you had sompatl 
!do not hesitate to call. 

TigerTurfs Tournament 1000 h 
tralia and New Zealand, 

ailed in hundreds of tennh 

ahoy 
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Option 1: 

Option 2: 

Option 3: 

Tournament 

Tournament 1000 

Trophy 

Included in our price are the following: 

.* Manufacture of the TigerTurf at our Auckland based Onehunga plant. 

• Freight to site. 

• Installation by our technicians, including all gluing, taping and permanently inlaying of all line markings 
including 3 tennis courts and a full size hockey D 

� Staff / travel costs. 

• Supply, freight and infilling of high-quality kiln-dried sand specifically graded for synthetic sports 
surfaces. 

& Final grooming. 

• Tidy up. 

▪ TigerTurf court rules board. 
First groom free if you join our maintenance programme within 12 months of installation. 

The synthetic turf is guaranteed for? years against significant fading and significant breakdown of pile 
height due to ultraviolet degradation. 
TigerTurf NZ limited guarantees its synthetic grass installations and workmanship for 24 months. 

Patching the low areas to level the surface will ensure your new courts will perform as a new court should 
and will assist with any ponding issues. We recommend an estimated PC Sum of $750 + GST per court should 
be allowed for the patching of the courts. 

Please note that we will only spend up to $750 per court plus GST, so we will only charge you what we spend 

on a labour and materials basis. To patch the courts we will use a trade mortar, with a Chemkey additive to 
bind to the patching material to the asphalt surface. 
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Contract total 5 67,490,00 
plus GST 

Every synthetic grass surface needs some maintenance to allow it to perform to its optimum in terms of 
longevity, playability, and aesthetics and to meet warranty conditions. TigerTurf offers its AstroCare 
Maintenance programme with the first maintenance provided free of charge if completed within 12 months 
of installation. 

rifti 

Please note that our lead time for manufacture of the tennis courts is 3-4 weeks from the receipt of your 
deposit. We anticipate this project taking 678 days, weather depending from date of confirmation of 

contract. 

Notes 1 AssUMptions, 

Pricing assumes working within a secure site. 

Pricing assumes very good access for all machinery and tools of the trade directly to site. 

Pricing assumes no interruptions by other contractors working on site. 

Necessary power and water is available at site. 

* Over 35 years of experience and knowledge in the synthetic surface industry 

• High quality product manufactured in our factory in Onehunga, New Zealand — the only NZ based 
manufacturer in the market place 

• Highly qualified and skilled staff dedicated to providing you with quality service, production, 
construction, installation, and after sales service 
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• Competitive pricing 

* An on-going maintenance program 

TigerTurf has offered a complete range of premium synthetic surfaces for all specialized sports since 1981. A 
complete turnkey package from design, manufacture, construction, installation and maintenance means the 

site can be project managed to your complete satisfaction. 

ilkgerTurf is a subsidiary of TenCate, the world's leading innovator and manufacturer of synthetic yarn. 
TenCate has a turnover exceeding one billion Euros and has over 3000 employees. You can be assured that 

you are dealing with a significantly resourced company, please review our website, address details below, 

Thank you again for the opportunity to provide you with this quotation Please feel free to contact me on 
(927) 539 7532 or email me at the following address r.arrflstrongL&'tigerturfc.om should you have any 
questions. look forward to speaking with you soon. 

Kind regards, 
TigerTurtNew Zealand Ltd 

Ron Armstrong c 
22225+5w55 DT, o r t  tonnOtt-rignritrt 

Now lesAnd 
+64 (01274 397 532 
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16 May 7016 

Whitikahu Tennis CT 
Allan Crouch 
2 or r o c  , re, ri 

Club 

Dear Allan 

Thank you for 
Tennis Club. 

oPF ortunity to quote on the resurfacing of the courts at Whitikahu 

The dimensions of the courts are 42.5m x 33m, a total area of I .402sqm. 

Base patching 
Please allow a PC sum of $1,500.00 + CST for the notching or the exi 

Court surfacing: 

Satellite 
A 19mm surface designed for low to medium intensity use 

Satellite Plus 
A 9mrn surface des igned  for h igh into 

Probounce 
A 15mm tennis sur face des igned for the u l t imate  ten 
sand vo lume  gives the cou r t  g rea t  visual dopes:rano 

oust. 

$41060.00 + GST 
private residence or resort complex. 

inis clubs 
$47,78000 + GST 

$50,22000 + GST 
rn c o n t e n t  a n d  lower 
igying surface, 

The price above includes the forlowing: 
I Supply of the selected surface to site, 
2. Installation of the new green surface including all permanent fine marking 
3. Sanding of the new surface using the highest quality sand ex the Waikato river 
4. Grooming of the sand and finishing of the court 
5. Site Tidy up 

Net posts 
Qual i ty NZ M a d e  steel, non-rust hot  d i p p e d  ga lvan ised wi th p o w d e r  c o a t e d  finish t a m p e r  p roo f  internal 
winder, 

To supply and install 6 new net posts and sleeves and 3 x 
centre tie downs 
tSpoil from net post g r o u n d  sleeves to remain on-site. 

hameionship tennis nets and 
$3,945.00 + GST 

Guarantee 
T,E.A.M Sports Surfaces provides a guarantee on the surface for 7 years against any 
premature breakdown of the yarn due to ultraviolet rays. L E A N  Sports surfaces will 
guarantee the surface joins/seams and all installation workmanship for a period of 24 months 
following completion of the installation. 
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Payment Terms 
We request the following Payment Terms: 

• 30% on signing of the contract 
• 40% on delivery of the grass to site 
• 30% on completion of the installation 

This quote is valid for 60 days from the above date and is in accordance with the 
Construction Contracts Act 2002. 

Total Price summary  
Base Patching (*PC sum) $1,000 00 
Satellite surfacing $46,160.00 
6 Net posts, 3 nets and centre tie downs $3,945.00 
TOTAL Sal:Q.4.00 

TEAM Sports Surfaces will provide you with: 
• Friendly and personal service 
• Excellent communication from start to finish of the project 
• A d e a n  and tidy work site 
a Qualified and experienced civil contractors to complete the site works 
• Head contractor/installer with over 20 years experience in synthetic grass installation 
• Latest synthetic turf installation techniques that reduces the number of seams and 

therefore reduces the potential for future seam problems 
• New pressed polyester tape and adhesive provide excellent seam strength in New 

Zealand's variable weather conditions 
• Two company directors with combined experience of 30 years in the artificial turf 

industry 

C o m p a n y  Profile 
TEAM Sports Surfaces Ltd was established in 2006 offering a range of very high quality 
Australian and European manufactured products to the New Zealand sporting industry. 
These surfaces ore manufactured using the highest quality raw materials sourced from 
Germany! Holland and Switzerland. TEAM Sports Surfaces Ltd is 75% New Zealand owned 
and operated and sources a range of internationally approved running track surfaces and 
synthetic turf products for athletics, soccer, rugby, tennis, hockey, school multiuse, cricket, 
playgrounds and landscaping. Our current product range includes surfaces with the 
following international body certification: FIFA, RAF, World Rugby, International tennis 
federation, Federation of International Hockey, Federation of International Basketball and 
Cricket Australia. 

TEAM Sports Surfaces has a very experienced installation team who are full time employees 
of the company. They are all skilled in the installation of all products and surfaces and we 
offer a 2 year warranty on all our installation workmanship. Our installation team are 
experienced in all areas and projects of all sizes, ranging from small cricket wicket 
installations to a 1 7,000sqm soccer facility in Auckland. 

Phil Lewis is the managing director of TEAM Sports Surfaces head office in Auckland and has 
extensive industry knowledge having been in the artificial turf industry since 2002. Phil has 
been involved in small local projects through to large sports facility construction throughout 
Asia and the South Pacific. From initial design concept  through to hands on site installation, 
Phil has extensive technical knowledge in all areas. 
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If you have any further queries regarding the above quotation, please do not hesitate to 
give me a cell. 

Kind regards 
1LE.A.M Sports Surfaces Ltd 

Phil Lewis 
Manag ing  Director 
027 291 1121 
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Page 1  Version 4.0 

Open Meeting 
 

To Discretionary & Funding Committee 
From TG Whittaker 

General Manager Strategy & Support 
Date 21 July 2016 

Prepared by Lianne van den Bemd 
Community Development Coordinator 

Chief Executive Approved Y 
DWS Document Set # 1565531 

Report Title Application for Funding – Golden Beads Charitable 
Trust - Waikato Montessori Education Centre 

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
The purpose of this report is to present an application for funding from the Golden Beads 
Charitable Trust - Waikato Montessori Education Centre towards the cost of purchasing a 
covered awning for the junior year 6 – 12 classroom. 

2. RECOMMENDATION 
 
THAT the report from the General Manager Strategy & Support be received; 
 
AND THAT an allocation of $............................... is made to the Golden Beads 
Charitable Trust - Waikato Montessori Education Centre towards the cost of 
purchasing a covered awning for the junior year 6 – 12 classroom; 
 
OR 
 
AND THAT the request from the Golden Beads Charitable Trust - Waikato 
Montessori Education Centre towards the cost of purchasing a covered awning 
for the junior year 6 – 12 classroom is declined / deferred until ……………………. 
for the following reasons: 

3. BACKGROUND 
 
The Golden Beads Charitable Trust - Waikato Montessori Education Centre wants to 
purchase a new covered awning for the junior year 6 -12 classroom. 
 
The school roll has had a rapid growth since 2013 with an increase of 45 more year 13 
children now attending the school. 
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Page 2  Version 4.0 

 
The Montessori School is committed to providing authentic Montessori programmes for 
3-12 year olds to learn through hands-on experience and investigation.  Each of the 
programmes is staffed by fully qualified and experienced Montessori teachers. 
 
The Montessori method is internationally recognised for its child-centered approach and 
devotion to meet the individual needs of the child. 

4. OPTIONS CONSIDERED 
 
1) That the application is approved and an allocation of partial or full funding requested 

by made. 

2) That the application is declined. 

3) That the application is deferred. 

5. FINANCIAL 
 
Funding is available to allocate for the year. 
 
The project is noted to cost $3,597.64.  The Golden Beads Charitable Trust - Waikato 
Montessori Education Centre is seeking funding of $2,097.64 towards the cost of purchasing 
a covered awning for the junior year 6 – 12 classroom. 
 
GST Registered Yes 

Set of Accounts supplied Yes -2014 

Previous funding has been received by this organisation No 

6. POLICY 
 
The application meets the criteria set in the Discretionary Grants Policy, one of which is 
that grants up to $5,000.00 can be funded up to 100% at the discretion of the relevant 
Community Board or Committee or Council’s Discretionary & Funding Committee. 
 
For grants above $5,000.00 a funding cap of 75% of the total project cost applies (whichever 
is the greater) and other funding needs to be sought. 
 
Funds cannot be uplifted until all sufficient funds for the project are approved. 

7. CONCLUSION 
 
Consideration by the Committee is required with regard to this funding request. 
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8. ATTACHMENTS 
 
Application for Funding - Golden Beads Charitable Trust - Waikato Montessori Education 
Centre. 

54



121.). 

'- 1 1 JUTUL 201r, J 201r, s(-4 H. N T 
I Set No 1 VetikatoDistro 

kato 
DISTRICT COUNCIL 

DISCRETIONARY FUNDING APPLICATION FORM 
Important notes for applicant: 

• It is recommended that, prior to submitting your application, you contact the Waikato District Council's community 
development co-ordinator, on 07 824 8633 or 0800 492 452, to discuss your application requirements and confirm 
that your application meets the eligibility criteria. 

• Please read the Guidelines for Funding Applications document to assist you with completing this application form. 

• Please note that incomplete applications WILL NOT be considered. All ports of the application MUST be completed 
and all supporting information supplied. 

• All applications must be on this application for funding form. We will not accept application forms that have been 
altered. 

• Please ensure you complete the checklist on page 5. 

Which  fund are you applying to: (Please tick appropriate box) 

Discretionary and Funding Committee 

OR 

Commun i t y  Board / Commi t tee  Discretionary Fund 

Raglan 
E l  

Taupiri 0 

Ngaruawahia Huntly TE 

Section I —Your details 

Name o f  organisation 

r 1 A --147 PaRe.VIC 

Projecc 

Onevvhero-Tuakau LI 
Te Kauwhata 

Elli 

cdt nc( LAS 

W h a t  is your organisation's purpose? 

1 0 / O s n c l e  orsl 

Address: (Postal) 

f 
t V - 0 , 1  

kg 

vAil "_ice PC CCCA. ic:Or 

ic, 
Address: (Physical if different from above) 

Contact name, phone number's and email address 
nrior, r v ' i c o r e  e FriA" 

r i r  H 1 ; 3 u l e . . r  C1C4 S ( ) V  
. 

2 

Charities Commission Number:  (If you have one) 

C-Event 

Merernere 

o fife ,-1entsi 

c an ot e 
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A r e  you GST registered? No 
r i  

Yes GST Number / 1)) L i  k 

Bank account details 0 3 o ) Z i r S  -3 7Bank 

L.2 r SI e n  Branch •llnyv.) ; tr h l  Bank r eitcr-c 

The following documentation is required in support or your application: 
• A copy of the last reviewed or audited accounts (whichever applies) for your organisation/group/club 

• Encoded deposit slip to enable direct credit of any grant payment made 

• A copy of any documentation verifying your organisations legal status 

Section 2 — Commun i t y  wellbeing and outcomes 

Which  commun i ty  wellbeing wil l  your project  contr ibute to? 
(See the guidelines sheet for more information on this section). 

Social Economic Cultural Environmental 

Wh ich  o f  the five communi ty  outcomes for the Waika to  distr ict does this project contr ibute to? 
(See the guidelines sheet for more information on this section.) 

Accessible Safe 

Section 3 — Your  event/project 

Sustainable Thriving V 1 Vibrant 

W h a t  is your event project, including date and location ? (please provide rug details) 
1/4-0e I - R V  t o  e'oloSf d c  S a d ' s  ri  ( coveyerdvf 

H c a C C  4 C ,  
° l c " (  

( v - r )  
tiO„ai 

W h o  is involved in your  event / project? 
c itttrok t 

to  ̂ C44- 

c 

e- el 'fled C l . o 3 C • - •  4S:1 r e  I 
. 

H o w  many volunteers are involved? 
1,0k1;,- el t v  

e r r e  
S + 0 0 

hat o ther  groups are involved in the project? 
Or e 

H o w  wil l  the wider  commun i t y  benefit f r o m  this event/project? 
vp.a Ice v (  4 0 „ „ 4 . 0  L,,, te-st (0,_), 

.1.10.Q 'Phere, 

e pc, cA fine r Ict.cs 0 0 — , s c c , q  f lot ve 

P a g e  2 
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Sect ion  4 -  Fund ing  requirements 

Note  : Please provide full details of how much your event/project will cost, how much you are seeking from the Waikato 
District Council and other providers, details of other funding and donated materials/resources being sourced, and current 
funds in hand to cover the costs of the event/project. 

Please complete all of the following sections GST Inclusive Costs GST Exclusive 
(use this column if you are COStS 

not GST registered) fuse this column i f  rot 

T O T A L  COST OF T H E  PROJECT/EVENT 

GST Exclusive 
Costs 
(use this column i f  you ore 

GS T registered) 

C,14 

Existing funds available fo r  the project Total  A 

Funding being sought f r o m  Waikato  Distr ic t  Council 

Project Breakdown (itemised costs of funding being sought) 
i f  there i5 insufficient space below pions(' provide o breakdown 

costs a n a l  addit ional sheet, 

Total Funds being sought f r om W D C  Total B 

Has funding been sought f r om o ther  funders? Yes 
r i  

No 
If 'Yes', please list the funding organisation(s) and the amount  of funding soug t 

Total  o f  other funds being sought 

Total  Funding Applied for 
(Add totals A, B & C together to make Total D) Total  D 

Note : This total should equal the Total Cost of the Project/Event 

Describe any donated material  1 resources provided for the event/project: 

Page 3 

57



Section 5 — Previous Funding Received f r o m  Waika to  Distr ic t  Council 

I f  you have received funding f r o m  or through the Waika to  Distr ic t  Council for any project in the 
past two years, please list below: 

[ A m o u n t  received Date 

Please confirm that a 'Funding Project Accountability' form has been completed and returned to 
Waikato District Council for the funds listed above. N o t e :  this will be checked and confirmed by council 
staff 

I confirm that an accountability statement has been completed and returned 

Signed: Name: t i  1,11 • 

certify that the funding information provided in this application is correct. 

Signature: 

Position in organisation (tick which applies) Chairman 

Signature: 

Date: 

Secretary 
El 

Date: 

Treasurer 
0 

Position in organisation (tick which applies) Chairman 
S Secretary 

D Treasurer 
0 1sraNSI e 

Page 4 
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Checklist 

Please ensure you have completed all parts of the funding application form by marking the boxes 
below and include copies of all accompanying documentation required. 

Please also ensure you attach the completed checklist with your application, 

ems Required 
Read and understood the guidelines for funding applications document 

Enclosed 1 

Discussed your application with the Waikato District Council community 
development co-ordinator kvn 
Nominated the fund you are applying for 

Completed Section I — Your details 

Enclosed a full copy of the last reviewed or audited accounts (whichever applies) for 
your organisation/group/club 
Enclosed an encoded deposit slip to enable direct credit of any grant payment made 

Enclosed a copy of any documentation verifying your organisations legal status 

ncluded copies of written quotes 

Completed Section 2 - community wellbeing and outcomes 

Completed Section 3 — details of your event/project 

Completed Section 4— Funding requirements 

Completed Section 5 where funding has been received in the previous 2 years 

Obtained two signatures on your application 

Please note: Incomplete applications will not be considered. Applicants will be 
requested to submit relevant outstanding information within 5 days or their application 
will be returned. 

Page 5 

59



(ma 

31 Mar 2016 

Waikato Montessori Early Education Centre 
Newell Road 
Hamilton 

Dear Monique 

Thank you for the opportunity to provide a quotation for a Clear Tracked Screen. This quote is valid for three months. 

Job Description: 

Duncan's Canvas would supply and fit 6 screens made from high clarity clear PVC. Awning track would be fitted for 
attaching the screens. The screens would have rope sewn in to the PVC borders and the rope would be threaded through 
the awning track for installation. The effect of this is a longer lasting screen because there is no specific loading stress point. 
There would zips at each side to allow the screens to be opened. A range of colours is available for the borders. The 
screens will enclose the 9m x 4m rolled canopy off the Papamero classroom. 

Price: 

Our price is $4,137.29 incl GST which is $3,597.64 plus GST 

Should you accept our quote, a 50% deposit of $2,068.64 is required for us to go ahead, and the balance due on 
completion. 

Our bank account number is 020316-00295630-00 

Thanks again and we look forward to hearing from you. 

Yours faithfully 

Jeff 
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Hamilton Canvas 
PO Box 576, HAMILTON 3240 

Ph (07) 847 5508 - Fax (07) 847 0275 
Email hamcanyas©xtra.co nz 

HAMILTON 
CANVAS 

QUOTATION FORM 
DATE: 11 April 2016 QUOTE NC) HAMI 700 

CLIENT'S TRADE NAME: 

CLIENTS FULL or LEGAL NAME: Waikato Montessori 

Phone: 07-8583563 Fax: 

Mobile: moniguergoloenbeads.org.nz 

Billing Address: 267 Newelis Road Hamilton Physical Address: 267 NewelIs Road Hamilton 

Postcode Postcode 

DETAILS OF GOODS TO BE SUPPLIED / SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED: 

To make up and supply 4 x gearbox roll up clear blinds for the side plus 1 for each end 

QUANTITY PRICE S (Excl CST) 

Full gearbox system (powder coated to a colour of your choice) $10289.00 

Gearbox roll up system less the side blowout channels and bottom locking rails 57555.00 

System can still be secured at the ground 

Prices are subject to actual final measurements. 

TOTAL PRICE $ (Excl GST) 

GST 

TOTAL PRICE $ (Incl GST) 

DELIVERY DATE: 

PAYMENT TERMS ARE: 30% deposi t  upon acceptance and 70% upon complet ion.  

THIS QUOTATION REMAINS VALID FOR 30 DAYS FROM THE ABOVE DATE AFTER WHICH A REVISED QUOTE MAY BE NECESSARY. 
ANY VARIATION TO THE ABOVE QUANTITIES OR THE REQUESTED SERVICES MAY RESULT IN A VARIATION TO THE QUOTED PRICE. 

I accept this quotation and certify that the above information is true and correct. I have read and understand the TERMS AND 
CONDITIONS OF TRADE (overleaf or attached) of Hamilton Canvas (2005) Limited TiA Hami l ton  C a n v a s  wh ich  form part of, and 
are intended to be read in conjunction with this Quotation Form and agree to be bound by these conditions. I authorise the use of 
my personal information as detailed in the Privacy Act clause therein, / agree that i f  I am a di rector /shareholder (owning at least 
15% o f  the shares) o f  the Client I shal l  be personal ly  liable f o r  the per formance o f  the Client's obl igat ions under  this 
contract. 

SIGNED (CLIENT): SIGNED (WITNESS TO CLIENT'S SIGNATURE): 

Name Name Date 

Position Address 

ID: Date of Beth, Postcode, 
(Driver's Licence, Passport, etc.) 

SIGNED (HAMILTON CANVAS): Name Date 
1,166pright - 6 0  Credit Control 1999- 2016 
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Annual Accounts 

Golden Beads Charitable Trust 

For the year ending 31 December 2014 
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Annual Financial Report 
Golden Beads Charitable Trust 

For the Period Ended 31 December 2014 
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Page 

Society Directory 1 

Audit Report 2 

Statement of Financial Performance - Primary 3 

Statement of Financial Performance - ECE 4 

Statement of Financial Position 5 

Notes to the Financial Statements 6 

63



Nature of Activities 

Golden Beads Charitable Trust 

Society Directory 
As at 31 December 2014 

- to advance understanding of the Montessori philosophy 
- to establish schooling using the Montessori method 

- to support delivery of programs, education and training in 
accordance with the Montessori Philosophy and Method 

Address 267 Newell Road 
Hamilton 

Trust Board 

Bankers 

Diane Bhana 
Shayne Frickey 

Westpac 
Hamilton 
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Independent Audit Report 
Golden Beads Charitable Trust 
For the Period Ended 31 December 2014 

Campbell & Campbell 
Accounting Consultants 

To the Board of Golden Beads Charitable Trust 

I have audited the financial statements. The financial statements provide information about the past financial 
performance of Golden Beads Charitable Trust and its financial position as at 31 December 2014 

This information is stated in accordance with the accounting policies set out in the notes to the 
financial statements. 

Responsibilities of the Board 
The Board is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the matters 
to which they relate and in accordance with generally accepted accounting practice in New Zealand and for such 
internal control as it determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditors responsibilities 
It is my responsibility to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audit. 

I conducted my audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (New Zealand), 
Those standards require that I comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial 
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of risks of material 
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation of the 
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the matters to which they relate in order to design audit procedures 
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
entity's internal control. 

An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my audit opinion. 

Other than my capacity as auditor I have no relationship with, and am independent of Golden Beads Charitable Trust 

Opinion 
In my opinion, the financial statements 

comply with generally accepted accounting practice in New Zealand; 

give a true and fair view of the financial position of Golden Beads Charitable Trust as at 31 
December 2014 and its financial performance for the year ended on that date. 

Mark Campbell CA, B Com 
Campbell and Campbell Accounting Consultants 
Hamilton 

26 July 2015 

2 
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Golden Beads Charitable Trust 
Statement of Financial Performance Primary Unit 

For the Period Ended 31 December 2014 
2013 2014 

Income 
1,035 Enrolment fees 1,500 

Donation from Waikato Montessori Charitable Trust 33,479 

78,531 Attendance fees 119,413 

9,278 MOE Subsidy 35,584 

Student Teacher Subsidy 258 

88,844 Total Income 190,234 
Expenses 

330 ACC levies 858 

1,523 Classroom expenses - trips & outdoor activities 5,387 

4,967 Cleaning 6,142 

1,202 Computer and IT costs 856 

1,039 Classroom expenses - food supplies 1,027 

101 Debts written off 171 

First Aid supplies 100 
962 Insurance 1,733 

Legal and Consultancy fees 808 

535 MANZ subscriptions 478 

Pets and animal care 768 

Power & Gas 2,000 

2,484 Printer/photocopier expenses 3,575 

1,694 Recruitment expenses and Staff costs 3,482 

32,000 Rent & property costs 41,536 

877 Repairs and Maintenance 860 

8,612 Resources & classroom activities 6,546 

104,163 Salaries and wages 168,246 

1,722 Salaries and wages - kiwisaver contributions 2,568 

2,518 Stationery, Consumables 3,220 

Subscriptions 2,314 

Temporary storage rental 3,013 

880 Training & PD 
476 Uniforms 110 

166,085 Total Expenses 255,798 

Operating Surplus(deficit) before Depreciation / 
(77,241) Goodwill Amortisation (65,564) 

10,104 Depreciation provision 18,193 

(87,345) NET INCOME (DEFICIT) FOR YEAR (83,757) 
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Golden Beads Charitable Trust 
Statement of Financial Performance Early Childhood 

For the Period Ended 31 December 2014 
2013 2014 

481,929 MOE funding 533,243 
177,182 Donations 185,298 

2,500 Enrolment fees 2,650 

276 Fundraising activities 240 
137 Interest received - Westpac 107 

662,024 Total Income 721,538 
Expenses 

1,530 Audit fee 1,870 
3,169 ACC levies 2,586 

68 Bank charges 156 
4,736 Classroom expenses - trips & outdoor activities 1,682 
3,161 Classroom expenses - food supplies 4,134 

16,097 Cleaning 17,614 

- Donations 605 
5,910 Insurance 7,727 
5,262 Interest 6,232 

776 Legal and consultancy expenses 3,040 
715 Licenses & registrations 1,023 

1,614 MANZ subscription 1,933 
993 Pets and animal care 908 

4,018 Power & Gas 4,297 
4,894 Printer/photocopier expenses 4,509 
2,794 Promotions and publications 1,990 
2,984 Recruitment expenses and Staff costs 4,308 

81,895 Rent & property costs 90,236 
7,933 Repairs and Maintenance 7,163 
4,743 Resources & classroom activities 4,633 

386,470 Salaries and wages 469,213 
7,489 Salaries and wages - kiwisaver contributions 9,422 
2,827 Stationery, Consumables and computer expenses 4,033 
1,094 Subscriptions 798 
1,583 Telephone 1,733 
1,948 Training & PD 3,815 

62 Website 393 
554,765 Total Expenses 656,053 

Operating Surplus before Depreciation / Goodwill 
107,259 Amortisation 65,485 

15,284 Depreciation provision 18,589 
1,420 Amortisation Expense 1,420 

90,555 NET INCOME (DEFICIT) FOR YEAR 45,476 
(87,345) NET INCOME (DEFICIT) FOR YEAR PRIMARY (83,757) 

3,210 TOTAL NET INCOME (DEFICIT) FOR YEAR (38,281) 

4 
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Golden Beads Charitable Trust 

Statement of Financial Position 
As at 31 December 2014 

Last Year 

Current Assets 
22,356 Bank Accounts - cheque book 

1,431 Accounts Receivable 
2,680 Staff Loan 

991 School uniforms on hand 
43,202 Debtor - MOE subsidy due 

- Prepayments 
70,660 

Notes This Year 

12,541 
6,597 
6,767 

967 
32,525 
22,917 
82,314 

Fixed assets 
280,628 Education Centre assets (At Cost) 404,808 

(126,774) Less Depreciation provision (163,556) 
153,854 Book Value 6 241,252 

7,100 Goodwill 5 5,680 

231,614 TOTAL ASSETS 329,246 

Current Liabilities 
12,904 Accounts Payable 
41,515 Accounts Payable - Trustees 
2,078 Fees received in advance 

45,428 Advance payments received MOE 
13,007 PAYE payable 
9,863 GST payable 

124,795 

4 
30,655 
78,795 
15,217 
56,443 
16,591 
8,823 

206,524 

119,035 Westpac floating loan 118,219 
- Business Loan - Trustee 4 55,000 

EQUITY 
(15,426) Balance brought forward 

3,210 Operating surplus (deficit) Education Centre 
(12,216) TOTAL EQUITY 

(12,216) 
(38,281) 
(50,497) 

231,614 TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 329,246 
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Golden Beads Charitable Trust 

Notes to and forming Part of the Financial Statements 

For the Period ended 31 December 2014 

1. Statement of Accounting Policies 

Reporting Entity 

The Golden Beads Charitable Trust is a charitable trust established on the 22nd day of April 2008 

The Financial Statements are general purpose financial statements which have 
been prepared according to New Zealand generally accepted accounting practice. 

The trust was registered with the Charities Commission on 30th June 2008 and 
has donee status. 
Measurement Base 
The accounting principles recognised as appropriate for the measurement 
and reporting of financial performance and financial position on a historical 
cost basis are followed by the Trust. 

Specific Accounting Policies 
The following specific accounting policies which materially affect the 
measurement of financial performance and financial position have been 
applied: 

a) Accounts Receivable 
Receivables are stated at their estimated realisable value. 

b) Fixed Assets 
Fixed Assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. 

c) Depreciation 
Depreciation has been calculated on a straight line basis over the estimated 
useful life of the assets. 

d) GST 
The Financial Statements have been prepared on a GST-exclusive basis. 
Accounts Payable and Accounts Receivable are recorded at GST inclusive. 

e) Comparatives 
The comparative figures are for a twelve month period 

2. Differential Reporting 
The Reporting Entity is a qualifying entity under the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of New Zealand Differential Reporting Framework. 

This entity qualifies for differential reporting exemptions as it is not publicly accountable and is not 
considered large as total revenue does not exceed $20 million and total assets do not exceed $10 million. 

6 
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Golden Beads Charitable Trust 

Notes to and forming Part of the Financial Statements 

For the Period ended 31 December 2014 

3, Related Party Jirdan Investments Limited 
Lease 
The Trust leases its premises at Newell Rd from Jirdan Investments Limited. 
The lease is valued at $153,000 plus GST per annum. 

Rent owing 
As at 31 December 2014 $25,200 was owing and is included in Accounts Payable. 

Diane Bhana is a director of Jirdan Investments Limited and is also a Trustee of the 
Trust 

4. Related Party - Contract and Salary Remuneration 
Included Salaries and Wages are payments made to trustees for work performed; 

Shayne Frickey 
Diane Bhana 

Salary Received 
Contract Remuneration 
Accounts Payable owing to Diane Bhana 
Business Loan Owing to Diane Bhana 

78,795 
55,000 

5* Intangible assets 
Goodwill has been amortised using the straight line basis over 10 years 
Original amount 

Opening Balance 
Amortisation 
Closing Balance 

6. Fixed assets 

Schoolwide assets 

$14,200 

7,100 
1,420 
5,680 

Opening Depreciation Closing Book Closing Cost Closing 
Book Value Value Accumulated 

Depreciation 

Website development 6,175 6,175 - 
Site shared assets 2,364 5,997 8,361 2,364 
Resource consent costs 33,845 4,714 29,131 47,141 18,010 

Early Childhood Assets 
$ 33,845 $ 7,078 $ 41,303 $ 61,677 20,374 

Furniture and Fittings 23,222 4,637 19,971 61,739 41,768 
Classroom resources 8,848 4,321 14,616 66,092 51,476 
Outdoor equipment 17,202 2,553 13,562 31,447 17,885 

Primary Assets 
$ 49,272 $ 11,511 $ 48,149 $ 159,278 $ 111,129 

Solar panels 8,021 925 7,096 9,254 2,158 
Grounds development 17,171 2,822 35,351 40,814 5,463 
Classroom resources 118,373 11,460 82,068 101,199 19,131 
Furniture and appliances 10,289 2,986 27,285 32,586 5,301 

153,854 $ 18,193 $ 151,800 $ 183,853 $ 32,053 

$ 236,971 $ 36,782 $ 241,252 $ 404,808 $ 163,556 

7 
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Economic toPc) 
Development 

Mono'if. nhtwo 
("ampoules Office 

CERTIFICATE OF INCORPO TION 

GOLDEN BEADS CHARITABLE TRUST 
2124703 

GOLDEN BEADS CHARITABLE TRUST is incorporated under the Charitable Trusts Act 
1957 this 28th day of April 2008. 

Neville Harris 
Registrar of Incorporated Societies 
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Open Meeting 
 

To Discretionary & Funding Committee 
From TG Whittaker 

General Manager Strategy & Support 
Date 21 July 2016  

Prepared by Lianne van den Bemd 
Community Development Coordinator 

Chief Executive Approved Y 
DWS Document Set # 1565536 

Report Title Application for Funding – Queens  Redoubt Trust 

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
The purpose of this report is to present an application for funding from the 
Queens Redoubt Trust towards the cost of installing a disabled toilet amenity inside the 
Queens Redoubt Visitors Centre. 

2. RECOMMENDATION 
 
THAT the report from the General Manager Strategy & Support be received; 
 
AND THAT an allocation of $............................... is made to the Queens Redoubt 
Trust towards the cost of installing a disabled toilet amenity inside the 
Queens Redoubt Visitors Centre; 
 
OR 
 
AND THAT the request from the Queens Redoubt Trust towards the cost of 
installing a disabled toilet amenity inside the Queens Redoubt Visitors Centre  
is declined / deferred until ……………………. for the following reasons: 

3. BACKGROUND 
 
The Queens Redoubt Trust wants to install a new toilet inside the Queens Redoubt 
Visitors Centre.  
 
The Heritage Visitors and Research Centre was established to promote the significant 
stories of the New Zealand Wars and the history of Pokeno. 
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Page 2  Version 4.0 

The centre is open by appointment for those who want to research the archival and library 
services.  The Trust is working towards opening during more regular hours by mid-2017. 
 
There are 35 active volunteers involved in the project. 
 
The new toilet will be connected to the new sewage scheme in Pokeno. 
 
One of the Trustees, who is a registered builder, will be undertaking the build free of charge 
as a service to the Trust.  The value of this in-kind  service is $1,000.00. 

4. OPTIONS CONSIDERED 
 
1) That the application is approved and an allocation of partial or full funding requested 

by made. 

2) That the application is declined. 

3) That the application is deferred. 

5. FINANCIAL 
 
Funding is available to allocate for the year. 
 
The project is noted to cost $4,658.16.  The Queens Redoubt Trust is seeking funding of 
$4,232.17 towards the cost of installing a new toilet amenity. 
 
GST Registered Yes 

Set of Accounts supplied Yes  

Previous funding has been received by this organisation Yes 

Discretionary & 
Funding Committee  

To purchase new 
computer equipment  

August 2015 $1,683.00 

6. POLICY 
 
The application meets the criteria set in the Discretionary Grants Policy, one of which is 
that grants up to $5,000.00 can be funded up to 100% at the discretion of the relevant 
Community Board or Committee or Council’s Discretionary & Funding Committee. 
 
For grants above $5,000.00 a funding cap of 75% of the total project cost applies (whichever 
is the greater) and other funding needs to be sought. 
 
Funds cannot be uplifted until all sufficient funds for the project are approved. 
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7. CONCLUSION 
 
Consideration by the Committee is required with regard to this funding request. 

8. ATTACHMENTS 
 
Application for Funding - Queens Redoubt Visitors Centre. 
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LLILKAN DIS I Al CT CaINCLI 

nn 
L 

Sc N 

DISCRETIONARY FUNDI UAPPLICATION FORM 
Important notes for applicant: 

• It is recommended that, prior to submitting your application, you contact the Waikato District Council's community 
development co-ordinator, on 07 824 8633 or 0800 492 452, to discuss your application requirements and confirm 
that yaw application meets the eligibility criteria. 

• Please read the Guidelines for Funding Applications document to assist you with completing this application form 

• Please note that incomplete applications WILL NOT he considered. All ports o f  the application MUST be completed 
ond all supporting information supplied. 

• All applications must he on this uppliccroon for funding form. We will not accept application forms that hove been 
altered. 

• Please ensure you complete the checklist on page 5. 

30 .33'3 33013 Waikato 

'4942 
PPLiCATION FORM 

W h i c h  fund are you applying to :  (Please tick appropriate box 

D i s c r e t i o n a r y  and Fund ing  Committee 

OR 

C o m m u n i t y  Boa rd  / C o m m i t t e e  D i sc re t i ona ry  Fund 

Raglan 

Ngaruawahia 

Taupiri 

Huntly 

Sect ion I— Y o u r  details 

N a m e  o f  organisation 

Queen's Re.tiovCsrf "My 

Project 

Onewhero-Tuakau 

To Kauwhata 

Evem 

Meremere 

W h a t  is y o u r  organ isat ion 's  purpose? 

f i e f  v i r e  S iaaaan 'S  ,51Ik 
an.ot ch.eit Ytapprop,;41ely ( o f  pi•41C 

ost and edv.v.fiow Abotet bit a 0-4:1 tan.cf .1 z . 7i3 
e r e P i  

'71 e ° (4.4411 r C Obi 14.1.7 MSC/ CS/ Cr)/ •-•.) tAr) lat" 
/ . e 

Pi oleo' • (4. ro- re . 4 0 ,  beano. 61 cr-11 10-114 14 / 
Address :  (Postal) 

Ira. be l l (  Dna& 

u Voir) e 212c2 

Address :  (Physical i f  different from above) 

.7-1 4're:a SOQt4 -k oa.-41 
PC:44-4•10 t e t t -  0 2- 

C o n t a c t  name,  phone  number / s  and e m a i l  address 

44 i t  13 carrtbn 

0 9  2 - 3 9  L a  et- 9 

Char i t i es  C o m m i s s i o n  N u m b e r  (If you have one) C C. 
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— Are you GST registered? No Yes 
P r  

GST Number 
7 8  

1 
5 "  2 7 / WO-Bank 

account details i 2 1 3 0 2 Z1 0 3  9 7 1 0 I / 0 0  

Bank R. -c . 
73' Branch 

P 41 1444-12 014Q_ 

The following documentation Is required in support of your application: 
• A copy of the last reviewed or audited accounts (whichever applies) for your organisation/group/club 

• Encoded deposit slip to enable direct credit of any grant payment made 

• A copy of any documentation verifying your organisations legal status 

S e c t i o n  2 — C o m m u n i t y  w e l l b e i n g  a n d  outcomes 

Which community wellbeing will your project contribute to? 
(See the guidelines sheet for more information 07 this serriont, 

Social Economic Cultural Environmental 1 
Which of the five community outcomes for the Waikato district does this project contribute to? 
(See the guidelines sheet for more information on this section.) 

Accessible Safe 

S e c t i o n  3 — Y o u r  event/project 

Sustainable 
7 1  

Thriving Vibrant I 

What is your event / project, including date and location ? (please provide full details) 
t r i . 5 1 4 / /  

a 
i d t  JA-4(121 / /  ( e t  

n o r r e &  u l  5 
411:31 

a ]  veitri5 cicki 
, 

Po O C 
t 

p c p ,  ° s e e '  c e . t f c j  e _  s e a n d  c o n  iv 
d 

cv 

- I ) ( .  7 4 4 7 ' /  
14., 

b - e n  
n 

a r n i e  
c m  

,hc 

g l l  
e r { o n  - 

e a h l t .  o4oke 

Who is involved in your event / project? 
—771.-15 le-€-4 O' S V I  0 4-- ?4en (3/f/ 7°4 W e e  ,{,ç /2edit°146 

any volunteers are involved? 
3 c 

hat other groups are involved in the project? 

Al 711i 7 ; i n '  Clc24 
0 

vsollc, 
c) 

oirc 

How will the wider community benefit from this event/project? 
Lie v€ 

r i a 4 / 4  77-e Vie / 6 /  Casni(Ne c o  
L a  he_ 

.19/1 a - /  
r e ?  j i  

Z 2 : 4 /  
v f l e p  or 

e x /  e 
d e l  4 h e  

r 

r a d .  
y C a  4 6  

,r7 
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Section 4 — Fundine requirements 

Note : Please provide full details of how much your event/project will cost, how much you ore seeking from the Wokato 
District Council and other providers, details of other funding and donated materials/resources being sourced, and current 
funds in hand to cover the costs of the event/project. 

Please complete all of the following sections GST Inclusive Costs 
(use this column i f  you ore 

not GS T regirtered) 

GST Exclusive 
Costs 
(use this column i f  you ore 

GS T registered) 

T O T A L  COST OF THE PROJECT/EVENT 

Existing funds available for the project Total A 
Corrimpeoes 

Funding being sought from Waikato District Council 

Project Breakdown eternised carts of  funding being sought) 

If Mere is insufficient spare below please provide u breakdown 2 
costs on an addit ion& sheet. 

/ k  
t ,  

69 c/71•1 t-v'oiA-I 

Total Funds being sought from W D C  Total 

Has funding been sought from other funders? Yes I If I No i 
If 'Yes', please list the funding organisation(s) and the amount of funding sougrt 

( V  I i  
/ L P  C/C.2"/: 

o is 
7 2  Cie/ 

Total of other funds being sought Total C 

Total Funding Applied for 
(Add totals A, B & C Together to make Total D) Total D 

Note : This total should equal the Total Cost of the Project/Event 

$53 5___7 

Describe any donated material! resources provided for the event/project: gvirex 

()toy t (f„) éy c r i  4 4 1  Geri Rer," 

tojo° 
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Sect ion 5 — Previous Funding Received f r o m  W a i k a t o  D i s t r i c t  Council 

I f  you have rece ived f und ing  f r o m  o r  t h r o u g h  t he  W a i k a t o  D i s t r i c t  Counc i l  f o r  any p r o j e c t  in the 
past t w o  years, please l is t  below 

Project ceived I Date 

Please conf i rm tha t  a 'Funding Project Accountabi l i ty '  fo rm has been completed and returned to 
Waikato Distr ict Counci l  f o r  the funds lis-ted above. N o t e :  this wi l l  be checked and conf i rmed by council 
fluff, 

I confirm that an accountability statement has been completed and returned 

Signe Name: 

I certify that the funding information provided in this application is correct. 

Signature: 41_ A 

Posi t ion  in o rgan isa t ion  (tick which applies) 

Date: 

Chairman Secretary 
D 

Treasurer 

t i o n  (tick which applies) Secretary 
E r  

Treasurer 
[12--- 
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Checklist 

Please ensure you have completed all parts of the funding application form by marking the boxes 
below and include copies of all accompanying documentation required. 

Please also ensure you attach the completed checklist with your application. 

Items Required 
Read and understood the guidelines for funding applications document 

Discussed your application with the Waikato District Council community 
development co-ordinator 
Nominated the fund you are applying for 

Completed Section I — Your details 

Enclosed a full copy of the last reviewed or audited accounts 5whichever applies) for 
your organisation/group/club 2 0 1  9 Ii% 
Enclosed an encoded deposit slip to enable direct credit of any grant payment made 

Enclosed a copy of any documentation verifying your organisations legal status 

Included copies of written quotes 

Completed Section 2 - community wellbeing and outcomes 

Completed Section 3 — details of your event/project 

Completed Section 4— Funding requirements 

Completed Section 5 where funding has been received in the previous 2 years 

Obtained two signatures on your application 

Please note: Incomplete applications will not be considered. Applicants will be 
requested to submit relevant outstanding information within 5 days or their application 
will be returned. 
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() ITEEVS REDO( U T I R I  ST 

Din,dor, 

Trustees 
Inc Barra\ 
fairsolle Parana 

fkasmi Pearson 
Ross 

Lucas arier 
Lea Vulanch 
Mark \fillet:tor 
Paul Bolton 
Matthew Damn 

Bankers 
ASP Rank Limited 

Date of Formation 
kr> nro 

Nature of  Business 
i 

solicitors 
Renters Loa 

Accounimits 
Friar \ moment:hi Sam ore- emrsd 
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Q t  T E V , s  REDO;  HT 1141 iS1 

ut l i toes  Report 

To  Out 1 rustees of' the Queen 's  Redoubt  1 rust 

W e  h a v e  a u d i t e d  t h e  f i n a n c i a l  s t a t e m e n t  o f  t h e  Q u e e n ' s  R o d m a n  T r u s t .  h e  l i m a n e n d  Siananilems 

p r o e t d o  i n f o r m a n o n  a b o u t  t h e  p a s t  f i n a n c i a l  p e r f o r m a n c e  o f  M c  a n d  a s  f i n a n c i a l .  p o s i t i o n  a s  at 

3 1  M a r c h  2 0 1 5 ,  T i n s  i n f O r m a i t t o n  i s  s t a t e d  i n  a c c o r d a n c e  w i t h  t h e  a c c o u n t i n g  p o l i c i e s  s e t  o u t  I n  the 

N o t e s  t o  t h e  F i n a n c i a l  Statements. 

A u d i t o r ' s  Responsibilities 

It i s  o u r  r e s o o n s d r a i n s  I i r t y p r e t t s  a n  I n d e p e n d e n t  o p i n i o n  o n  t h e  f i n a n c i a l  s t a t e m e n t s  p r e s e n t e d  h e  the 

t r e t a a n f o r  a n d  t o p t t U  Our  O n ! n i o n  1%on 

B a s i s  o f  Opinion 

e c o n d u c t e d  o u r  a u d i t  i n  e c c e r d a n n e  la 1th y...‘111(.1 0.11> C c m  3 it c c t  ccc ci cn ct i n  S e e  / n  a l  at iii 

\ A U  D i m m e d  a n d  i t - m u f t i t u f a !  O f f  i n  OUdc ' f f  t e  M a m e  o i l  : h e  I n i C q t r e e t a t i n  R i d  e s p i a l : t a u n t s  t h a t  it 

c o n s i d e r  n e c e s s a r y  r i n e  e t R  e t i n h  s h e l l  C h 2 n 1  e v i d e n c e  •to a n o t t  t e a v o t t a h l e  A t m : l a n c e  t h a t  the 

n o t t o c c i l  d a t e n t o m 3  a t e  t t  a t e  ! l o i n  tifilE;21).d: Pal a n i  a l ' . n r n a l n a  h a a l l a i  c a n n a :  al I c a u d  t i c  ern 

I m i t a t e d  o u r  ( R a m o n .  w e  a l s o  t n  : M a t t e d  t h e  o f t R a i l  a d e q u a c y  o f  t h e  p r e s e n t a t i o n  o f  i n f o r m a t i o n  in 

t h e  i l m t n e r e l  smennents 

Otleadhan i n t l  n r  n a p a L  hay a s  a u d i t o r ,  w e  H a s a  n o  r a l a t i m e s h i p  w i t h ,  n i t n t o n e s :  H i ,  t h e  frost 

I l o q u a l i f i e d  Opinion 

I n  o u r  opinion 

P r o p e r  a r t s  t u a t i n e .  r e c o r d s  h a v e  b e e n  k e p t  l o t  R I F  I t i a t a  a s  f a r  a s  a p p e a s e s  f r o m  c u r  e x a i t  a m n i o n  of 

: b o n a  !eaded, 

h e  f i n a n c i a l  o a t e n : B u t e  c o l e t t e 3  w i t h  n a n a p p s  t h r e c f a r t d  a c c o u i c u m  p r a c t i c e  0 1  \ l a a  l a n d  and 

F o i e  a t r u e  a n d  f a r  v i e w  o f  t h e  f i n a n c i a l .  p n a a n t i n  o f  t h o  t r i m  t t s  to. 3 1  M a r c h  2 0 1 5  a n d  i t s  fmaticiai 

per i i i r m a n c e  M i r  d i s t  5 u a t  e n d e d  o n  t h a t  dais:2 

O u r  o u t l e t  w a s  c o m p l e t e d  o n  1 3  A u g u s t  2 0 1  5 . a n d  o a r  u n q u a l i b e d  o p i n i o n  i s  e x p r e s s e d  a s  a t  that 

date 

[ i c i e r  A c c o u n t i n g .  S e r v i c e s  113d 

Papakttra 

ccc 
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QI rEvs REnot B I T R I  S 

S t a t e m e n t  o f  F i n a n c i a l  Performance 

F o r  t h e  It e a r  e n d e d  3 1 s t  M a r c h  2010 

2015 :OH 

R E V  EN1JE 

S a l e s  2 2  31 

I n t e r e s t  R e c t a  s o d  5 0 0  IMPS 

N ic t ras t ras imu  k i t e s  22.3 

272 5.22 

R e n t  I f e c e m e a t  11E108 7•429 

(••:nts R e c e i v e d  512.5BS 44,42E1 

T o t a l  I n c o m e  t r y  6-3.47b 

I ,CSS lietises 
A D M  4“:1 

(511.5kry,25 so 

C o n u n t s s a c t s  : N 1 3  I MI 

M a t t e l - a l  o t t a t t ses  1 i htt 

1tt sou h i m  2 , 1 s o  1ift 

R a m s  i c t i t  1 f s  tt 

l a t t p t n r s  s o t  S i t o n t t a m p o r t  
- 

pod 

I m a i  Expenses 

N e t  S u r p l u s  R e k t o r  Debtectition 

I CSC D e p r e c i a i o n  itsdIttsmatnir 

D a p r i s t a t a t t s  Ncitetiolo 

N e t  S u r p l u s  B e f o r e  B e n e f i c i a r y  Distributions 

N S  I S i  R I B  to 

toss 

t 5 tu 
, rifti 

s o t  t m coats. 

■ 1 4 4  3 : c 7 j s  Is 
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01 Hs's'!" RFOIDI R} Ii<1 ST 

Sta tement  of  Movements  in Equity 
F o r  the Year Ended di Munch 2815 

rco t r l  VI si \ k r  ov moo 
MAMMA S vci R E V A l l  ATIONS 
Eat &mid&•228 
M o i a m e n d i n  Realised t a n d a l  Gams 
Vim.enhn l i s in  Rcva lunnon  Randy& 

Total  recognised revenues •& expenses 

O m n i  d1()‘syd1yni Ey 
Lisrd Ssinest 

\I's:A.ft O u u n :  ss:u 
11Q1 1 IA A T  I A D  O F  PE111()1) 

2 0 1 5  2014 

172 Xi& s 822 

555 s 

582133 57,035 

'55 5 '555 5 53728.03 
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QI FAA'S RIAMIL Fri TRI. ST 

"simenwin of Villancial ro,hion 
lo at 31./ March 2H15 

K R E N A  A S S ' :  IS 

A S B  A h o q u c  Account 

O t t \  t e l  B a n k  a n d  W a r s  M e m o  t 1.4Und 

6 6 1 . 1  A f r o  Defoosos 

A S S  e f t s  n o r  H u s  Account 

G E T  I L L O u n d  Due 

l o u d  C u r r e n t  Assets 

N O N - C E R R E N T  ASSETS 

h o e d  A s s e t s  a s  p e r  Achotiolft 

1 1 ) 1 % I  ,ASS 

it I • K R A \  A B U J A  IFS 

p i  e n s  Prt,offe 

1N1'%6. C L R H E A "  L i A t i l i  FLIES 

( 01'4H-4A4:4 Po1444A \Hp 

F M  Al..: A A A R 1 1 . 1  IFS 

A E F  \ S A E  IS 

R e p r e s e n t e d  OR 
E 9 1 . . ; F r  N' 

T r u s t  Capital 

R e t a n e s t i  Ifornions 

T O T A L  E 9 1  IVY 

20  45 

1:1 ISP 

ft' ass 

nto 

2014 

37 015 

-1; 
:ch 745. 

4 'OE 

4 t A r 4 7 4 A  3 0 f  eon 

4 3 4  
f 

L 4 3  EIL110 

; 

4.446 
4t4 A rAtfAeff 

4 4)')'; 37216(3 

"A--; 
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N o t e s  t o  t h e  F i n a n c i a l  Statements 

F o r  t h e  Y e a r  e n d e d  3 1 M  M a r c h  2 0 1  5 

S t a l e m e n t  o f  A c c o u t t f i n f t  Policies 

l i r a  ( m a n t l e d  ' d a d : m e n u ,  p l a y a : B a d  h e a t  a r c s • f o r  t h e  •am ut ,  d t a t e c i r a  k r a t t o u l u  Trust 

( B A B B , :  R e d o u b t  l a u t d  B a e . I s a r i t a h l e  t r u s t ,  f o u l e d  u n d e r  u t r u ,  d e c d  ha t h e  s c u l o r  d a t e d  lt . t  . b e b r u u r v  1999 

I b e  B u r t  seas  f a u d r u a r d  t u t d c r  B u t  C h a r i t a b l y  b r u s t s  N a t  ' d u f f '  o n  1 9  F r a l t r a u n d  r " r a t  h u r t :  financial 
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Notes to the Financial Statements 
For the Year ended 31st Macch 2015 
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M I N I S T R Y  O F  COMMERCE 
T s  M a n s t t i  Ttuhokohoko 

CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION 

of 

QUEEN'S REDOUBT TRUST BOARD 
(AK/948008) 

This is to certify that  QUEEN'S REDOUBT TRUST BOARD was Incorporated under  the 
Charitable Trusts Act 1957 on the 19th day o f  February 1999. 

Neville Harris 
Registrar of Incorporated Societies 
25 February 1999 

Cl. 87



charities. 
C01711376310r) 

K`otrihan a Ka upOpa Atavitiai 

C. 7.- 

Queen's Redoubt Trust Board 

This is to certify that Queen's Redoubt Trust Beard was 
registered as a charitable entity under the Charities Act 2005 on 

25 July 2011 

Trevor Curren 
Chief Executive 

Registration number: 0047091 
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Vse. 

CIII 

Inland Revenue 
To Tan; Taake 

Fit isINESSDIRIT: 

18 O C T  2002 

Q U E E N ' S  R E D O U B T  T R U S T  BOARS 

22 E L G I N  STREET 

G R E Y  L Y N N  A U C K L A N D  1002 

D E A R  sir/Madam 

(3 

in land Revenue Department, 
FrivareBag, Manukau 

Telephone 0 8 0 0  3 7 7  774 
Facsimile 0 9 - 2 6 2  9001 

1111) Number 

O u r  Reference 

Your Reference 

78-527-514 

Resident Withholding T a x  on Interest and Dividends Certificate 
of Exemption IRD/Exemption number: 78-527-714 

H e r e  is y o u r  C e r t i f i c a t e  o f  E x e m p t i o n  f r o m  r e s i d e n t  w i t h h o l d i n g  tax 

o n  i n t e r e s t  a n d  d i v i d e n d s  (IR 1 5 0 ) .  P l e a s e  k e e p  it in a s a f e  place. 

Y o u  w i l l  h a v e  t o  s h a m  i t  t o  t h o s e  p a y i n g  y o u  i n t e r e s t  or dividends, 

o r  y o u  m a y  h a v e  t o  r e t u r n  it to I n l a n d  R e v e n u e  if requested. 

T h i s  c e r t i f i c a t e  e x e m p t s  y o u  f r o m  p a y i n g  r e s i d e n t  w i t h h o l d i n g  tax 
b u t  d o e s  n o t  e x e m p t  y o u  f r o m  p a y i n g  i n c o m e  t a x .  Y o u  m u s t  still 
f i l e  a n  i n c o m e  t a x  retura. 

If y o u  n o  l o n g e r  q u a l i f y  f o r  a n  e x e m p t i o n  p l e a s e  s e n d  this 

c e r t i f i c a t e  P a c k  to us w i t h  a w r i t t e n  e x p l a n a t i o n .  Y o u  m u s t  d o  this 
w i t h i n  f i v e  w o r k i n g  d a y s  o f  t h e  d a t e  y o u  w e r e  no l o n g e r  e n t i t l e d  to 

a n  exemption. 

Y o u r s  faithfully 

ii pgra ,siec7 ' \ A h o q k g r a k - D  

Butler 

C o m m i s s i o n e r  o f  I n l a n d  Revenue 

t i l t  Inland Revenue 
Te Tani Taake 

P r i v a t e  B a g  Manukau 
T e l e p h o n e  0 9 - 2 6 2  9011 

v i s g O I W C I  
CERTIFICATE OF EXEMPTION FROM RESIDENT WITHHOLDING 
TAX ON INTEREST/DIVIDENDS 

Q U E E N ' S  R E D O U B T  T R U S T  BOARD 

22 E L G I N  STREET 

G R E Y  L Y N N  AUCKLAND 1 0 0 2  E x e m p t i c n / I R D  N u m b e r  72-527-714 

; T h i s  c e r t i f i e s  t h a t  R e s i d e n t  W i t h h o l d i n g  T a x  d e d u c t i o n s  are n o t  to be 
m a d e  f r o m  a n y  i n t e r e s t  a n d  d i v i d e n d s  p a i d  to the n a m e d  r e c i p i e n t  from 

[ 18/10/2002 

D Butler 

C o m m i s s i o n e r  of i n l a n d  Revenue 
1 This cer t i f icate is issued wi thout  alteration or erasure. 

TR08.02 1R15C 
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D R A I  N LIOANG 

Re: -a Croat South Rd, Pokeno Job No: 4376 

Description of  lVork: 

Standard Condit ions o f  Trade: 

A imP 

5750 s GSTI ifs 

r, All tested to  Council reoulrernents and backfilied, 
a We will SU ppiy digger, labour, truck, pipe, f i tt ings age ail materials requaiee ter coiratlete the noon: 

This quotat ion is eased upon the information province oy the ciiera, tiny variation f rom that may incur 

it Please note payment is to lac made in foil 7 days f rom the issue of  our invoice onieSS prior arrangement is 

is ger fiLai copy of our terms o f  trade, please see document attached, 

Valley Drainlaying Ltd 

NEW BUSNESS:: 0 2 7 2 ' 7 5  0 0 2 8  C U R R E N T  C O N T R A C T S :  0 2 1 4 1 7 1 0  '7 
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Queens RfdaMAI: rnesi 
43 Isabella fat 
Pukettohe 

DMI Plumbing Limited 
PO Box 355 
Pokekohe 2343 

Sea 09 238 1450 
adminSatalaaplurrthintaccenz 
GST #81 781 958 

CUSTOMER QUOTATION NO 4290 

Quote No: athau 
Site: / 4  trsat 

created Date: 24109;201U 
Saha For; 30 Daps) 

Thank yeti tar opuuttunity to quote rOt hank. required at 22 Great S t u n  Rd. Soketto Otoni.urip tape V./Mk and 

Ballitiaom 

.11Qae 

MaterjA151Q.tle....,115eci. 

Exclus ealt$ 
No allowance has been made f o r  the fa/lowing: 

Extras to 

Addition - Renovations 

Hardware -Supply  of Hardware 
COCano Care Pan and cistern 
atorettla Flora thud has in 
Orattania Basin :nix or 
GraU Rai1,30011-un 

Sub-Total cx GST 31./450.00 

Sob-Total cx 0 5 7  P700.68. 

Sub:Total ex 057 

Total Inc GST 99.480 18 
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Laser Electrical Papakura 
PC) Box 72 858 
Papakura 2244 
TeL 09 298 8173 
GST # 95-219-268 
vadnelaserelectricalno nz 

Ian Barton 
Queens Redoubt -Fund 
22 Great South Rd 
Pokenc 

Description 
Disabled toilet 

Electrical 

aser 
CUSTOMER QUOTATION NO. 11385 

Disabled toilet 
install light and extract fan in the disabled toilet in the rear workroom. 

Quote No: 11385 
Site: 22 Great South Rd Poked° 
Site Address: 22 Great South Rd 

Paherio 

Date: 
V a l i d  For: 

00.00/2015 
30 Day(s) 

As the ceiling of the toilet may be used for storage we suggest installing a wail extract fan to avoid ducting sitting above 
the ceiling. As the external cladding is corrugated iron we recommend having the external vent installed the builder or 
specialist installer. 

We have allowed to install a high quality LED button light fitting that is ID rated so suitable for wet areas and being LED 
will not need lamp replacement •tot several years 
We have also allowed for the installation of a fan whew •timer so when the fan is switched off it will run for an additional 
7 minutes before turning off. 

-Fan 150miti thru wall kit 1.00 Si6' " 0- I U . C 1  51'0.87 

" L E D  ceiling button 20W White 1130 $16974 0109.74 
Timer wall tan 1130 530.31 635E1 
-Switch 2G 10A 1/301 1.00 631342 630.42 
-1.0min TEE twin 5- earth 13100 52.24 $22.40 
Tradesman 6 670.00 5421400 

Sub-Total ex CST 0893074 

Thank you. 

Laser Electrical Papakura 

w1/4% W.* 

Sub-Total ex GST 8853.74 
GST Si 78,06 

Total inc GST 8981 MO 

e a r  wapottaircflterriTNEM WaRaPPSWTASS'it"fr4S2aai%MigtilaKSAS trnIrmrtrr-Tmolegtallierarst2„,,0„.„4„,„ 
leon 

92



PROJECT ESTIMATE 

Queens Redoubt Trust 

E: 

Address; Pokeno Ph: 

PO Box: M: 

Mitrel0 Mega Pukekohe 
Key Contact: Amanda Broca; N1: 

trade@megapukekohe.co.n2 

Address: 12 wrightsons way, Pukekohe Ph: 
2120, New Zealand 

PO Box: 

{09)2385559 

MITRE 'JO 
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Estimate Tor: Page 4 of 10 
Job Reference: Estimate Number: 83060 
Date: 30 Oct 2015 This estimate is valid until 29 Nov 2015 
This estimate is subject to included tags, terms and conditions. All pricing is G51- exclusive unless otherwise stated. 

Schedule Summary 

General $47105 

Grand Total (excluding GST) 

GST (at 15%) 

Grand Total (including GST) 

MITRE '10 

TRADE 
Key Contact: Amanda Brocas 

Email Address: trade@megapukekohe.comz 

Store Phone: (09)2385559 

Mobile: 

$47105 

$70.96 

$544.01 
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Page 1  Version 4.0 

Open Meeting 
 

To Discretionary & Funding Committee 
From TG Whittaker 

General Manager Strategy & Support 
Date 20 July 2016 

Prepared by Lianne van den Bemd 
Community Development Coordinator 

Chief Executive Approved Y 
DWS Document Set # 1565535 

Report Title Application for Funding – Mangatawhiri & Districts 
Preschool & Playgroup 

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
The purpose of this report is to present an application for funding from the Mangatawhiri & 
Districts Preschool & Playgroup towards the cost of purchasing a new shade protection 
cover for the children’s sandpit. 

2. RECOMMENDATION 
 
THAT the report from the General Manager Strategy & Support be received; 
 
AND THAT an allocation of $............................... is made to the Mangatawhiri & 
Districts Preschool & Playgroup towards the cost of purchasing a new shade 
protection cover for the children’s sandpit; 
 
OR 
 
AND THAT the request from the Mangatawhiri & Districts Preschool & 
Playgroup towards the cost of purchasing a new shade protection cover for the 
children’s sandpit is declined / deferred until ……………………. for the 
following reasons: 

3. BACKGROUND 
 
The Mangatawhiri & Districts Preschool & Playgroup wants to purchase a new shade 
protection cover to be used to cover the newly built sandpit. 
 
The sandpit is used by the preschool children, children who are in after school care and 
those who visit when local activities are being held. 
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The Mangatawhiri & Districts Preschool & Playgroup operates all its activities out of the 
Mangatawhiri Hall. 

4. OPTIONS CONSIDERED 
 
1) That the application is approved and an allocation of partial or full funding requested 

by made. 

2) That the application is declined. 

3) That the application is deferred. 

5. FINANCIAL 
 
Funding is available to allocate for the year. 
 
The project is noted to cost $4,300.00. The Mangatawhiri & Districts Preschool & Playgroup 
is seeking funding of $4,300.00 towards the cost of purchasing a new shade protection 
cover. 
 
GST Registered Yes 

Set of Accounts supplied Yes 

Previous funding has been received by this organisation Yes 

Discretionary & Funding 
Committee  

To upgrade the sandpit  July 2016 $2,477.39 

6. POLICY 
 
The application meets the criteria set in the Discretionary Grants Policy, one of which is 
that grants up to $5,000.00 can be funded up to 100% at the discretion of the relevant 
Community Board or Committee or Council’s Discretionary & Funding Committee. 
 
For grants above $5,000.00 a funding cap of 75% of the total project cost applies (whichever 
is the greater) and other funding needs to be sought. 
 
Funds cannot be uplifted until all sufficient funds for the project are approved. 

7. CONCLUSION 
 
Consideration by the Committee is required with regard to this funding request. 
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8. ATTACHMENTS 
 
Application for Funding - Mangatawhiri & Districts Preschool & Playgroup 
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Page 1  Version 4.0 

Open Meeting 
 

To Discretionary & Funding Committee 
From TG Whittaker 

General Manager Strategy & Support 
Date 21 July 2016  

Prepared by Lianne van den Bemd 
Community Development Coordinator 

Chief Executive Approved Y 
DWS Document Set # 1565552 

Report Title Application for Funding – Waitetuna School 

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
The purpose of this report is to present an application for funding from the 
Waitetuna School towards the cost of upgrading the school administration block. 

2. RECOMMENDATION 
 
THAT the report from the General Manager Strategy & Support be received; 
 
AND THAT an allocation of $............................... is made to the 
Waitetuna School towards the cost of upgrading the school 
administration block; 
 
OR 
 
AND THAT the request from the Waitetuna School towards the cost of 
upgrading the school administration block is declined / deferred until 
……………………. for the following reasons: 

3. BACKGROUND 
 
The Waitetuna School is undertaking a re-build of the school administration block and the 
refurbishment of the junior class room.  This application for funding relates to the upgrade 
of the administration block. 
 
The current administration block is outdated, unhygienic and not welcoming for all those 
who visit and/or participate in the usage of the school. 
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The new building will include a new kitchen, three new recess rooms for tutoring and an 
upgrade of the toilet and office areas. 
 
The school has sold the old school house to raise $46,000.00 and the Parent Teacher 
Association (“PTA”) have fundraised a further $8,600.00 towards the cost of the re-build. 
 
The PTA has organised working bees to remove the old PE and art shed to make room for 
the new building. 
 
Sixty three students attend the school. 
 
There are one hundred and fifty families residing in the Waitetuna Valley area. 
 
The school is the only resource that the community has to use for meetings and gatherings. 

4. OPTIONS CONSIDERED 
 
1) That the application is approved and an allocation of partial or full funding requested 

by made. 

2) That the application is declined. 

3) That the application is deferred. 

5. FINANCIAL 
 
Funding is available to allocate for the year. 
 
The project is noted to cost $192,697.84.  The Waitetuna School is seeking funding of 
$5,000.00 towards the cost of the upgrading the administration block. 
 
GST Registered Yes 

Set of Accounts supplied Yes  

Previous funding has been received by this organisation No 

6. POLICY 
 
The application meets the criteria set in the Discretionary Grants Policy, one of which is 
that grants up to $5,000.00 can be funded up to 100% at the discretion of the relevant 
Community Board or Committee or Council’s Discretionary & Funding Committee. 
 
For grants above $5,000.00 a funding cap of 75% of the total project cost applies (whichever 
is the greater) and other funding needs to be sought. 
 
Funds cannot be uplifted until all sufficient funds for the project are approved. 
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7. CONCLUSION 
 
Consideration by the Committee is required with regard to this funding request. 

8. ATTACHMENTS 
 
Application for Funding – Waitetuna School 
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UN 7016 

um'?" 
Waikato 

D I S T P . C . T  tOUfr•CI 

DISCRETIONARY F U N D I N G  APPLICATION FORM 

Important notes for applicant: 

• It is recomairoded that, prior to submitting your application, you contact the Waikato Dtilrict Councirs community 
development co-ordmator, on 07 824 8633 or 0800 492 452, to discuss your application requirements and confirm 
that your apt-tar-cation meets rite Higibility criteria. 

• Please read the Guidelines for Funding. Application5 document to assist you with completing this application roma 

• Please note that incomptete applications WILL NOT be COnSidered. Ab ports of the application MUST be completed 
and all supporting inhormotion supplied. 

• Ad aprdicatiom must be an this application for funding form. We wilt not accept application tarots that hove Oren 
altered. 

• Please ensure you complete the checklist on page S. 

W h i c h  f u n d  a re  you  a p p l y i n g  to :  ifleose tick appropriate box) 

Discret ionary and Funding Committee 

OR 

C o m m u n i t y  Board / C o m m i t t e e  Discret ionary Fund 

Raglan 

Ngaruawatta 

Taupiri 

Huncly 

S e c t i o n  I — Y o u r  details 

Name of  organisation 
I 
I VVaitetuna School 

W h a t  is your organisation's purpose? 

Primary School 

Address: (Postal) 

Protec 

Onewhero-Tuakau 

Te Kauwhata Meramere 

129 Waitetuna Valley Rd RD1 Raglan 
Address: (Physical i f  diffeteur front obewe) 

As above 
Contact  name, phone numberls and email address 

Margery O'Connell, Principal: Ph 078255827 email: principal@waitetuna.school.nz 

1 Charit ies Commiss ion Number :  (If you have one) N/A 
1 
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A r e  you GST registered? Yes 5 2  0 5 6 6 8 3 G5T Number 

Bank account details 0 3 1 5 6 3 0 0 6 0 1 4 0 0 0 Ail 

Bank 
V V e S t P a C  

Branch 
Raglan 

The fo!lowing documentorion is required is i suppwr of your application: 

• A copy of the last reviewed or audited accounts (whichever applies) for your organisation/group/club 

• Encoded deposit Op to enable direct credit of any grant payment made 

• A copy of any documentation verifying your orgamsations legal status 

Section 2 — Commun i t y  wel lbein:  and outcomes 

W h i c h  c o m m u n i t y  wel lbeing wi l l  you r  pro jec t  cont r ibu te  to? 
(See •the guidelines sheet for more information on this section) 

Social Economic Cultural k-77 Environmental 

W h i c h  of  the five c o m m u n i t y  outcomes f o r  the W a i k a t o  d is t r ic t  does this p ro jec t  con t r ibu te  to? 
(See the guidelines sheet for more information on this section.) 

Accessible Safe 

Section 3 — Your  event/project 

Sustainable Thriving Vibrant 

W h a t  is your event / project, including date and location ? ininose provide hdi details) 

Re-Build of our school administration block, Our target date is term3, once we receive 
this grant the building project will be initiated at 129 VVaitetuna Valley Road 

Who is involved in your  event I project? 

Project manager Hohimi VVhitewood, VVaitetuna School Staff, Mitchell Construction, 
Principal and Board of Trustees 

H o w  many volunteers are involved? 

PTA - Fundraising / Working bees where 10 to 12 people attend once a term 
W h a t  o the r  groups are involved in the project? 

Ministry of Education: Anne Clark Finance Advisor 
Emma Coker Property Advisor 

H o w  wi l l  the  w i d e r  c o m m u n i t y  benefi t  f r o m  this event/project? 

Please see attached letter 

Page 2 
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Section 4 —Funding reouiremen 

Note  : Please provide roll derails or how much goof event (project 
District Council and other proviaeish *rods of other rimaing and 4 
(hods in hand in cover the costs al the event/ph/ea 

Pleas a complete ell of the (allowing 

T O T A L  C O S T  OF T H E  PROJECT/EVENT 

Existing funds available for  the pro ject  To ta l  A 

ire seeking from the Waikato 
s being sourced, cod current 

GST Inclusive Costs 
(use this column i f  you are 

not GNT registered) 

GST Exclusive 
Costs 
fuse this co lumo of you ore 

GS regisleredl 

192697.84 

c 187697.00 

Funding being sought f r o m  Wa ika to  Dis t r ic t  Council 

Pro ject  Breakdown ( i temised costs o f  funding being sought) 

I f  there is insufficient space below please provide a breakdown a 
costs on an additional sheet 

Mitchell Construction 

pmd-inc Prelim work 

pmd-inc Project Management 

Aurecon NZ Fire report 
Waikato District Council estimate cost for building consent 

Tota l  Funds being sought f r o m  VVDC Tota l  B 

175859.84 

5802 00 

5280.00 

8 
1746.00 

4000.00 

Has funding been sought f r o m  o the r  funders? Yes 
If 'Yes', please list the funding organisation(s) and the amoun 

b) 

c) 

d) 

To ta l  o f  o the r  funds being sought 

No nding sough 

Tota l  Funding Appl ied for 
(Add totals A, B & C together to make Total 0) To ta l  D 

Note This total should equal the Total Cost of the Pro)ertlEvent 

Describe any donated mater ia l  / resources provided for  the event/project: 

PTA with fundraising, working bees to remove old PE & Art shed for the extension of 
building project. We have completed work through working bees to provide needed 
access to the back of the school. 

Page 3 
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Section 5 — Previous Funding Received f r o m  Waika to  Dist r ic t  Council 

If you have received funding f r o m  o r  through the W a i k a t o  Dis t r ic t  Council  fo r  any pro ject  in the 
past t w o  years, please list below: 

N/A 

I Amount 7 7 F  Date 

Please confirm that a 'Funding Project Accountability form has been completed and returned to 
Waikato District Council for the funds listed above. Note this will be checked and confirmed by council 
staff. 

I confirm that an accountability statement has been completed and returned 

Signed: 

I certify that the funding informal 

/ i g ; Signature: :7 —44 

/ 

m provi 

Position in organisation (tick which opplies 

Name: 

cal I/this application is correct. 

Position in organisation (rick wh,ch appito 

rTh-Ot- 
'TIT) 

n r 
oirCoi-‘r,41 

lairman 
E l  

Secretary Treasurer 
El 

Date: 
; 2  61 / 6  

- 

Chairman 
E l  

Secretary 
i t i r T r e a s u r e r  1 1 

Page 4 
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'MOOT? 

d Revenue 
i Mahe 

12Th October 2004 

TETUNA SCHOOL BOAR 
TETUNA SCHOOL R D 
;LAN 2050 

Dear Sir/Ma 

Inland Reciiime Depin 

Private Bog, L.to,niitoo 

Telephone 0 0 0  377 774 
Facsimile 07 134 7201 

Nnnifier 52-056-683 

kelerence 200875952500 

Resident Withholding Tax on Interest and Dividends Certificate of Exemption 
IRD/Exemption Number 52-056-683 

Here is yvnir (..,'crtificate of Exempt:1(m front resident width 
dividends (IR 15C). Please keep it in a safe place. You wi 
paying yon interest or dividends, or you may have to rem 
requested. 

This certificate exempts you from payi 
from paying income tax. You must sti 

Bud 
cv 

aInland Re' 
Ti Tari 1241k 

w Ar u r n  JNA Sc InOL ROM 
W AFT' E R N A  SO 10(11, R ) 1 
RALWAN 

cx 

iesident withholding tax hut d 
e all income tax return. 

11(1 r u t s  rex 

nking days 

exempt you 

hack to us with a 

4 

T o r e  .2 

T A X  O N  INTERES517DIVIDENDS 
undrr section 32711 o I lie 1 tient ne l o x  A 

faxymption/1141 r 52-056-683 

OLD INC, 

be made from any interest and dividends 

t a t  tic 
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Administration Re--Build at WaRetuna School 

Waitetuna School community is currently fund raising 514 000 toward a re-build of our 
schoml Admimstration Block. In total Waitetuna School is to contribute SCO 000 to the re-build. 

The school is contributing 546 000 from the sale o f  the old School House. The PTA 

have fond raised 50600 so far this year (2016) and ere still need a further $5000 before we 

can proceed with the project. Plans and building contracts are ready to go. 

Waitetuna School is asking the Waikato District Council to fund $5000 so as we can proceed 

with this project. 

Waitetuna School is a school of 63 students and three classrooms, The school is situated in 

the Waitetuna Valley and is the hub of the community of at least 150 families. Currently the 

children of 40 families attend the school. There are no shops, no hall and no buildings 

shared by the community. Waitetuna School is the community resource and the school is 

where the community meets! 

The current Admin Building is 1.970)s design with a very small pokey kitchen and out-dated, 

old rooms. The staffroom is unhygienic (we have constant mouse problems with plates and 

cups needing to be washed before use!!). The staff room was described by ERO (Education 

Review Office) in 2014, as sub-standard. This area is an embarrassment to show people, 

particularly when we have visitors in our school. These include the Chiefs, All Blacks, 

Olympic/Commonwealth Athletes, and other well-known people that come to our school 

community to inspire students, teachers and parents alike. The plans for the new Admin 

Building include a new kitchen, an up-graded office area, an up-graded toilet facility and 

three new recess rooms for tutoring. 

Once we have the final 55000 (that we are asking for funding) the project will be ticked off 

by the Anne Clarke (Finance Officer for MOE) and Mitchell Construction (building company) 

can proceed. 

The purpose of this application is to receive funding to upgrade this facility. This is needed 

to: 

• create more space (to meet the: minimum standards set by MOE) 

• up-grade the facility for Health and Safety reasons 
• create a more friendly "meet and greet" office area for all community members and 

visitors 

• create spaces for 1 on 1 and group learning 
• future proof the facilities to meet the demands of this growing community 
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Waitetuna School is more than just a learning facility. The school provides a base and 
central meeting place for the whole Waitetuna Valley Community. 

These are the services the school offers: 

• Community/School events— picnics, 0E30, celebration days, prize giving, sports 

events, swimming, elections, family welcomes and goodbyes (benefits all members -old 
and young- of the community). We have a Wait etuna Community Group 

Facehook page (this group has 100+ members). [vents /  exercise group sessions etc 

are all advertised on the page. 

• The Playgroup (every Tuesday) --uses the multi-purpose m o m  and the 

kitchen/bathroom facilities. Some members of the Playgroup are not connected with 

the school (like home schoolers and young parents) and this provides a meeting 

place tor these new parents, 

• Regular Community Newsletters sent to all households (150 + homes) to maintain a 
strong relationship/connection between the school and the community. 

• The swimming pool — used hy 20 families and more than 60 students daily in the 

summertime. Keys are available for non-Waitetuna school families over summer. 

• Dental Service —share our multi-purpose room, admin kitchen and toilets. 

• Community Police — for educational purposes for students and community. 

• Community Library — used by the community (we hope to make this larger in the 

In ture). 

• Yoga - in the multi-purpose room with access to acting] toilets and kitchen 
(advertised on Waitetuna Community Facehook page). 

• Exercise Group - in the multi-purpose mom with access to acimin toilets and kitchen 

(advertised on VVaitetuna Community Fee:phonic page). 

• SPELD — Private tutoring for dyslexic students (parents pay $50 per lesson weekly). 

We have 8 students currently on SPEW. The SPEI 0 Tutor often works in the staff 

room (Admin) with these students on Monday and Tuesday —due to lack of teaching 

space in the school! 

• Reading Recovery —Currently taught in a store room off the junior room-due to lack 

of space in the school. 

• Speech Therapy — Admin recess room required (Available to children with speech 
impediments). 

• RTLB — Specialist Literacy Teacher working with studcmt, groups. Admin recess room 
required for this space (one day a week). 

• Vintage Car Rally — use kitchen and toilets in Admin (once a year). 

• A safe and child friendly playground/picnic area that community members use 
frequently after school and in the weekends. 
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70 July 2016 

The P r i n c i p a l l o o r d  at trustees 
Wai te tuna :School 
129 Wai te tuna Valley Rood 
Raglan 

p d-inc ltd 
Address: 15 Flynn Road - Hamilton 

Erring pnid-inogiiholmoil,co.nz 
Mobile: 0276 319 200 

Phone: 07 856 3807 

Re: Administrat ion Block Alterations & Addit ions + Junior Classroom Refurbishment 

Dear Joanne 

We wou ld  like to nomina te  Mitchell  Construct ion Ltd w h o  have submit tea a 
revised total con t rac t  pr ice o f  $175,8,69,84 ex jest as the  preferred contractor 
to nego t ia te  with lo complete. 

Current pro ject  costs are as follows: 

Mitchell  Construct ion Ltd 
prnd- ing ratified (Prel iminary Work) 

g ind- ing  l imited (Project  Manapiernent) 

Aurecon  N e w  Zealand Ltd (Fire Report; 

Waikato District Counci l  giziktiag Consent) 

Total 

GST 

Grand Total 

Notes: 

$175,869.84 
$ 5,802.00 
$ 6,280.00 
$ 1/46.00 
$ 4,000.00 

$192,697.84 

$ 28,904.66 

$221,602.51 

ex est 
cx gst 
cx  gszt 
ex est 
ex est approx. 

ex est 

- All tenderers have  a l lowed far the nom ina ted  con t i ngency  sum of $15,000.00 ex 
est. This a l l owance  will cove r  any  unforseen work. 11 not  e x p e n d e d  it will be 
c red i ted  in the contract. 

- I hove  m o d e  art assumption that the  BcJord's position in terms of a contr ibut ion is 
still the some i.e. $45k contr ibut ion wh ich  provides a c o m b i n e d  pro ject  r iLdge t  at 
$166,429.00 ex est. the figure is der ived from Board, .5PC 8, SBA funding. At this point 
while w e  h a v e  m a d e  significant sayings with the revised proposal w e  are still $36k 

approx  short to c o m p l e t e  (he contract. 

Al this point  the Board will need  to consider entering info negot iat ions with Mitchell 
Construct ion Ltd in discuss options to further reduce  the project  costs as it appears 
that  w e  h o v e  a l ready  exhausted all o ther  options. 

Project M a n a g e m e n t  1 Architectural Design 1 Facilities Management 
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Addi t ional  Tenders: 

Fhorburri Builders Ltd 

Construct  Ltd 

La belt Car is lion Ltd 

p c-inc ltd 
Address: 15 Flynn Rood Hamilton 

Email: prnaiiincigiThotmail.co.nz 
Mobile: 0276 319 700 

Phone: 07 856 3807 

$195,831 AS ex gsi• 

$197„521.25 ex gst 

$217,637.92 ex gst 

If you have  any queries, please d o  na l  hesitate In give me  a call. 

yours faithfully. 

Hahimi Whitewood 

pmd-inc limited 

Project M a n a g e m e n t  I Architectural Des'gn I Facilities Management 
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wen 
Charterei 

INDEPENDE T AUDITOR'S REPORT 

wen McLeod f t  Co. 
Chattered Accountants Et Auditors 

TO THE READERS OF 
WAITETUNA SCHOOL'S 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 

The Auditor-General is the auditor of Waitetuna School (the School). The Auditor-General has appointed roe, 
R K Owen, using the staff and resources of Owen McLeod 8, Co, to carry out the audit of the financial 
statements of the School on her behalf. 

Opinion 

We have audited the financial statements of the School on pages 2 to 20, that comprise the statement of 
financial position as at 31 December 2015, the statement of comprehensive revenue and expense, 
statement of changes in net assets/equity and statement of cash flows for the year ended on that date, and 
the notes to the financial statements that include accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

In our opinion the financial statements of the School: 

present fairly, in all material respects: 

its financial position as at 31 December 2015; and 

its financial performance and cash flows for the year ended; and 

cornply with generally accepted accounting practice in New Zealand and have been prepared in 
accordance with PBE Accounting Standards (PBE IPSAS) Reduced Disclosure Regime, 

Our audit was completed on 24 May 2016. This is the date at which our opinion is expressed. 

The basis of cur opinion is explained below. In addition, we outline the responsibilities of the Board of 
Trustees and our responsibilities, and we explain our independence. 

Basis of opinion 

We carried out our audit in accordance with the Auditor-General's Auditing Standards, which incorporate the 
International Standards on Auditing (New Zealand). Those standards require that we comply with ethical 
requirements and plan and carry out our audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial 
statements are free from material misstatement. 

Material misstatements are differences or omissions of amounts and disclosures that, in our judgement, are 
likely to influence readers' overall understanding of the financial statements. If we had found material 
misstatements that were not corrected, we would have referred to them in our opinion. 

An audit involves carrying out procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on our judgement, including our assessment of risks 
of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk 
assessments, we consider internal control relevant to the preparation of the School's financial statements in 
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the c i rcumstances hut not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the School's internal control. 

Freephone 0800 259 139 

91 Clarence 171, eR.:).. 3120,4 
1'0 Box 389  HAHRon 

‘MWMSES=E 

,.„ 

sigignsigligitogiggigiagaggsainstioneggagismigglitimmuminsignommimmes 
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As part of our audit, we assessed the risk of material misstatement arising from the Novopay payroll system, 
which may W I  contain errors. As a result, we carried out procedures to minimise the risk of material errors 
arising from the system that, in our judgement, would likely influence readers overall understanding of the 
financial statements. 

An audit also involves evaluating: 

the appropriateness of accounting policies used and whether they have been consistently applied; 

the reasonableness of the significant accounting estimates and judgements made by the Board of 
Trustees; 

the adequacy of the disclosures in the financial statements: and 

the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

We did not examine every transaction, nor do we guarantee complete accuracy of the financial statements. 

We believe we have obtained sufficient and appropriate audit evidence to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion. 

Responsibi l i t ies o f  the Board o f  Trustees 

The Board of Trustees is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements for the 
School that comply with generally accepted accounting practice in New Zealand. 

The Board of Trustees' responsibilities arise from the Education Act 1989. 

The Board of Trustees is also responsible for such internal control as it determines is necessary to enable 
the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error. The Board of Trustees is also responsible for the publication of the financial statements, whether in 
printed or electronic form. 

Responsibi l i t ies of the Auditor 

We are responsible for expressing an independent opinion on the financial statements and reporting that 
opinion to you based on our audit. Our responsibility arises from Public Audit Act 2001, 

Independence 

When carrying out the audit, we followed the independence requirements of the Auditor-General, which 
incorporate theijndependence requirements of the External Reporting Board. 

Other tha 

ii(/// 

Ldit, we have no relationship with or interests in the School. 

K Owen 
Owen McLeod & Co 
On behalf of the Auditor-General 
Hamilton, New Zealand 
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Together we're growing the seeds o f  success 
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a itet r at 
Together we're growing the seeds o f  success 
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aitetuna School 
Together we're growing the seeds e l  success 

Statement of Responsibility 
for the year ended 31 December 2015 

The Board of Trustees (the Board) have pleasure in presenting the annual report of 
Waitetuna School, incorporating the financial statements and the auditor's report, for 
the year ended 31 December 2015. 

The Board of Trustees accepts responsibility for the preparation of the annual financial 
statements and the judgements used in these financial statements. 

The management (including the principal and ethers as directed by the Board) accepts 
responsibility for establishing arid maintaining a system of internal control designed to 
provide reasonable assurance as to the integrity and reliability of the School's financial 
reporting. 

In the opinion of the Board and management, that the annual financial statements for 
the financial year ended 31 December 2015 fairly reflect the financial position and 
operations of the Schaal. 

The School's 2015 financial statements are authorised for issue by the Board 
Chairperson and Principal. 

/ I •/17 I; • 

,,,„ „out, , , Full Name of Board Chairperson R.111 Nainelot Prihcipal 
/ 

ACX I ( t(1) ) 
21../11. 

Date Date / 

Page 3 
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With 4 9 ,441 "),‘ !O4.4,4 

Together we're growing the seeds o f  success 

Statement of Comprehensive Revenue atiCi Expense 
For the •veer ended 31 December 2015 

Revenue 
Government Grants 
Locally Raised Funds 
Interest Earned 
Gain on Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment 

Note 2015 2015 2014 
Actual Budget Actual 

(Unaudited) 

I0 
11 

519442 420395 479982 
38843 12315 29368 

2331 0 2810 
130 0 0 

560746 432710 512060 

Expense 
Learning Resources 12 351984 257394 343250 
Locally Raised Funds i ii 11221 2060 11830 
Administration 13 53176 42270 52967 
Property 14 135735 130103 108450 
Depreciation 9 6860 9000 9487 
boss on Disposal el Property, Plant and Equipment 262 0 0 

559245 440827 525984 

Net Surp lus (Deficit) 1501 (8117) (13924) 

Other Comprehensive Revenue and Expenses 0 0 0 

Total Comprehensive Revenue and 
Expense for  the year 1501 (8117) (13924) 

P a g e  4 

The d b O t . t  S t d : f i n i n i  o f  C O M p t 0 h , * ( N i V , ? .  Revenue  a n d  r<pm,,,A* ',hen ■(/ b e  w a d  m enctuni non with g m  accompanying notch 
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k,\ d L e  L., LA d 
Together we're growing the seeds o f  success 

S t a t e m e n t  ol C h a n g e s  in Net Assets/Equity 
For t h e  year  e n d e d  31 D e c e m b e r  2015 

Note 2015 2015 2014 
Actual Budget Actual 

(Unaudited) 

Balance at 1 January 141267 141267 141923 

Total comprehensive revenue and expense 
tor the year 1501 (8117) (13924) 
Owner transactions 

Contribution - Furniture and Equipment Grant 0 0 13263 
Contribution - MOE SNUP 4623 0 0 

Equity at 31 December 147391 133150 141267 

Retained Earnings 
Reserves 

147391 133150 141267 
0 0 0 

Equity at 31 December 2015 147391 133150 141267 

Page 

The above Statement at (thangeas in Net Asselstrietelly ahead be rend in conionntion with the accompanying noies. 
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1111 r1,1 1 l e  L. 1 ki 
SIT git 001 

Together we're growing the seeds of  success 

Statement of Financial Position 
As of 31 December 2015 

Nolo 2015 2015 
Actual Budget 

(Unaudited) 
$ 

2014 
Actual 

Current Assets 
Cash arid Cash Equivalents 4 19725 48600 19273 
Accounts Receivable 5 23563 18000 31052 
Prepayments 356 0 340 
Inventories 2 985 250 1690 
Investments a 46735 0 45219 

91365 66850 97774 

Current Liabilities 
Accounts Payable 5 31094 28000 37436 
GST Payable 6379 0 1653 
Revenue Received in Advance 7 0 0 5201 
Provision for Cyclical Maintenance 15 11375 1500 11375 
Painting Contract current portion 0 2500 0 
Funds held for Capital Works Projects 20 2595 0 1726 

51443 32000 57391 

Working Capital Surplus or (Deficit) 39922 34850 40383 

Non Current Assets 
Property, Plant & Equipment 8 
Property, Plant & Equipment - Work in Progress 

99547 
10373 

110020 

106300 100984 
0 0 

106300 100984 

Non Current Liabilities 
Provision for Cyclical Maintenance 18 2551 3000 0 
Painting Contract I lability 0 5000 0 

Net Assets 

2551 8000 

147391 133150 141267 

Total Equity 147391 133150 141267 

Page 6 

The above age/coot ci liteincial &teeter) check' b i lOa t i  in coop :notion with the eccompanyint) notes. 
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Together we're growing the seeds of success 

Cash Flow Statement 
For the year ended 31 December 2015 

2015 2015 2014 
Budget 

Note Actual (Unaudited) Actual 
$ $ $ 

Cash flows from Operating Activities 
Government Grants 121,419 104,300 115,692 
Locally Raised Funds 33,772 12,315 30,748 
Goods and Services Tax (net) 4,726 0 (2,316) 
Payments to Employees (79,848) (47,375) (69,048) 
Payments to Suppliers (69,662) (66,296) (80,829) 
Interest Paid 0 0 0 
Interest Received 2,334 2,445 2,806 
Funds Administered 011 Behalf of Third Parties 869 0 775 

Net cash from / (to) the Operating Activities 13,610 5,389 (2,172)_ 

Cash flows from Investing Activities 
Proceeds from Sale of PPE (and Intangibles) 0 0 0 
Purchase of PPE (and Intangibles) (11,642) (9,000) (13,343) 
Purchase of Investments (1,516) 0 (1,448) 
Proceeds from Sale of Investments 0 0 0 

Net cash from / (to) the Investing Activities 
_ 

_ i l l 3 ,158 ) .  (9,000) (14,791). 

Cash flows from Financing Activities 
Furniture and Equipment Grant 0 0 13,268 
Finance Lease Payments 0 0 0 
Painting contract payments 0 6 0 
Loans Received/ Repayment at Loans 0 0 0 

Net cash from Financing Activities 

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and 
cash equivalents 

Gash and cash equivalents at the 
4 beginning of the year 19,273 
4 

13,268 

452 (3,611) (3,695) 

Cash and cash equivalents at the end 

52,212 22,968 

4 of the year 19,725 48,601 19,273 

Tha statement of cash flows records only Those cash flows directly within the control of the School This means centrally funded teachers' 
salaries and the use of land and buildings grant and expense have been omitted 

Page 7 
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Together we're growing the seeds o f  success 

Notes  to t h e  Financial  Statements 
For  t h e  year  e n d e d  31 D e c e m b e r  2015 

Statement of Significant Accounting Policies 

a) Reporting Entity 

Wailetuna School (the School) is a Crown entity as specified in the Crown Entities Act 2004 and a school 
as described in the Education Act 1989, Die Board of Trustees (the Heard) is of the view that the School 
is a public benefit entity for financial reporting purposes. 

h) Basis of Preparation 
Reporting Period 
The linancial reports have been prepared for the period 1 January 2015 to 31 December 2015 and in 
accordance with the requirements of the Public Finance Act 1989. 

Basis o f  Preparation 
The financial reports have been prepared on a w ino  concern basis, and the accounting policies have 
been consistently applied throughout the period. 

Financial reporting standards applied 
The Education Act 1939 requires the School, as a Crown entity, to prepare financial statements in 
accordance with generally accepted accounting practice. The financial statements have been prepared in 
accordance with generally accepted accounting practice in New Zealand, applying P3E. Accounting 
Standards (PBE 1PSAS) Reduced Disclosure Regime as appropriate to public benefit entities that qualify 
for Tier 2 reporting. The school is considered a Public Benefit Entity as it meets the criteria specified as 
"having a wintery objective to provide goods arid/or service; for coreniunity or social benefit and where 
any equity has been provided with a view In supporting that primary objective rattler than for financial 
return to equity holders". 

PRE Accounting Standards Reduced Disclosure Regime 
The School qualifies for Tier 2 as the school is not publicly accountable and is nut considered large as it 
falls below the expenditure threshold et $30 nulliomp per year. All relevant reduced disclosure concessions 
have been taken. These financial statements are the first set of financial statements presented in 
accordance with the new %F. accounting standards. 

Measurement base 
The financial statements are prepared on the historical cost basis unless otherwise noted in a specific 
accounting policy. 

Presentation currency 
These linancial statements are presented in Now Zealand dollars, rounded to the nearest dollar. 

Specific accounting policies 
The accounting policies used in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below. 

Critical Accounting Estimates and Assumptions 
In preparing these financial statements the School has mode estimates and assumptions concerning the 
future in regard •to assets lives, provisions for cyclical maintenance and impairment of assets. Where 
these estimates and assumptions are considered critical by the School, they are disclosed in the relevant 
note below. 

Page a 

124



v a twet n „sic: oo: Together we're growing the seeds o f  success 

Notes to the Financial Statements 
For the year ended 31 December 2015 
c) Revenue Recognition 
Government Grants Schools 
The school receives funding from the Ministry or Education. 
that the School receives; 

Operational grants are recorded as revenue when the School 
year that the funding is received. 

The following are the main types of funding 

has the rights to the funding, which is in the 

Teachers' salaries grants are recorded as revenue when the School has the rights to the funding in the 
salary period they relate to. The grants are not receiver; in cash by the School alio are paid directly to 
leacheis by the Ministry of Education. 

Use of lane and buildings grants are recorded as revenue in the period the School uses the land and 
buildings. These are not received in cash by the School as they equate to the deemed expense for using 
the land and buildings which are owned by the Grown 

Grants 
Other grants are recorded as revenue when the School has the rights to the funding, unless there are 
unfulfilled conditions attached to the grant, in which case the amount relating to the unfulfilled conditinns is 
recognised as a liability and released to revenue as the conditions are (ulfilled. 

Donations 
Donation,s, gifts and bequest Are recorded as revenue ‘vhen their receipt is formally acknowledged by the 
School. 

Interest income 
Interest income on cash and cash equivalents and investments is recorded as revenue in the period it is 
earned. 

d) Use of Land and Buildings Expense 

The property from which the School operates is owned ny the Crown and managed by the Ministry of 
Education on behalf of the Crown. The School's use of the land and buildings as occupant is based on a 
property occupancy document as gazetled by the Ministry. The expense is based on an assumed market 
rental yield on the value of land and buildings as used for raring purposes. This is a non-cash expense 
that is offset by a non-cash grant received front the Ministry. 

e) Operating Lease Payments 

Payments made under operating leases are recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and 
Expense on a straight line basis nver the term of the lease. 

I) Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and cash ecuivaients include cash on hand, bank balances, deposits held al call with banks, and 
other shdrt term highly liquid investments whir original maturities of three months or less, and hank 
overclralis. bhe carrying amount ol cash and cash equivalents represent lair value. 

Page 9 
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Notes to the Financial Statements 
F o r  the year ended 31 December 2015 
g) Accounts Receivable 

Accounts Receivable represents items that the School has issued invoices for, but has not received 
payment for at year end. They are initially recorded at fair value and subsequently recorded at Me amorint 
the School realistically expects to receive. A provision for impairment of Accounts Receivable is 
established where there is objective evidence lie Schad will not be able. to collect all amounts due 
according In the original terms of the debt. This impairment loss is the difference between the carrying 
amount of the receivable and the present value of the amounts expected to be collected and has been 
included under Other Expenditure in the Statement of Comprehensive Revenue arid Expense, if not 
otherwise shown separately. 

h) Inventories 

Inventories are consumable items held for sale and comprise of stationery and school uniforms, They are 
stated at the lower of cast and net realisable value, Cost is determinen on a tast in, first out basis. Net 
realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of activities less the estimated costs 
necessary to make the sale, Thus the fair value of the inventory is determined based on the cost at the 
time of purchase. The write down from cost to net realisable value is recorded as an expense in the 
Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense in the period at the write down. 

i) Investments 

Investments are held with registered trading banks and are classified as current assets if they have 
maturities between three months and one year. 

After initial recognition investments are measured at amortised cost using elf active interest method less 
impairment. 

At balance date the School assesses whether there is any objective evidence that an investment is 
impaired. Any impairment loss is recorded as an expense through surplus or deficit. 

Tire School has met the requirements under section 73 of the Education Act 1989 in relation to the 
acquisition of securities. 

II Property, Plant and Equipment 

Land and buitnings owned by the Crown are excluded hom these financial statements. The Board's use 
of the land and buildings as 'occupant' is hosed on a properly occupancy document. 

Improvements to buildings owned by the Crown are recorded at cost, less accumulated depreciation and 
impairment losses, 

Property, plant and equipment acquired are recorded at cost or, in the case of donated assets, fair value 
at the date of receipt, less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. Cost or fair value as the 
case may be, includes those costs that relate directly to bringing the asset to the location where it will be 
used and making sure it is in the appropriate condition for its intended use, 

Property, plant and equipment acquired with individual values under $1000 are not capitalised, they are 
recognised as an expense in the Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense. 

Gains and losses on disposals (Le. sold or given away) are determined by comparing the proceeds 
received with the carrying amounts (i.e. the book value). The gain or loss arising from the disposal of an 
item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in the .Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and 
Expense. 

N1;0 I 0 
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N o t e s  t o  t h e  Financia l  Statements 
For  t h e  year  e n d e d  31 D e c e m b e r  2015 

Depreciation 
Properly, plant and equipmenl except for library resources depreciated on a straight line basis. Library 
resources are depreciated on a diminishing value basic. Depreciation of all assets is reported in the 
Statement of Comprehensive fievenue and Expense. 
Estimated useful lives are: 

Building improvements —Crown 10 - 40 years 
Furniture and equipment 10 — 15 years 
Information and communication technology 3 — 5 years 
Textbooks 3 years 
Library resources 12,5% diminishing value 

k) Accounts Payable 

Accounts Payable represents liabilities tor goods and services provided to the School prior to the end of 
the financial year which are unpaid. Accounts Payable are recorded at the amount of cash required to 
settle those liabilities. The amounts are unsecured and are usually paid within 30 days of recognition. 

I) Employee Entitlements 
Shen-term employee err:elements 
Employee benefits that are due to be settled with 12 months after the end of the period in which the 
employee renders the related service arc measured based an accrued entitlements at current rates of 
pay. These include° salaries and wages accrued up to balance dale, annual leave earned la but not yet 
taken at balance day. 

m) Revenue Received in Advance 

Revenue received in advance relates to fees received tor students where there are unfulfilled obligations 
for the School to provide services in the future. The fees are recorded as revenue as the obligations are 
fulfilled arid the fees earned. 

The School holds sufficient funds to enable the refund of unearned fees in relation to students, should the 
School be unable to provide the services to which they relate. 

n) Provision for Cyclical Maintenance 

The property from which the School operates is owned by the Crown, and is vested in the Ministry. The 
Ministry lies gazetted a properly occupancy document that sets out the Board's property maintenance 
responsibilities. The Beard is responsible for maintaining the land, buildings and other facilities on the 
School site in a slate of good order and iepair. 

Cyclical in vhicl I r wolves * r i l i n g  the inferior and exterior at the School, ntakes up the most 
Significant part ol the Board's responsibilities outside the day-to-day maintenance. The provision for 
cyclical inaintenance represents the obligation tile Board has to the Ministry and is based on the Board's 
10-year properly plan. 

p) Financial Assets and Liabilities 

The School's financial assets  compr ise  cash and cash equivalents, accut int  receivable and InVOSIMOIliS. 
All of these financial assets, except for investments that are shares, are categorised as "loans and 
receivables" for accounting purposes in accordance with financial reporting standards. 

Investments that are shares are categorised as "available for sale" for accounting purposes in accordance 
with financial reporting standards. 

Page 11 
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Notes to the Financiai Statements 
For t he  year ended 31 December 2015 

o I 

The Schuol's nancial liabilities comprise accounts payable, funds hold on bobtail of the fylinistry of 
Education, painting contract liability. All of these tinancial liabilities are categorised as "financial liabilities 
measured at amortised o u r  tor accounting purposes in accordance with financial reporting standards, 

q) Goods and Services Tax (GST) 

Tire l i n a n C i a l  s t a t e m e n t s  have been prepared exclusive at GeST, with the exception of Accounts 
Receivable and Accounts Payable which are staled as GST inclusive. 

r) Budget figures 

l i re  budget figures are extracted from the School budget that was approved by the Board of Trustees at 
the start at the year, 

s) linpairment of property, plant, and equipment and intangible assets 
The School does net hold any cash generating assets. Assets are considered cash generating where 
their primary objective is to generate a commercial return, 
Non cash generating assets 
Property, plant, and equipment and intangible assets held at cost that have a finite useful life are reviewed 
for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstance; indicate that the carrying amount may not 
be recoverable„ An impairment loss is re,cocnised for the amount by which the asset's castling amount 
exceeds its recoverable service amount. The recoverable service amount is the higher of an asset's fair 
value less c o s t s  to sell and value in use. 

Value in use is determined using an approach based on either a depreciated replacement cost approach, 
restoration cost approach, or a service units approach. The roost appropriate approach used le measure 
value in use depends on the nature at the impairment and availability of infrirmatien. 

If an asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable service amount, the asset is regarded as impaired 
and the carrying amount is written down to the recoverable amount. The total impairment loss is 
recognised in the surplus or deficit. 

The reversal of an impairment loss is recognised in the surplus or deficit, 

t) Services received in-kind 
From time to time the School receives services itekind, including the time of volunteers, The School has 
elected not to recognise services received in kind in the Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and 
Expense. 

Page 12 
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Notes to t h e  Financial Statements 
For the y e a r  e n d e d  31 D e c e m b e r  2015 

2 Inventory 

2015 2014 
5 

986 1899 

3 Investments 
The schools investment activities are crass:rico' an Wows: 

Current Asset 

Short-lerm Hank Deposilis tAith Maturities Greater than 

Three Months and No Greater than One Year 46735 45219 

16735 15219 

4 Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Weslead Cheque Account 1611 (1271) 

Westpac, On-line Investment 16507 20544 

Westpau On-line Saver - Fundraising 1514 0 

Net cash and cash equivalents for Cash Flow Statement 10723 19273 

5 Accounts Receivable 2015 2015 2014 

Budget 

Actual (Unaudited) Actual 
$ $ $ 

Debtors 150 0 150 

Interest Accrued 10 a 13 

Teacher Salaries Grant Fleceivahles 23403 1E1600 26610 

Work in Progress far Capital Project h 0 4270 

23503 13000 31052 

Fleceviehies from Exchange Transactions, 

Recoviablea fresh Non-Exchange Transactions 

160 0 4112 

23403 18000 26010 

25563 18200 31052 

6 Accounts Payable 
Operating Creditors 6755 

Staff flanking overuse 0 

Employee Rene lits Payable Salaries 23196 

Employee Benefits Payable - Leave Accrual 933 

31091 

Payables from Exchange Transactions 

Payables from Non-Exchange Transactions 

•The carrying value of payables. approgirantas their fair mina 

M i s t  11 

3000 

0 

25000 

2E00 

8246 

1901 

26600 

760 

37136 

31091 28000 37435 

0 0 0 

31994 28000 37436 
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Mulles to t h e  Financia l  Statements 
F o r  the  y e a r  e n d e d  31 D e c e m b e r  2015 

2015 2014 

7 Income Received in Advance 
Sports Equipment Upgrade - rideddian Granl 0 
60866ipls in Advance 0 

8 Property, Plant & Equipment 

0 

5112 

69 

5201 

2015 2014 

Cast! ACCIMI Book Cast' Mourn Book 

Value Depn Value Value Depn Value 

Sports Equipment •10117 5740 4377 10882 6299 4583 
Classroom Sombre 21808 14539 6667 21206 13166 8040 
Office Furniture & Equipment 19313 14690 4623 16160 18438 722 
Classroom Equipment 34266 32198 2070 37110 34.862 3538 
Buildings 103348 17932 85417, 81744 15552 77424 
Libi-86/ Re8rdirciii8 23382 18496 6866E 21272 15516 6677 

211613 101593 1100201 158374 100 33 100884 

Opening 
Balance 

Property, Plant & Equipment (NEW) Addi t ions Disposals Impairment Depn Total (NBV) 

2015 $ $ $ $ $ $ 

Spans Equipment 4,5E12 0 (57) 0 (149) 4,376 
Clwsroorn Furniture 8,040 0 • 0 0 (1,373) 6,667 

011ice Furniture 8 Equipment 722 4,623 (212) 0 (510) 4,623 

Classroom Equipment 3,540 0 0 (1 $1467) 2,073 

Buildings 77,423 10,273 n n (2,381) 1:15,415 

Library Resources 6,577 1,269 0 0 (900) 6,666 

Balance al 31 Decernher 2015 100,884 16,265 (269) 0 (6,860) 110,020 

Opening 
Balance 

Property, Plant & Equipment (NBV) Addi t ions Disposals Impairment  Depn Total  (NBV) 

2014 $ $ $ a $ $ $ 

Sports Equipment 4,961 0 0 0 (379) 4,582 

Clas8room Furniture 0,443 0 0 0 (1,403) 8,040 

Office Furniture 8. Equipment 3,204 0 0 0 (2,482) 722 
Classroom Equipment 4,267 1,290 0 0 (2,017) 3,540 
Buildings 68,460 11,232 0 0 (2,260) 77,423 
Library Resources 6,695 88F1 0 0 (939) 6,577 

Balance at 31 December 2014 87,030 13,343 0 0 (0,488) 100,884 
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Notes to the Financial Statements 
For the year ended 31 December 2015 

9 Depreciation Charge 

Spur Is equipe rent 
Classroom Furniture 

Office Furniture g Equipment 

Classroom Equipment 

Buildings 

Library 

10 Grants 

2015 2015 2014 

Budget 

Actual (Unaudited) Actual 

149 0 379 

1373 1203 1403 

510 1000 2492 

1467 M O  2017 

2361 2200 2268 

980 1000 938 

6860 9000 9487 

Operational grants 114607 104300 93132 

Teacher.; salaries grant 293043 209892 291372 

Use of land F. buildings grant 106203 106203 83494 

Other government grants 5529 0 11534 

519442 420305 479382 

11 Locally Raised Funds 
Fundraising 

Local funds raised within the School's community are made up oh 
Revenue: 

Fundraising 20392 7635 19112 

Donations 2392 2000 1980 

Olher Aslivilien 7400 420 0344 

1-ceding 2651 2260 1 932 

35843 12315 29368 

Oxpenses: 

Fundraising 6565 500 4767 

Other Activities 2422 500 5014 

Trading 2233 I GEO 1440 

11221 2060 11330 

Surplus tor  the year Locally Raised Funds 27622 10255 17538 

12 Learning Resources 

l ibrary resources 631 500 296 

Curricular 8392 12851 9253 

Minor equipment & repairs 5581 3975 4741 

Employee benefits -- salaries 328290 233267 319191 

Extra curricula activities 4267 0 826 

Teacher development 4815 6800 8943 

351984 257394 343250 
.. .. ..... . . „ „ _ _ _  _ . . s _  _ 

7"4(},-, '5 
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Notes to the FirianchN Statements 
For the year ended 31 December 2015 

2015 2015 2014 

Budget 

Actual  (Unaud i t ed )  Actual 

13 Administration 

Gerninurgication e x p e n s e s  939  a t a  1070 

Board Cl Trus tees  fees  3115 3500  32,10 

Board el Trus tees  e e p e n s e s  1702 1075 1391 

Ai 018 3100 2600  2600 

Accountancy 2160 2500 2393 

Consumab le s  5403  3E100 5403 

Employee benefits - sa lar ies  3 0 0 6 7  24000  31392 

Genera l  e x p e n s e s  5195 3545  5057 

Insurance  445  280 421 

5 3 1 / 5  42270  52067 

14 Property Maintenance Costs 

Caretaking Er cleaning 1192 1500 2608 

Cyclical ma in tenance  2551 0 (4445) 

Heal, light, wa te r  3675 4500  4490 

Grounds  5952 6500  6372 

Repairs  Er ma in t enance  4962 2900  3114 

Use ot lane & buildings 106203 108203 83494 

Employee benefits - salaries 11490 8000 10817 

135735 130103 108450 

The use of land and buildings figure represents 8% of Me schools total property value. This is used as a 'proxy for the 
market rental of the property Properly values are established as pad  of The nation-wide revaluation exercise Met is 
conducted every 30 June for the Ministry of Education's year-end reporting purubses. 

15 Related Party Transactions 
The  school is a n  entity controlled by the  Crown, a n d  the Crown provides  the major  s o u r c e  of r evenue  to the school .  The 

school  en te r s  into t ransac t ions  with other  entities also controlled by the  Crown, s u c h  a s  government  depar tmen t s ,  state-owned 

en te rpr i ses  a n d  other  Crown entities. Transac t ions  4Mth t h e s e  entities a r e  not  disclosed a s  they  occur  On terms 

a n d  conditions n o  more  or l e s s  favourable than  those  that  it is r e a s o n a b l e  to e x p e c t  the  school  would h a v e  a d o p t e d  if 

dealing with that  entity a t  minis length. 

Rela ted  party d i sc losures  h a v e  not b e e n  m a d e  for t ransac t ions  with related pi t ies  lite a r e  within a normal supplier or 

cilentirentithent relationship o n  t e r m s  a n d  C O r t t i f f i O n S  no more or l e s s  favourable than  t h o s e  that i l l s  r e a s o n a b l e  to expect 

the  school would h a v e  a d o p t e d  in dealing with the  party a t  armis  istrigth in the s a m e  c i rcumstances .  Further,  transactions 

with other government agencies (for example, Government departments and Crown ghillies) are not disclosed as  related 

party transactions when they a r e  consis tent  with the normal operat ing a r r a n g e m e n t s  be tween  gove rnmen t  a g e n c i e s  and 

under taken o n  t h e  normal t e r m s  a n d  conditions for s u c h  transactions. 

nage  16 
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Notes to the •M:watt-A Statements 
For the year ended Si December 2015 

2015 2014 

Actual Actual 

16 Remuneration 

Key management personnel Philip onset/on 
k e y  m a n a g e m e n t  personne l  of the  School  include all t rus tees  of the  Board a n d  the  Principal. 

Salaries and Other Shorl-lerm Employee Bent:airs (1,81 F I E  152135 97284 
152135 97284 

Board of Trustees 
The total value of the remuneration disclosed above which was paid or payable to trustees of the Board members was as 
fellows: 

Hoard of Trustees (0,07 FTEs) 3115 3240 

3115 3240 

Principal 
The fetal value of remuneration paid or payable to the Principal was in the following hands: 

$000 $000 

Annual Remuneration 90 - 100 90 - 100 
Benefits and other emoluments Nil Nil 

Acting Principal an - a s  Nil 

Other Employees 
No other employee received total remuneration over $100,000 (2014 - 

The disclosure for 'Other Employees' does not include remuneration of the Principal 

17 Compensation and other benefits upon leaving 

The total value of any compensation or other bensl i t s  paid or payable In persons wr to ceased to be 

trustees, committee members, or employees during the financial year in relation to that cessation and 

number el persons in whnr» all nr parr of that total Vir13 payable 

Number of people 

Total value 

No 

Page 1 7 

Pal Nil 

Nit Nil 
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Notes to the Financial Statements 
For the year ended 31 December 2015 

18 Provision for Cyclical Maintenance 2015 2014 

Provision at the star( of the year 113/5 13922 

Increase to provision during the year 2551 1630 

Use ol prot,ision during the yea( 0 0 

Adjustment to provision 0 (42281 

Provision at the end of the year 13925 11375, 

Current Porthen 11375 11375 

Non Current Portion 2551 0 

1:3926 11375 

The school has a cash managernen1 plan to ensure that sufficient cash available lc meet all maintenance 
obligations as they (se due ever the next 10 years. The smears' recognised as a provision the best estimate 
or (he expenditure required to settle the present obligations at 31 December 2015. Present obligations are 
identified in the schools current 10-year property plan approved by the Ministry of Edfication. The pr./Vision has 
not been adjusted for inflation and the time value of money. 

19 Contingencies 

Them are no contingent liabilities and no contingent assets as at 31 December 2015 (2914 - sm) 

20 Funds Owed (Held) for Capital Works Projects 
During ate year the Seeteol received and aerated for f inding trors fee Ministry of Education tor the todowitra capital 

works !projects. 

New Classroom 

Administration Area Upgrade 

Opening Receipts Tsf to Closing 

2015 Balances from MOE Paymenls f l  & M Balances 

completed (28041 0 0 2374 0 

in progress 71600 0 2005 0 2595 

'I 726 0 2005 2874 2595 

Represented by: 
Funds Reid on Behalf of the Ministiy of Education 2595 

Funds Due from the Ministry of Education 

2595 

Opening Receipts 

2014 Balances from MOE Payments 

New Classroom - completed in progress (9119) 233461 235355 

Administration Area Upgrade - in progress in otogress 0 11142 6542 

(930) 241603 24I997 

Page In 

Closing 

Balances 

(2874) 

4600 

1726 
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Notes to the Financial Statements 
For the, year ended 31 December 2015 

21 Commitments 

Capital Commitments 
As at a l  December 20 45 no additional Capital Corojirlilmerit contracts have been entered into (2014 Nil). 

Operating Commitments 
As at S t  December 2015 the Beard o f  Trustees has entered into the following contracts: 

a) Lease of Liactockt under the Ministry or Education lieachors' Laptops scheme. 

The caned is committed to a portion of lease payments on a l lo t  the lapiOcs. 

2015 2014 

Actual Actual 

No later than one year 408 609 

Later than one year arid no later than five years 0 400 

Later then live years 0 0 

405 1,018 

h) [Motel of 18 heel New Haswell Core id leptons. 

No later than one year 6,575 0 

Later than one year and rie later than five years 9.862 0 

Later than five years 
16,437 0 

c) Photocopier 

Photocopier lease for 5 years, the amount payable under this /ease is 6431 cents per black copy 
and 18.98 cents per Colour copy 

22 Financial Instruments 
The carrying amount of financial assets and liabilities in each of the financial instruemnis categories are as follows: 

Cash and receivables 2015 2015 2014 

Budget 

Actual (Unaudited) Actual 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 19724 48600 49273 

Receivables 23563 18000 31052 

Investments -Te rm Deposits 46735 0 45219 
Total Cash and Receivables 90022 66600 95544 

Payables 31094 28000 37436 

Total Financial liabilities measured at armedised cost 31094 28000 37436 

Page 19 
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N o t e s  t o  t h e  F inanc ia l  •Statements 
For  t h e  y e a r  e n d e d  31 D e c e m b e r  2015 

23 Even ts  A f te r  Balance Date 

There are no matters or events that have arisen, or been disclosed, subsequent to balance dale that 
would require adjustment, or disclosure in, these financial statements (2014 Nil). 

24 Manag ing  Capital 

The School's capital is ils equity and comprise; capital contribution; trona the Ministry of Education for property, plant and 
equipment and accumulated surpluses and (Mesita. The School dogs not actively rnanage capital but "attempt's* to ensure 
that iiimmie exceeds spenthnn, in moot years. Abbot:eh deficits can arise as planned iri particular years, they are offset by 
planned surpluses in previous years or ensuing years. 

Page en 
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Schedule of Board of Trustees 
for the year ended 31 December 2015 

Board Member Position Term Start Term Ends 

i 

Elected Trustees 

Erin Cranfield Chairperson October 2015 

Sharon Heaton Chairperson Feb 2014 October 2015 

Lisa E3erejoni Treasurer June 2014 

Angela Fisher Health 84 Safety March 2014 

Reece van Weerden Property July 2013 

Staff Representative 

MarieIla Brunton Staff Representative June 2015 

Lorna Dansey 

Principal 

Joanne Rein 

Margery O'Connell 

Staff Representative July 2013 June 2015 

Principal Oct 2011 Oct 2015 

Acting Principal Oct 2015 

Kiwis port 

Kiwisport is a Government initiative to support students' participation in organised 
sport. In 2015, the school received Kiwisport funding of $731.41 (excluding 0511. The 
funding was spent on general sports equipment 2014 $704.47) 
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School name:  Waitetuna 

Focus: Maths 

2015 Maths  Analysis 

Strategic Aim: 

School  number :  2071 
1 

All students are successfully able to access the New Zealand Curriculum as evidenced by achievement in relation to the National Standards in Mathematics. 
Annual Aim: 

Teacher effectiveness in Mathematics„ 
Focus around students leading their own learning/online learning. 
Continue to refine learning support programmes for target students. 

Target: 

All 10 students who have achieved below national standard in mathematics will accelerate more than 1 year of progress over the year. 

Baseline data: Data from Testing in 2014 indicates that 18.3% (9/49) of students are working below or well below in relation to the National Standards in Numeracy. 

(5 Girls/3 Boys, S European/ " M a o r i ,  Yeaf2x2,Yeer 4x2, Year 5x2, YearE x2, years x1) 

Ministry of Education l Analysis of variance reporting New7ealandCovernment 
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Act ions  (what d id  we do?) 

Target and Ability Groups 
in depth teaching aligned with ability 
grouping. 

Daily maths lessons taught using focused 
warm ups to develop confidence in basic 
facts for target students. 
Target students taught first in all classes 
(peak teaching and learning rime) and 
taught daily. 

Improved Electronic learning across 
writing program. 
Students used Class Wogs, google does, 
idads as learning tools to enhance 

PD on apps erlearning for maths. Run by 
newly appointed ICT Leader. 

Homework Programme 
Used Stundyladder in class rotations and 
for homework practise (optional). For 

Ministry of Education TatarTango 

1 Outcomes (what happened?) 

Direct teaching with target groups in 
Mathematics. 

Target students developed knowledge 
and confidence in basic facts so more 
able to tackle maths strategies in 
problem solving. 

views and changes made as 

Used classroom blogs and new: 
share student's maths learning 

Students had equitable access 
opportunities to digital technology. 

Teachers are supported to include es 
learning in planning and teaching 
programmes. 

Studyiadder in classrooms consolidated 
maths learning —as IALTs reinforced 

1 Reasons f o r  the var iance (why  did 
it happen?) 

Classroom teacher (junior/middle/senior 
focused on target students with teacher 
aide support. 

Repetition —daily 
learning in basic f 

he week reinforces 

Lead ICT teacher taught selected asp 
of Gcrogie Does. 

Focus on teaching all students how to 
give effective Peer feedback is still 
required. 

Studylacdeci used in daily to 

Evaluat ion (where to  next?) 

Continue focus of  targeted students in 
teachers planning and practise. 

Continue to focus on target students in 
teaching and planning practise. 

Further training required with 
Docs for all teachers/students. 

Tuakana —Teina relationships to supp 
basic facts learning for younger amide 
and promote consolidation and 
confidence for older students. 

Seniors require an improved specific 
basic facts homework programme with 
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Middle and Senior Rooms. 

Provision of resources appropriate to 
learning needs. 

Testing 

All classes use PAT maths test and 
NUMPA, 

through studyladder. 

Teachers utilized resources in the 
teaching practise. 

Some inconsistencies in question and 
answer interpretation of Numeracy 
Testing between classes, 

rotations and teacher aligning learning 
regularly with IALTs. 

Teachers needing PD—Refresher course 
to establish consistency in maths testing. 

I weekly testing of  homework set. 

I Middle room continue with effective 
I basic facts homework programme. 

I Review and rewrite school maths 
I progressions (mountains) in "student 

talk". 
Purchase more Pearson maths text books 

( 
for Senior students (So I. between 2 

I students). 

PD on assessment and consistent 
teaching practise for all Feathers. 

Planning for next year: 

implement Seniors basic facts maths homework programme with weekly testing for students (as follow through). 

All teachers are to attend a Maths Workshop Series to strengthen consistency of testing between classes and introduce IKAN, JAM, GLOSS for 2016. 

Continue with implementation and development o f  studyladder and IPAD Apps in maths. 

Seeking further understanding and use of philosophies and strategies for developing student agency, 

Ministry of Education !Tetaritanga raratinga Page 3 
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School name: Waitetuna 

Focus: Writing 

Writing Analysis 2015 

Strategic Aim; 

All students are success 
Annual Aim: 

Schoo l  number:  2071 

cess the New Zealand Curriculum as evidenced by achievement in relation to the National Standards in Reading and Writing. 

own learninglonl 

crow-a:limes for t 

Target: 

eited below national standard in writing will accelerate more than 1 year of progress over the year. 

Baseline data: 

Data from Testing in 2914 indicates that 19.1% (9/47) of students are working below or well below in relation to the National Standards in Vitriting.(7 Boys/2giris, 7 
European/x2 Maori, x2 Year7, x2 Year 5, x1 Year6, 21 Year7, x3 Year 8) 

Ministry of Education Analysis of variance re; NeirrZealandGovernment 
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fillialligeteattlegmezagemmtnatidtgegalifkateltalliffillifiallitalifillaittafikititiellifillateill 

Ac t i ons  (what did we do?) 

I In depth teaching aligned with ability 
grouping. 

Resource teacher of literacy(STLit) 
worked with groups of students across all 
levels: 

it Observations ne Wait of it Observations ny Wait of 
teachers working with target 
students. 

• Target students to work with 
Rflic ‘Afee■Cy. 

• in class modelling of teaching 
writing skills by RTLit 

• Regular 5 week reflection time 
to review writing strategies and 
meet needs. 

• moderation with whole staff 
Term 2/4 

• RT Lit led professional 
development meeting on 
writing practices/formative 
assessment. 

Improved Electronic learning across 
writing program. 
Students used Class 'clogs, Ecogie docs, 
Maas as learning tools to write. 

PD on Gmagile classrooms, apps e-Ministry 

of Education Tataritanda raraunga 

Outcomes (what  happened?) 

Direct teaching with target groups in 
Writing. 

Improved spelling program and spelling 
ages. 

Written feedback to teachers will inform 
next steps. 

Displayed updated writing progressions 
(mountains) in student/modelling books. 

improved writing skills by target 
I students. 

Teachers were up skilled to improve 
teaching practises creating a more 
effective writing programme. 

Writing strategies were used to meet 
identified needs. 

Ensured validity of an t s  through 
moderation. 

Senior Students are now able to give 
effective peer feedback, evident on 
google docs. 

Reasons f o r  the var iance (why did 
it  happen?) 

Classroom teacher (middle) focused on 
i target students with teacher aide 

support. 

Whilst there were improvements with 
some students in spelling, it was not as 
effective as hoped due to computer 
capability. 

All target students who worked closely 
with the S n i t  teacher, showed 
significant improvement in surface and 
deeper features. Noticeable 

, 
improvement in motivation, enjoyment 

I and engagement in writing. 

Lead !CT teacher taught selected aspects 
of Google Ducs, 

P 2 r l e  2 

Evaluat ion (where to  next?) 

Continue focus of targeted students in 
teachers planning and practise. 

I SPEED teacher will work with S identified 
students through 2016. Shared costs by 
Dyslexia Association of Waikato and 

parents. 

Initiate a Senior Spelling Target group to 
work with a teacher aide twice a week to 

l. strengthen the SPED students' 
: programme 

Apply for Rlitit Teacher/Advisor for 2015. 

Further training required with Googte 
Dogs for all teachers/students. 
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learning across writing. Run by newly 
appointed 1CT Leader 

Used Steps program/ Steps 
games/blends 

Provision of resources appropriate to 
learning needs. 

Writing was shared with whanau and 
celebrated. 

Ongoing reviews and changes made as 
needed. 

Minimal use of Steps in classrooms 

Used classroom blogs and newsletters to 
regularly share students writing. 

Students had equitable access 
opportunities to digital technology. 

Teachers are supported to include es 
learning in planning and teaching 
programmes. 

Teachers utilized resources and writing 
approaches in the teaching practise. 

Used Sheena Cameron "writing book" 
and visuals to motivate writing. 

Focus on teaching all students how to 
give effective Peer feedback is still 
required. 

Computers unable to cope with updated 
Steps programme. 

Planning for next year: 

Surface features will be monitored and worked through but there will be more of a focus on deeper features in writing. 

Ail teachers are to attend a Lill Eggieton Literacy workshop for 2016. 

Continue with implementation and development of Google Docs within the Literacy programme. 

Ministry of Education Tataritanda raraunga Page 3 

installation of new leased computers has 
allowed Steps programme to run again. 

Review and rewrite school writing 
progressions (mountains) in "student 
talk", 

Continue to base our Literacy 
programmes on Sheena Cameron/Jill 
Eggleton approaches. 
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Seeking further understanding and use of philosophies and strategies for developing student agency. 

Ministry of Education 1 Tagargange mraungg Page 4 
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Page 1  Version 4.0 

Open Meeting 
 

To Discretionary & Funding Committee 
From TG Whittaker 

General Manager Strategy & Support 
Date 21 July 2016  

Prepared by Lianne van den Bemd 
Community Development Coordinator 

Chief Executive Approved Y 
DWS Document Set # 1565582 

Report Title Application for Funding – Raglan Community Arts 
Council 

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
The purpose of this report is to present an application for funding from the 
Raglan Community Arts Council (“RCAC”) towards the cost of the Raglan Arts 
Weekend 2017. 

2. RECOMMENDATION 
 
THAT the report from the General Manager Strategy & Support be received; 
 
AND THAT an allocation of $............................... is made to the 
Raglan Community Arts Council towards the cost of Raglan Arts 
Weekend 2017; 
 
OR 
 
AND THAT the request from the Raglan Community Arts Council towards the 
cost of Raglan Arts Weekend 2017 is declined / deferred until ……………………. 
for the following reasons: 

3. BACKGROUND 
 

The RCAC is hosting its annual Raglan Arts Trail Weekend where over 30 studios open 
their doors to display a variety of visual arts.  Community-based arts organisations, private 
studios, artists, entertainers and business owners are all invited to partake in the weekend. 
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Page 2  Version 4.0 

The event is managed by RCAC with Maureen Soanes leading the project.  She will be 
assisted by of a group of volunteers. 
 
The event showcases and promotes the multi-talented art scene that Raglan is well known 
for; bringing visitors from all over the Waikato and the north island. 
 
The event attracted over 3500 visitors in January 2016. 
 
Raglan’s dining, accommodation and tourism industry plays a key role in the success of 
the event. 
 
The event will take place on Saturday 28 -30 January 2017 in Raglan. 

4. OPTIONS CONSIDERED 
 
1) That the application is approved and an allocation of partial or full funding requested 

by made. 

2) That the application is declined. 

3) That the application is deferred. 

5. FINANCIAL 
 
Funding is available to allocate for the year. 
 
The project is noted to cost $14,997.50.  The Raglan Community Arts Council is seeking 
funding of $2,555.00 towards the cost of advertising and marketing for the event. 
 
GST Registered Yes 

Set of Accounts supplied Yes 

Previous funding has been received by this organisation Yes 

Discretionary & 
Funding Committee  

Raglan Arts Weekend 
2016 

November 2016  $2,000.00 

Raglan Community 
Board  

Equipment for the new 
theatre 

December 2014  3,000.00 

6. POLICY 
 
The application meets the criteria set in the Discretionary Grants Policy, one of which is 
that grants up to $5,000.00 can be funded up to 100% at the discretion of the relevant 
Community Board or Committee or Council’s Discretionary & Funding Committee. 
 
For grants above $5,000.00 a funding cap of 75% of the total project cost applies (whichever 
is the greater) and other funding needs to be sought. 
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Page 3  Version 4.0 

 
Funds cannot be uplifted until all sufficient funds for the project are approved. 

7. CONCLUSION 
 
Consideration by the Committee is required with regard to this funding request. 

8. ATTACHMENTS 
 
Application for Funding – Raglan Community Arts Council 
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RECEIVED 

- 1 i n  2016 

Waikaw District Council 

I SCANNED 
Set No 

D e S T R : C . F  COUNCIL 

DISCRETIONARY FUNDING APPLICATION FORM 
Impor tan t  notes for  applicant: 

• It is recommended that prior to submitting your application, you Contact the Waikato District Council's community 
development co-ordinator, on 07 824 8633 or 0800 492 452, to discuss your application requirements and confirm 
that your application meets the eligibility criteria. 

• Please read the Guidelines for Funding Applications document to assist you with completing this application form. 

• Please note that incomplete applications WILL NOT be considered. All parts of the application MUST be completed 
and all supporting information supplied. 

• All applications must he on this application for funding form. We will not accept application forms that have been 
adcred. 

• Please ensure you complete the checklist on page S. 

W h i c h  fund are you apply ing to:  !Please tick appropriate box) 

D isc re t i ona ry  and Fund ing C o m m i t t e e  L_I 
Project Event 

OR 

C o m m u n i t y  Board  / C o m m i t t e e  D isc re t i ona ry  Fund 

Rag:ar, faupiri 
LIII 

Onewhero- f uakau 
El 

[-a] 

Project Event 

Ngaruawahla LI Hunby 
L I  

Te Kauwhata 

Sect ion I — Y o u r  details 

N a m e  o f  organisation 

Raglan C o m m u n i t y  A r t s  Council 

W h a t  is y o u r  organisat ion 's  purpose? 

T o  n u r t u r e  and encourage d e v e l o p m e n t  o f  t h e  ar ts  in Raglan Whaingaroa 

Address:  (Postal) 

O l d  School A r t s  Cen t re ,  5 S t e w a r t  S t ree t  Raglan 3225 Waikato 

Address:  (Physical If different from above) 

As above 

C o n t a c t  name,  phone number / s  and emai l  address 

Meremere LI 

Jacquel ine A n d e r s o n ,  A r t s  Fac i l i t a to r  Ph: 07 825 0 0 2 1  Emai l :  jacquelinegrallarlartscerrre.com 

Char i t ies  C o m m i s s i o n  N u m b e r :  CC24379 
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A r e  you  G S T  registered? N o  0 Yes GST Number 55079161 

Bank accoun t  detai ls  0301 563 00282 63000 

Bank:  W e s t p a c  Branch :  Raglan 

The following documentation is required in support of your application: 
• A copy of the last reviewed or audited accounts (whichever applies) for your organisation/group/club 

• Encoded deposit slip to enable direct credit of any grant payment made 

* A copy of any documentation verifying your organisations legal status 

Sect ion 2 — C o m m u n i t i  wel lbe ing and outcomes 

W h i c h  c o m m u n i t y  we l lbe ing  will y o u r  p ro j ec t  c o n t r i b u t e  to? 
(See the guidelines sheet for more information on this section). 

Social Econom ic  Cultural Env i ronmen ta l  LI 
W h i c h  o f  t he  five c o m m u n i t y  o u t c o m e s  f o r  t he  W a i k a t o  d i s t r i c t  does this p ro j ec t  c o n t r i b u t e  to? 
(See the guidelines sheet for more information ori this section.) 

Accessible 
[ 1 ]  

Safe 
L I  

Sustainable 
L I  

Th r i v i ng  Vibrant 

Sect ion 3 — Y o u r  event/project 

Wha t  is y o u r  even t  / p ro jec t ,  inc luding date and loca t ion  ? 

T o  a t t r a c t  o v e r  4000 v is i tors f r o m  across the N o r t h  Island t o  Raglan and t he  W a i k a t o  D i s t r i c t  by 
runn ing  an ar ts weekend .  The  th ree-day  event  is held o v e r  Ann i ve rsa ry  W e e k e n d  (Sa tu rday  28", 
29" ,  3 0 '  January 2017) and wi l l  pu t  local visual a r t  on display t h r o u g h  open studios and an 
exh ib i t i on  a t  t he  O l d  School A r t s  C e n t r e .  T h e  event  uses visual a r t  t o  p r o m o t e  Raglan and the 
W a i k a t o  D i s t r i c t  as a v i s i to r  dest inat ion.  Raglan cafes, a c c o m m o d a t i o n  prov iders  and local 
business also suppo r t  and par t ic ipate  in t he  A r t s  W e e k e n d  as a key ar ts  c o m m u n i t y  even t  for 
t he  Waikato. 

W h o  is involved in y o u r  e v e n t /  project? 

T h e  even t  is managed  by the Raglan C o m m u n i t y  A r t s  Counc i l  ( R C A C )  w i t h  Maureen  Soanes 
leading the p r o j e c t  assisted by vo l un tee r  s u b c o m m i t t e e  members .  T h e r e  wi l l  be o v e r  30 
indiv idual  Raglan W h a i n g a r o a  art ists tak ing  pa r t  and a n u m b e r  o f  ga l le ry  studios. 

H o w  m a n y  vo lun tee rs  are involved? 

O v e r  20 people v o l u n t e e r  in roles cover ing  planning, funding,  account ing ,  meet ings,  staf f ing the 
exh ib i t i on  and p r o m o t i o n  o f  the event. 

W h a t  o t h e r  groups are involved in t h e  project? 

Raglan 1-Site, Raglan K o p u a  Hol iday Park,  Raglan a c c o m m o d a t i o n  p rov ide rs  e.g. (Book-a-Bach), 
Raglan C h a m b e r  o f  C o m m e r c e ,  Raglan Gal ler ies and Cafes. 

H o w  wi l l  t he  w i d e r  c o m m u n i t y  benef i t  f r o m  this event/project? 

T h e  even t  prov ides an o p p o r t u n i t y  f o r  t he  w i d e r  c o m m u n i t y  t o  v is i t  a r t i s t  studios wh i ch  are not 
usually open so t hey  can encourage and enjoy t h e i r  local art ists. O v e r  3,500 people visited 
Raglan f o r  the A r t s  W e e k e n d  in 2016. V is i to rs  are d r a w n  t o  Raglan and the W a i k a t o  D i s t r i c t  by 
t he  even t  p rov id ing  e c o n o m i c  benef i ts t o  t he  Raglan business and t o u r i s m  community. 

Page 2 
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Section 4 — Funding reauirements 

N o t e  Please provide full details of how much your event/project will cast, how much you are seeking from the Waikato 
District Council and other providers, details of other funding and donated materiels/resources being sourced, and current 
finds in hand to cover the costs o f  the event/project. 

Please complete all o f  the fallowing sections G S T  Inclusive Costs  C S T  Exclusive 
(use this column i f  you are Costs 

not 051 registered) (use this column I f  you are 
GST registered) 

T O T A L  C O S T  O F  T H E  PROJECT/EVENT 
$14,997,50 

Exist ing funds available f o r  t he  project T o t a l  A $9,485.06 

Fund ing be ing  sought  f r o m  W a i k a t o  D i s t r i c t  Council 

P r o j e c t  B r e a k d o w n  (itemised costs o f  funding being sought) 
I f  there 6 insufficient space below please provide a breakdown of 
costs on an additional sheet 
N a t i o n a l  newspaper  advertising 

Na t i ona l  Life & Leisure magazine advertising 

Na t i ona l  A r t s  Zone  magaz ine  advertising 

Graph i c  design, med ia  & p r i n t  liaison 6 hrs @ $75 

T o t a l  Funds being sough t  f r o m  W D C  T o t a l  B 

Has f und ing  been sough t  f r o m  o t h e r  funders? Yes No 
I f  'Yes',  please list the fund ing  organisat ion(s)  and the a m o u n t  o f  fund ing  sought 

$1,085.00 

$600.00 

$420.00 

$450.00 

$2,555.00 

a) C r e a t i v e  C o m m u n i t i e s  Scheme N Z  (un -con f i rmed )  $ $2,957.44 

b) 

c) 

d)  $ $ 

T o t a l  o f  o t h e r  funds being sought To ta l  C 

T o t a l  Fund ing  App l ied  for 

a 

$2,957.44 

(Add totals A, B & C together to make Total D) To ta l  D $ $14,997.50 

Note This total should equal the Total Cost of the Project/Event 

Descr ibe  any donated m a t e r i a l  / resources prov ided f o r  t he  e v e n t i p r o j e c t i  A r t i s t s  are dona t ing  art 
f o r  t he  200x200 exh ib i t ion ,  Real estate agents wi l l  dona te  co r f l u te  f o r  w a t e r p r o o f  signs. Raglan 
C o m m u n i t y  A r t s  Counc i l  m e m b e r s  w i l l  dona te  baking f o r  exh ib i t i on  openings. 

Page 3 
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Section 5 - Previous Funding Received f rom Waikato Distr ict  Council 

If you have received funding f rom or  through the Waikato Distr ic t  Council fo r  any project in the 
past two years, please list below: 

Project 

Raglan Ar ts  Weekend 2016 

Movie screening equipment  fo r  new theatre 

A m o u n t  received 

$2,000.00 

$3,000.00 

Date 

October 2015 

December 
2014 

Please confirm that a 'Funding Project Accountability form has been completed and returned to 
Waikato District Council for the funds listed above. Note : this will be checked and confirmed by council 
staff. 

I confirm that an accountability statement has been completed and returned 
- 

n / ) /  7 ii (1‘) 
) „/ ,f, -) ,,, i /...-:, 

Signed: I x Name: 

I certify that ;he  funding in provided in this application is correct. 
Jr)/ 

risa 
Signature: 

Position in organisation (tick which applies) Chairman L W  Secretary L J  Treasurer LJ 

Signature: P A "  Date: j 6 
I 
I : 

Position in organisation (tick which applies) Chairman 
D 

Secretary 
E l  

Treasurer D 

Date: 

Chairman 
[ - K I /  

Secretary El 
Treasurer 

Cl 
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Checklist 

Please ensure you have completed all parts of the funding application form by marking the boxes 
below and include copies of all accompanying documentation required. 

Please also ensure you attach the completed checklist with your application. 

I tems  Required 
Read and understood the guidelines for funding applications document 

Discussed your application with the Waikato District Council community 
development co-ordinator 
Nominated the fund you are applying for 

Completed Section I — Your derails 

Enclosed a full copy of the last reviewed or audited accounts (whichever applies) for 
your organisation/group/club 
Enclosed an encoded deposit slip to enable direct credit of any grant payment made 

Enclosed a copy of any documentation verifying your organisations legal status 

Included copies of written quotes 

Completed Section 2 - community wellbeing and outcomes 

Completed Section 3 — details of your event/project 

Completed Section 4 — Funding requirements 

Completed Section 5 where funding has been received in the previous 2 years 

Obtained two signatures on your application 

Please note :  I n c o m p l e t e  applications will not be considered. Applicants wil l  be 
requested to submit  relevant outstanding information within 5 days or  their  application 
will be returned. 

Page 5 
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Certificate o f  Registrat) 
Raglan Community Arts Council 

stered as a charitable 

chariti 
comrr 
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RAGLAN ARTS WEEKEND 28 - 30 JANUARY 2017 

To book contact your Account Director Tim Wilson 
tirn.wilson2@nzms.co.nz 

Date Publication Day Publicatlo 

14-Jan 

15-Jan 

16-Jan 

17-Jan 

18-Jan 

19-Jan 

20-Jan 

21-Jan 

22-Jan 

23-Jan 

24-Jan 

25-Jan 

26-Jan 

27-Jan 
28-Jan 

29-Jan 

30-Jan 

Saturday 

Sunday 

Monday 

Tuesday 

Wednesday 

Thursday 

Friday 

Saturday 

Sunday 

Monday 

Tuesday 

Wednesday 

Thursday 

Friday 

Saturday 

Sunday 

Monday 

Size Modules 

Weekend 1/16 Page 2 X 

r imeout 1/16 Page 2 X 2 

SPY 1/4 Page 7 x 8 

Loyalty Rates $ 

360 

300 

425 

1,085 1 
7'7 

Ratecard $ 

869 

652 

2,149 

Total 3,670 
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ArtZone 
Jacqueline Anderson 

Arts Facilitator 

Raglan Old School Arts Centre 

5 Stewart Street, Raglan 

Dear Jacqueline June 7, 2016 

Thank you for 'your r e q u e s t  for a quote in Art Zone. The magazine covering The Raglan Arts Weekend in 2017 is 
Uflow. 

Art Zone 67 covers Nov 78 — Feb 192016 (deadline Oct 78) 

A half page (with bleed) is 5709 + gut 
„ 

A quarter page (with NO bleed) Ks S420 + gst 

NO Only quarter pages can be non bleed in Art Zone. 

Yours faithfully, 

Craig Beardsworth 

ART ZONE 

Ph 64 777 1477 
F r ,  44 7 5 7  1436 

Exhibit ions Galleries Artists 
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Quote # - 374 
10 June, 2016 

FROM TO 

14, , 

ITEMS 

Quantity Description Hours Rate TOTAL 

AMOUNT DUE 

StJ13101A! 

SH:11110 R)0,00 

%TEAL $3 4 51100 
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Jacqueline Anderson 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

FVV: Raglan Arts Weekend 2017 advertising 
Deadlines2016 - 2017.pdf 

From: Annette Daly [mailto:annette@lifestylemagazinegroupicoinz] 

Sent: Wednesday, 8 June 2016 11:11 a.m. 
To: Raglan Old school Arts Centre <jacgueline@raglanartscentre,comz> 
Subject: Raglan Arts Weekend 2017 advertising 

Good morning Jacqueline. 

Tracey has just forwarded your email to me. We were in touch last year( and I think the year before:). 

I have attached the Directory rate card with costs, dates etc. 

I am happy to offer you the six times rate, the same as last year. Your ad was placed in the 
'November/December publication last time. 

Kind regards 
Annette 

Forwarded message 
From: Jacqueline Anderson icijacqueline:d raglanariscentre.co.nt> 
Date: Tue, Jun 7. 2016 at 4:18 PM 
Subject: Raglan Arts Weekend 2017 advertising 
To: tracevIiiu, nzlifeanileisurc,co.uz 
Eli Tracey 

Please provide a quote and deadline dates for our arts weekend 2017. We require quotes for our funding 
applications that are currently being processed. 

Dates are Auckland Anniversary Weekend 28th, 29th and 30th January. 

Any further information required, please let me know. 

Kind regards 

Jacquel•ne Anderson 

A l s  FacHitator S Ragean Creative Market 5O-0116riator 

kat-t.lian a o  School Arts centre 

5 Stewart Street,  Ragian 3225 

Ph, 07 825 0023 

http//raglanartscentre.co.nz/ 
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Annette Daly 
YOUR ESSENTIALS 

•ADVERT5NG MnuAr.rp, 

MAGAZINE 

• 

A D V E R T I S I N G  RATES 

t Jg  tit 

A D V E R T I S I N G  DEADLINES 

4 July 

5 Sept 

31 Oct 

19 Dec 

30 May 

26 Sepl 

14 NOV 

Annette Daly 

5140 
S 70 

7 June I 13 June 

15 Aug 

3 Oct I 10 Oct 

21 Nov I 28 Nov 

021 898 875, (09) 222 0402 or email annette@nzlifeandleisure.canz 
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Paving us money Raglan Old School Arts Centre http:,1ragianartscentre.comzipaymg-us-money 

f l  (ht tp51/vvww.facebook.comkaglanoicschoolar tscentre)1 (attp://vmav raglanartscentre.co.nzifeed;) 

flatapiaraziarartscertre co ran 

Raglan 
Old School 
Arts Centre 

Home (http://raglanartscentre.co.nzt) About - What's On (http://raglanartscentre.comstmy-calendarn 

Classes and workshops - Heritage - Raglan Art to Wear Biennial - 

Raglan Arts Weekend (http://raglanartscentreto.nz/ragla n-arts-weekendn Films - 

Payr-I-E Hs money 
We are a charitable entaby registered by the hew Zealand Chcnines Corrrasykor, tegastravor number C24379.14 May 2008 Donations are tax 
sea untsSe 

Bank account details 
YOU can pay us money for classes and bookings directly akto OEE bank account: 

Old SchoOlArtS Centre Magian Community Arts Cfauncil),Westpic Bat1S, Bow St, Raglitt 

Barkaccount number: 03 1563 602526355 

Internet banking 
Include your name and what the payment is for as references, If we have given you an invoice number or reference number, please include 
that. 

Bank Deposit 
If paying by a bank depositor mterhet banking, include the digits of your phone number as reference 

Cheque 
Cheques should be made out to 'Old School Arts Centre'. 

Post to Raglan Community Arts Council, 5 Stewart Street, Raglan 3225 

Cash 
Visit us during out open hours to pay cash or by ErrEPOS. 

The Old School A r t a  C e n t r e  is run by the Region Community Arts COunca in a 59th century heritage building in Stewart St, Ragan. hew Zealand. 

CONTACT THE OLD SCHOOL ARTS CENTRE 

Eckr more information on the Old School Arts Centre and the arts in Rag Ian whaa:ngaroa contact the Arts FacEftator, Jacqueline Anderson. 

Email rkca.tkaatkana-r.scebo co ,,tUr,a,,c. EkokEakag a nartakeEtte or phone (a7)825 0023. 

The office is open lElam to 2om on Mondays and Wednesdays. 

30/11/2015 8:30 a.m. 
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Old School 

Raglan Community Arts Council 

Annual Report 

Year ended 31st March 2015 

OUR T H A N N  YOU 

ST LAZARUS 
TRUST 

COGS 
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Raglan C o m m u n i t y  Arts Council 
Chai rperson 's  Report:  V April 2014 to 31" March  2015 

2014 /15  has been another good year for the Old School Arts Centre. The big events started 
with the biennial Art to Wear held again in June 2014 organised by Jean and her loyal team. In 
2015 the Raglan Arts Weekend was held on Auckland Anniversary Weekend. These events were 
all artistic successes. It is always a challenge to stage these events working on limited budgets. 

The acoustic music events held every few weeks continue to be very popular with musicians and 
guests appreciating our intimate venue. A big thank you to Tom McCormick for organising these 
at the Old School and his work around town on bringing music events to Raglan. The Community 
Gallery continued to host artist exhibit ions and at all other times we have a members exhibition. 
the 'Take a Second Look at Art to Wear' exhibit ion was very popular. 

The OSCAR school holiday courses have run very well with Krishna Gotty taking over as the 
leader. Other workshops run during the year include raranga, painting, photography, drawing. 
The after school clay art session are very popular led by Natasha Rao and Jodi Prinz, 

The Raglan Film Festival held in September continues to successfully celebrate the talents of local 
film makers with the Raglan Arts Film Festival Awards (RAFFA with good support from local 
businesses). We have also run new release movie screenings at least once a month. 

Our main upgrade project this year has focussed on renovating the theatre room and upgrading 
the fi lm projection equipment. Assistance from Sky City Hamilton Community Trust, Raglan 
Community Board and the Waikato Community Committee of the Lottery Grants Board has 
allowed this work to get underway. We plan to do the renovation work later in 2015. Upgrading 
the fi lm projection equipment will continue as funds allow. The existing Clay Shed is now too 
small as membership and usage continues to increase. We have started work on planning the 
new Clay Shed Plus building. Suzanne Prinz and her Clay Shed team are continuing with 
fundraising for the new building. 

We continue to cover a large part of our operating costs from our own fund raising activities of 
room hire and the Raglan Creative Market. This is complemented by generous financial support 
from other donors which allows our full range of activities to continue. Raglan Town Hall 
committee, WEI Energy Trust, COGS, Creative Communities Waikato District, Raglan Community 
Board, Ministry of Social Development, Sky City Hamilton Community Trust, Meridian Energy 
Community Grants, Waikato District Council, Xtreme Zero Waste, Public Place Recycling, t.,1 
Hooker, Raglan Lions Club and Trust Waikato all provide the cash that allows us to undertake a 
full range of arts activities. Local businesses, accommodation providers and organisations 
sponsor and support specific projects including Art to Wear, Raglan Arts Weekend, Raglan Film 
Festival and Kids' Clay. 

Other arts groups at the Arts Centre are the Monthly Movies, Karioi Quilters, Dramatrix, and Kids' 
Singing. We also have regular community groups and non arts hirers including Te Mauri Tau who 
make sure the Arts Centre is well used and provide a welcome addition to our income. 

Our Arts Facilitator, Jacqueline Anderson assisted by Jenny Penfold keeps the office going well. 
Jacqueline played a key role in many projects including the Raglan Arts Weekend. Selena and Jo 
kept the building clean during the year. A big thank you to this team and our tutors for keeping 
the Arts Centre humming. The Raglan Chronicle supports us with wide coverage o f  the arts in 
Whaingaroa. Raglan Community Radio also cover and support our events. Members, businesses 
and individuals from our community all contribute. Without all of this support we could not 
operate. 

I would like to thank Angela Williams as secretary, Ken Soanes and James Carey for work on the 
building and the other members of our committee for their work and support during the year. 
Laurie and Wendy Coxhead do the essential job every week of sorting the rubbish and recycling 
for the street collection. For another year, Virginia Gallagher has put in a huge effort as internal 
auditor and accountant, especially gett ing up to speed with the new reporting requirements for 
charities. Lynne Wilkins provides backup support on some of the complicated accounting issues 
that arise for non profits such as ourselves. The security callout list, gets special thanks for 
being wil l ing to turn out in the middle o f  the night i f  the alarm goes. The Waikato District Council 
provides good support through our main contacts: Clint Baddeley, Gavin Benseman, Cindy Norris, 
and Steve Soanes. 

The Arts Council and the Old School Arts Centre continue to prosper. 

- 
Rodger Gallagher Chairperson, 10 May 2015 
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R A G L A N  C O M M U N I T Y  ARTS COUNCIL 

Directory 
As at 31 March 2015 

Entity: 

Nature o f  Business: 

Address: 

Accountant: 
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Community Arts Council with Charitable Status 
Registered Charity CC24379 
Registered for GST Number 55-079-161 

Encourage, promote, and support the arts 
within the Raglan Whaingaroa community 

5 Stewart St 
Raglan 3225 

Lynne Wilkins 
Bizworx Consultancy Limited 
Chartered Accountants 
Raglan 

Aud i to r  Richard Thomson 
Hamilton 

Bankers: VVestpac Banking Corporation 
Raglan 
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R A G L A N  C O M M U N I T Y  A R T S  COUNCIL 

Directory 
F o r  the  yea r  e n d e d  31' M a r c h  2015 

Name Position Term 
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Officers: 

Rodger Gallagher Chairperson Full year 

Ken Soanes Vice Chairperson Full year 

Angela Williams Secretary Part year 

Jean Carbon Full year 

Leone Coxhead Part year 

Lesley Clough Full year 

Patrick Day Full year 

Jillian Lankshear Full year 

Ruth Port Full year 

Jodi Prinz Full year 

Maureen Soanes Full year 

Simon Te VVheoro lwi Representative Full year 
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RAGLAN COMMUNITY ARTS COUNCIL 

Consolidated Accounts 

Income Statement 
for the defied ended 31 March 2015 

INCOME 
Rents received 
Kitchen Rents Received 
Sundry income 
Subscriptions received 
Koha 
Equipment Hire 
Interest Received 
Ticket Sales and Entry Fees 
Classes and Course Fees 
Refreshment Sales 
Items sold on Behalf of Artists 
Commission on Sales on Behalf of Artists 
Stallholders fees (Creative Market) 

Grants, Donations and Subsidies 

Unspent grants (arward from Iasi year 
MSD OSCAR Grants 
Creative Communities NZ - Waikato 
Waikato District Council 
Raglan Community Board 
Meridian Energy 
Raglan Town Halt Committee 
COGS 
Trust Waikato 
St Lazarus Trust 
Donny Trust 
Sky City Hamilton Community Trust 
Raglan Lions Club 
Droidworx 
VVEL Energy Trust 
Raglan Real Estate 
Xtreme Zero Waste 
eCoast 
Public Place Recycling 
L J Hooker 

Less Unspent grants forward to next year 

TOTAL INCOME 

Notes 

2 

2015 2014 
$$ $S 

16146 20461 
4708 2332 

21180 12794 
457 526 

2425 3549 
1245 1092 
1255 597 

11168 6550 
15149 11242 
2298 2642 

23590 17300 
901 601 

14290 16010 

114812 95696 

18372 9709 
6000 6375 

10536 11986 
2000 0 
3000 0 

1800 
1728 5306 

10000 6000 
8000 7000 

0 1500 
3000 2000 

850 2500 
0 250 

3000 3000 
68 

500 
200 0 

2500 
870 

-12780 -18372 

57796 39122 

172608 134818 

The attached notes form pad of and should be read in conjunction with these accounts. 
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Consolidated Accounts (Continued) 

Income Statement 
for the period ended 31 March 2015 

LESS EXPENSES 

Wages and Salaries 
Kiwi Saver - Employers Contribution 
Accident Compensation Premiums 
Accounting and Audit fees 
Advertising, Marketing, Web site, Logo 
Equipment Lease and Hire 
Bank Fees & Interest 
Contractors 
Freight and Postage 
General 
Insurance 
Legal Expenses 
Koha paid 
Grants paid 
Workshops and Events 
Refreshment Purchases 
Payments to Artists for Items Sold 
Power 
Printing and Stationery 
Kitchen Expenses 
Cleaning Building - Labour and Supplies 
Council Rates and Rent 
Replacements >500 
Rent paid 
Equipment - Repairs and Maintenance 
Building - Repairs and Maintenance 
Grounds - Repairs and Maintenance 
Subscriptions paid 
Social events, gifts 
Staff expenses and training 
Telephone and Internet 

TOTAL CASH EXPENSES 

NET OPERATING SURPLUS 

Less Depreciation on Fixed Assets 

NETSURPLUS (LOSS) FOR YEAR 

2015 2014 

46906 38803 
1082 940 
380 0 

2759 573 
5312 5871 
1045 860 

185 195 
432 3022 
486 606 
120 242 

3169 1797 
44 44 

1897 1266 
0 1000 

36875 20318 
1585 1642 

23590 17300 
2430 2658 
6957 5805 
1415 763 
1802 1068 

10 1162 
1294 1655 

10797 8479 
1552 830 
2972 7129 

101 3493 
90 90 

567 791 
601 200 

2568 2287 

159023 130889 

13585 3929 

2120 1972 

11465 1957 

The attached notes form part of, and should be read in conjunction with these accounts 

Page 4 
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RAGLAN COMMUNITY ARTS COUNCIL 

Balance Sheet 
as at 31st March 2015 

Notes 

EQUITY 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and bank 

2015 
$S 

2014 
$S 

238236 226771 

26368 23801 

26368 23801 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Pottery Key deposit (Refundable) 450 390 
Accounts payable 0 232 
Income received in advance 4 2983 
Unspent grants forward to new financial year 2 8960 13058 
Unspent donations forward to new financial 
year 2 3800 5314 
GST paid 11 0 

16204 18994 

WORKING CAPITAL 10164 4807 

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 
As per schedule 1 216479 210838 

TERM ASSETS 
Westpac Bank Term Deposit 3 11593 11126 

NET ASSETS 238236 226771 

The attached notes form part of and should he read in conjunction with these accounts. 

Page 5 
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RAGLAN COMMUNITY ARTS COUNCIL 

Statement of  Changes in Capital 
for the year ended 31st March 2015 

Notes 

PUBLIC EQUITY 

Opening Balance April 1 

Plus 
Surplus for Year 

Less: 
Deficit for Year 

Closing Balance 31 March 2015 

2015 2014 
$5 $5 

226771 224814 

11465 

238236 

1957 

226771 

238236 226771 

The attached notes form pad o f  and should be read in conjunction with these accounts 

Page 6 
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IRAGLAN COMMUNITY M T h  COUP 

ended 31 March 201 

Asset 
Date of Cost 

Acquisition Stfwa Additi 

Page 7 

Accumulated Accumulated Depreciation Accumulated Book Book 
Cost Depreciation Depreciation Depreciation for Depreciation Value Value 

Disposals Clair] Rate Period Btfwd en Disposals Year Cifwd Blfwd Citwd 
EQUIPMENT, FURNITURE, FITTINGS 
Carpet - office Noy 05 2615 2615 24,0 BSC 12 ottrts 2615 
Roller Blinds -attire Apr 05 499 499 24,0 BSc 12 mths 499 
Outdoor Sign May 06 946 946 24.0 NO 12 mths 946 
Filing cabinet -4 drawer June 06 396 396 24,0 %SU 12 mths 396 
Vacuum Cleaner July 06 599 599 24.0484, 12 nuns 599 
12 Artists Easels Oct 06 1529 1529 24,0 431. 12 mths 1529 
MoneyWorks Accounting 

'hiteboard 
<wage shed 
Atery kiln 
co Ladder 
kku 

0 2615 
0 499 
0 946 

396 
599 

0 1529 

Nov 06 895 895 24,0 B S I  12 R'IthS 895 0 
Dec 06 342 342 24.0 431 12 mths 342 0 
Mar 07 1046 1046 24.0 BSA_ 12 mitts 1046 0 
May-07 178 178 24.0 BBL 12 milts 178 0 
Jun-07 220 220 24,0 5/St 12 mths 220 0 
Jul-07 666 666 24,0 5/Sc 12 mths 666 0 

895 
342 

1046 
178 
220 
666 

Roller Blinds - Theatre room Oct-07 2363 2368 24.0 OGG 12 troths 2368 0 2368 
Rimu display cabinet Oct-07 100 100 24,0 kAthd. 12 roths 100 0 100 
Maxtor External hard drive Dec-07 167 167 24.0 5/51, 12 rntilS 167 0 167 
Gazebo Dec-07 781 781 24,0 3161, 12 mats 781 0 781 
Display cabinet - entry Jan-08 3200 3200 24.0 rhia 12 milts 3200 0 3200 
Heat pump - deposit Mar-08 003 903 24,0 %SI 12 mars 903 0 903 
Heat Pump Theatre room 
:balance Apr-08 2710 2710 24,0 0351. 12 mths 2710 0 2710 
MILS Laptop computer Aug-08 2603 2603 24.0 13331/ 12 mths 2603 0 2603 

Centre signs Aug-08 720 
Heat Pump' Galbry Oct-08 37 0 
Trolley - large Jan-09 339 
Heat Pump - Office Feb-09 2755 
Chairs Feb-09 2292 
Lemke Computer Feb-09 750 
Trolley -small Mar-09 234 
St Lazarus Studio Mart 10 200262 
Plano Oct-10 1342 
RapalloAV Screen Oct-10 687 
6 Tub Chairs May-11 2040 
Brother Laser Printer N1FC91; Oct-11 -482 
Portent, PA System Jun-12 1229 
Auer computer (Office) Aug-12 352 
Kiln Oct-12 7379 
HP Computer (Movies) Jan-13 1005 
Neo OCP player Jan-15 
Sony VPL home Cinema Jan-IS 

720 720 24,0 tha. 12 roths 720 
37 0 3700 24,0 5/30, 12 mths 3700 

339 339 24,0 5/53. 12 toths 339 
2755 2755 24.0 'BSI 12 mths 2755 
2292 2292 24.0 5/5U 12 ruffle 2292 

750 750 24.0 5/5o 12 mths 750 
234 234 24..0 %SO 12 mitts 234 

200262 200262 24 0 %SU 12 mlns 0 
1342 1342 8.0 BBL 12 mths 338 
687 687 24,0 UUSI. 12 mths 564 

2040 2040 24,0 5k5t. 12 mins 1347 
-482 482 24.0 11033. 12 mitts 290 

1229 1229 17.5 11331„ 12 mins 376 
352 352 24,0 GSA. 12 mhos 133 

7379 7379 6,0 hirSk 12 mhos 627 
1005 1005 24.0 5/5/ 12 mins 265 

1976 1976 40,0 B S I  2 antis 0 
5785 5785 17,5 33,31, 2 mths 0 

248331 7761 0 256092 37493 
____ ,..... 

The attached notes form pad of and should he read in 0 

oF 

tit 

0 720 
0 3700 . 
0 339 
0 2755 
0 2292 il 
0 750 
0 234 II 
0 0 20026 200262 

107 445 100 891 
123 687 12 (11 
490 1837 69, 2031 
116 406 19 
215 591 85 

6311 

84 217 21 1351 
443 1070 675/ 63091 
241 506 74 4991 
132 132 1976 18441 
169 169 5785 5616J 

2120 39613 218599 216471 
__ 
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RAGLAN COMMUNITY ARTS COUNCIL 

Notes to the Accounts 
2015 2014 

Actual Actual 

Cash & Bank 
VVestpac Bank - Cheque Account 6,210 3,634 
Westpac Bank - Youth Art Trust 449 314 
VVestpac Bank - Online Bonus Saver 19,459 19,604 
Petty Cash 250 250 

26,368 23,802 

2 Unspent Grants and Donations carried forward 
Meridian Energy - Creative Embrace 0 13 
Meridian Energy Adult Clay Workshops 800 800 
Community Organisation Grants Scheme (COGS) 1,335 0 
WEL Energy Trust 3000 
Oscar classes - July 2014 - June 2015 1500 4,867 
Creative Communities Waikato - Music concerts 1,150 0 
Creative Communities Waikato - Kids courses 3190 4,511 
Creative Communities Waikato Pecha Kucha 
presentations 681 681 
Public Place Recycling 1104 0 
Creative Communities Waikato - Art2VVear 0 3,000 
Sky City - Art2VVear 0 2,000 
Raglan Lions Club - Art2VVear 0 2,500 

Term Investments 
VVestpac 

4 Income received in advance 
Gibbs Sculpture Farm trip 

Capital Expenditure Commitments 
There were no Capital Commitments as at 31 March 2015 

12,760 18,372 

11,593 11,126 

11,593 11,126 

2,983 0 

2,983 0 

Contingent Losses or Gains 
There were no contingent losses or gains as at 31 March 2015 

Page 8 

Related Party Transactions 

Raglan Community Arts Council at times transacts with parties who are on the council or associated 
with those on council. The nature of the transactions comprise selling artists work on their behalf, 
which is part of the activity of the Raglan Community Arts Council on behalf of all artists in the 
community. All transactions have taken place at arm's length and on a commercial basis. 
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RAGLAN COMMUNITY ARTS COUNCIL Page 9 

Notes to the Accounts (cont'd) 

Subsequent Events 

There are no matters or events that have arisen, or been discovered, subsequent to balance date 
that would require adjustment to, or disclosure in these financial statements. 

2015 2014 
Actual Actual 

Statement of Uncommitted Funds 
Funds held: 
Cash 26,368 23.802 
Short-term assets 0 0 
Term assets 11,593 11,126 

37,961 34,928 
To meet the following commitments 
Pottery shed key deposits 450 390 
Current Liabilities (Net GST Liability) 11 2 
Accounts payable 0 232 
Income recived in advance 2,983 0 
Unspent grants and donations carried forward 12,760 13,058 
Capital Commitments 0 

16,204 13,682 

Leaving uncommitted / (overcommitted) funds 21,757 21.246 

Impac t  of adop t ing  NZ equiva len ts  t o  International Financial  Repor t ing S t a n d a r d s  (NZIFRS) 
With effect from 1 January 2007 all New Zealand reporting entities are required to comply with NZIFRS, In September 2007 
the ASRB issued a decision to delay the mandatory adoption of NZ1FRS for certain small entities As Raglan Community 
Arts Council meets the criteria for a small entity, the Council will delay adoption of NZ1FRS until a transition date has been 
announced by the ASREI 

Department of Internal Affairs (COGS) 

Grant 

2015 2014 
Actual Actual 

10,000 6,000 

Spent: 
Payroll 3000 2,763 
Training 200 0 
Travel/Mileage 84 0 
Volunteer Expenses reimbursement 30 0 
Power/Gas/Water 900 820 
Rent 400 400 
Telephone 8, Internet 756 352 
Administration 800 0 
Printing and Stationery 600 730 
Advertising, Marketing, WebSite, Logo 295 560 
Photocopying 1,000 0 
Postage 0 148 
Venue hire 200 0 
Equipment hire 200 0 
Consumable materials 200 0 

Forward to next financial year 1,335 0 
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RAGLAN COMMUNITY ARTS COUNCIL Page 10 

Notes to the Accounts (cont'd) 

Oscar Income and Expenditure Statement 
for the year ended 31 March 2015 

INCOME 

GENERAL INCOME 
Balance forward from previous year 
Classes and Course fees 

General Income 

2015 2014 
Actual Actual 

4,867 1,952 
5,145 3,340 

10,012 5,292 

GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES 
MSD OSCAR Grants 6,000 6,375 

Grants and Subsidies Income 6,000 6,375 

TOTAL INCOME 16,012 11,667 

EXPENSES 

Payroll 8,169 4,424 
Advertising, Marketing 36 246 
Printing and stationery 195 0 
Workshops and events 1,739 1,160 
Rent paid 1,540 840 
Training 203 0 
Travel Expenses 130 130 
Kona paid 100 0 
Excess income over expenditure 2,400 0 

TOTAL EXPENSES 14,512 6,800 

NET SURPLUS FOR YEAR (Transferred to next year) 1,500 4,867 

All amounts are GST exclusive, 
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R A G L A N  C O M M U N I T Y  A R T S  COUNCIL 

Audi to r ' s  Statement 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To t h e  Trustees  o f  Raglan Communi ty  Arts Council 

Repor t  o n  t h e  Financial Statements 

I have audited the financial statements of Raglan Community Arts Caunce on pages 3 •to 10, which 
comprise the balance sheet- as at 31 March 2015 the income statement, and statement of changes in 
equity for the year then ceded, and a summary of significant aft:mamma, pefides and other explanatory 
information 

Trustees '  Responsibil i ty for the  f inancial  Statements 

The Trustees are responsible for the preparation of !Mandel statements in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting practice in New Zealand and that give a true and fear view of the matters to which 
they relate and for such iotornai control as the Trustees determine is necessary to enable the 
aregaration of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
ettor 

Auditor 's  Responsibility 

My responsibday is t o  e rp ress  an n. p i n i on  on these financial statements bawd on my audit : conducted 
my audit in accordance with asternatio,na: Standards on Auditing (New Zealand)., Those standards 
require lama I comely with e t h i c a l ' r e a u n e m e n t s  a n d  p lan a n d  p e t h l , m  the audit to detain reasonable 
essteraice about whether the hnanciat sto,?rients are meg ' r o m  crpt:PrCP nCsctotecnnnt 

An ap(p t  i n v o l v e s  performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amount!, and ea:Mecums in 
the financial statements, The procedures selected deeded on the agaitc0c gelgement including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error, In making those rag assessments, the aud'i'tor considers :eternal contra: relevant to the entity's 
preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair mew of the matters to which they relate in 
order to design audit procedures that are epee:mead: in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of 
capressleg an opinion on tne effectiveness of the enteds i n t e r n a l  control. 

An audit. also :naiades evaluating the appropriateness of accounting' mamas used and the 
reasonaMeness of accounting estimates, as well as evaluating tee presentation of the financial 
statements believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide 
bares for my egad opinion. Other than in my capac i ty  as auditor I have no relationship with, or interests 
In, Raglan Community Arts damned 

Opinion 

In my opinion, the financial statements on pages 3 to 10 comply with genereay accepted accounting 
prac t i ce  irs Nese Zeaiand; pee a true and fair view of the financial position of Raglan Community Arts 
Council as at 31 March 2015 and its financial performance for the year ended on that date 

Richard Thomson RCA 
13 July 2013 
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Expenditure against Budget for 2017 Raglan Arts Weekend 

EXPENDITURE 

ARTS TRAIL BROCHURE 

WAGES Finakse/ consolidate listings (Wages 30 f t  2 hrs X $16) 

CC to date Finalise/ consolidate listings (Wages) 

ID  Brochure graphics 8 panel DIE double sided foto out brochure design 
DESIGN ( I t  hrs at $75) 

Brochure printing 7000 A3 8 - panel desigi 
discount if Print House logo added) 

DISTRIBUTIOt National distribution and postage 

Chronicle insert - Raglan distribution 

$4,45950 

MARKETING 

ADVERTISING LD Print Liaison for advertising outputs & sign writing (4hrs at S75) 

ArtZone magazine 1/4 page colour 

bite and Leisure ti8 page colour 

I D  Magazine advert Life & leisure & Art7one 3 tars at 575 

National newspaper advertising 
I D  Adverts Waikato Times NZ Herald & Hamilton Press 3 hrs at $75 

Chronicle Ceiling All Artists Advertorial 

Chronicle block Whats On listings 4 x 111 

Chronicle Christmas advert banner 

ED Chromate advert 3 x ads 6 hrs at $75 

x 3 5) cep 51 12 per insert 

LD logo/identity design for a continued Mew and accompanied graphics 
LOGO DESIGN hrs @ $75 

CORFLUTE Waterproof promo A4 lapels Dstgns x 200 

Signboard connote 
Placement of labels on coretute 

POSTERS LD Design A4 poster flyer (3 hre a $75 

Paper A4 posters, 1400 @, $0 2C) 

OTHER Turquoise pink flags materiall sewing 28 +55- reused las 

Graphics for banner 

56,353 45 

EXHIBITION 

Ezeibilien opening es 

Old School rent whole building ($104.35 +get s so $313.05 

Community gallery rent $5565 +gst. 1st week $69 56+ ast x St 

Volunteer curator and docents (donated 20 hrs) 

Gallery assistance 2 people a 3 days(10am 3pm) i $15 hour 

$1 406 52 

MANAGEMEN- Event Management & Adminis 

Event Management i80 hrs at 

CC to date Event Management 

thi 

Volunteering/ Intern (donated 20 hrs) 

Administration at 5% 

$2 778 00 
TOTAL 

Esiniments 050 INCOME 

REGISTRATIONS 

822 00 822 00 Artist registrations (15 early bird at SB6 96 plus GSTA 5100) 

CM, no ci,anyp tt■ttedscAs 

822 00 Artist registrations (15 early bird at SB6 96 plus GSTA 5100) 3704.35 1,500,00 

258.00 Artist registrations (15 regular at $100 plus GST 5115) 1,500 00 1,725.00 

825 00 0 00 

Colieheve studio registrations 2 (Palm Prints & Clay shed) at $26087 pips GET) 
2,396 03 early bird special 521 74 600,00 

53 326 OS 

SPONSORSHIP 8. ADVERTISING 

300,00 Key sponsorship (1 at ST COO) 

483.00 Main sponsorship WLF at $400) 

650.00 Main sponsorship (KHE at 5365 22) 

225 00 Galiery advertising 4 (Jot Mataphi kanska Eh° 

1,247 75 Cafe restaurant advertising 3@$100 & 343$304 35 

225.00 

138 00 

235 15 

435.85 GRANTS 

617 50 Waikato District Creative Communities 

1,20000 WOO Events Discre 

506 00 

126.50 
161.00 
225 00 

52,00 

$ , 0 C0 

$ 150 00 172,50 
1 

EXHIBITION INCOME 

200 00 239 00 

313.04 360 00 700 a 200 exhibition (33 artists ei  S200 OW estimate 30% se 

443.48 510,00 Sales of exhibition 10% goes to old school 

0,00 Karla estimate $250 

450 450,00 

est Management & Administration 

$ 13120 00 1,920 00 

258 00 258 00 

C_00 

0 00 

600 00 690 00 

2 61) 304 

$ 1,000 00 1,150 00 

$ BOO CO 921300 

365 22 420 00 

8C8.7 531301 

1213 05 1 395 01 
C-00 

C.00 

C.00 

C.00 

C.00 

$436557 

$1,97200 

1722 1,980 30 

C.00 

2505 

CS 

4 997 !,10 16,24C.93 TOTAL ri 485 06 10 620 32 

SW plus/ Deficit 43 5 512 44 
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Page 1  Version 4.0 

Open Meeting 
 

To Discretionary & Funding Committee 
From TG Whittaker 

General Manager Strategy & Support 
Date 21 July 2016 

Prepared by Lianne van den Bemd 
Community Development Coordinator 

Chief Executive Approved Y 
DWS Document Set # 1565537 

Report Title Application for Funding – Te Whakaruruhau 2013 Inc. 

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
The purpose of this report is to present an application for funding from the 
Te Whakaruruhau 2013 Inc. towards the cost of a series of awareness events aimed at 
promoting the services offered by Waikato Woman’s Refuge. 

2. RECOMMENDATION 
 
THAT the report from the General Manager Strategy & Support be received; 
 
AND THAT an allocation of $............................... is made to the 
Te  Whakaruruhau 2013 Inc. towards the cost of a series of awareness events 
aimed at promoting the services offered by Waikato Woman’s Refuge; 
 
OR 
 
AND THAT the request from the Te Whakaruruhau 2013 Inc. towards the cost 
of a series of awareness events aimed at promoting the services offered by 
Waikato Woman’s Refuge is declined / deferred until ……………………. for the 
following reasons: 

3. BACKGROUND 
 
The Te Whakaruruhau 2013 Inc. want to run an awareness campaign promoting the services 
that Waikato Woman’s Refuge offers to those in need. 
 
The services offer a 24 hour 7 day a week crisis response team who assist in the care and 
protection of families facing family violence incidents. 
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Page 2  Version 4.0 

Te Whakaruruhau want to run a series of events to coincide with other community market 
days and events throughout Ngaruawahia, Huntly and Raglan in September 2016. 
 
It is hoped that these events will help raise the profile of the service to the wider 
communities across the three towns identified. 
 
A team of trained volunteers and staff will lead the project. 

4. OPTIONS CONSIDERED 
 
1) That the application is approved and an allocation of partial or full funding requested 

by made. 

2) That the application is declined. 

3) That the application is deferred. 

5. FINANCIAL 
 
Funding is available to allocate for the year. 
 
The project is noted to cost $2,465.50.  The Te Whakaruruhau 2013 Inc. is seeking funding 
of $2,465.50 towards the cost of advertising and promotional resources required for the 
campaign events. 
 
GST Registered Yes 

Set of Accounts supplied Yes 

Previous funding has been received by this organisation No 

6. POLICY 
 
The application meets the criteria set in the Discretionary Grants Policy, one of which is 
that grants up to $5,000.00 can be funded up to 100% at the discretion of the relevant 
Community Board or Committee or Council’s Discretionary & Funding Committee. 
 
For grants above $5,000.00 a funding cap of 75% of the total project cost applies (whichever 
is the greater) and other funding needs to be sought. 
 
Funds cannot be uplifted until all sufficient funds for the project are approved. 

7. CONCLUSION 
 
Consideration by the Committee is required with regard to this funding request. 
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8. ATTACHMENTS 
 
Application for Funding - Te Whakaruruhau 2013 Inc. 
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DISCRETIONARY F U N D I N G  A P P L I C A T I O N  FORM 

Important notes for applicant 

ti It is recommended that, prior to sabmiavng year anerrati 
development co-ordinator, on 07 824 8633 or 0800 492 
that your opplicutiou meets the eligibility criteria, 

• Please read the Guideenes for Funding lonnicatons Ono or 
• Please note that incomeiete spoke:ere Whir NOT lace 

and all supporting information sap plied. 

altered. 
• Please ensure you complete the checklist on page 5. 

Which fund a r e  you  applying t o :  (Please tick aterconk 

Discretionary and Funding Committee 
OR 
Community Board! Committee Discretionary Fund 
Raglan cm _1, 

L a  
a 

Ngarsawahia 
Tauggi 

Section I — Your details 

Name of organisation 
Te VVhakaruruhau 2013 Inc. 

MUST be can't plated 

ED 

via iktoDItráctCoundll 

Waikato Vv'omen's Re 

What is your organisation's purpose? 
In the first instance to supply women and children with soosso protect them from viol 
in their homes. Secondly to help prevent the intergenerasonal spread of family violence 

Address.: (Postal) 
P.O.Box 4062. H 
Address: (Physical irdiffercvir ( r a n )  01)0 

ilton 3247 

i I ton 32O41 

_ (le:),:dwwrt.co.nz 

59 Commerce Street, Fra! 
Contact  name, phone numberts and email address 
D e b r a  G a l b r a i t h ,  ( 0 7 )  855- 

! Charit ies Cornmission Number :  Of or:1ton 
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A r e  y o u  C S T  r e g i s t e r e d ?  N o  Li ye„, Gs-1 
2 .  3 1 2 2 C 2 7 4 6 3 0 5 0 Bank a c c o u n t  details 

B a n k  
A S B  B a n k  L i m i t e d  

B r a n c h  
A r i g e s e a  Clinic 

eta 3 c a 3 2 

The foilavdng gocurobbot ion is requiter, m s , , p 1 ) 0 ( (  (>1 C d c H <  ;;M> 

• A copy  of t h e  bey r e v i ewed  o r  g i d g e e  occe,:r.T.e i w h  c h e  V e '  io. your obbinbYggmtootibbog 

t Encoded  d epo s i t  s i b  t o  enob le  d i rec t  c r e d o  of ogy t o t i o n e t  mob-t 

A copy  of any dot - to- lent :woo verifying yoccn c o g g e g a g e b t  b y t  -Yogi\ 

Sec t ion  2 - Co r nmuu l t y  w o l i b e i u n a d  got:comes 

W h i c h  c o m m u n i t y  w e l l b e i n g  wil l  y o u r  p r o j e c t  c o n t r i b u t e  to? 
(See the guide/ices sheet fbr more infomicgeo on this se, bob, 

11 
S o c i a l  

7 
E c o n o m i c  Cub : t a ro t  E n v i r o n m e n t a l  Lim 

W h i c h  o f  t h e  f i v e  c o m m u n i t y  o u t c o m e s  f o r  t h e  W a i k a t o  d i s t r i c t  d o e s  t h i s  p r o j e c t  c o n t r i b u t e  to? 
(See the guidelines sheet  got more  infruricaion Ot t  secitigi 

Accessible 
rob 

S a f e  
I V /  

S u s t o g i n a b l e  T b r i v i n g  
„ 

V i b r a n t  1 

Sec t ion  3 - You r  eventi_project 

W h a t  is  y o u r  e v e n t  p r o j e c t ,  i n c l u d i n g  d a z e  a n d  k i c a t i o n  you t g e  b i t  dettly 

onoi neon' It 

'Bet-boob it g promote b e  ,(C(rk g o t b y  J.; crc 
I tic. 

. e ' , SU(5 (  b a t  t o e t t  fntc'rcic cm tomittoto et um b t u , '  t, or  ii, cern ,ee,cc t o  t t t r  ot we 

com<ct,..P.Mahs 

W h o  is i n v o l v e d  i n  y o u r  e v e n t  project? 

Staff of Waikato Women's Refuge and volunteers yet to be decided 

[ - H o w  m a n y  v o l u n t e e r s  a r e  involved? 

Approx. 20 
! W h a t  o t h e r  g r o u p s  a r e  i n v o l v e d  in t h e  project? 

We do collaborate; significantly with other agenc:es chi (,m1i day-to-day work, but for this 
campaign vve will be acting autonomously. 

; H o w  wi l l  t h e  w i d e r  c o m m u n i t y  b e n e f i t  f r o m  t h i s  event/project? 
This  event  ,A.11 ;eon': t a m l y  (-,T1 o cvcc:ier v ephne  nee- ■ of mob 

they can 1 0  1.(-, ( 1 0 p  o r  p i e  t l -cm ewh..-ce , 1 • ,1,-<y in oy 
nov,Thbours. 
■, The  m‘=cur ies  (”rorecek t.hnc rcctncr/ ie, ei e , ,  d / <  

. 
M.; L1'.gr)it., 

to 'Like the r -  tsrp. n e r s  ry rings , , , • h , r  rrncnctccnct -hire 
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S e c t i o n  4 — F u n d i r w  r4quirements 

N o t e  : Pieige provide Phi A A A  of how timen titter theitedeeteihe nest, now ostab yOU co: soking lions the iNALcis 
District G o o d  current 
funds its hand to cover the costs of the <mem/pm:cm 

: 
Please complete all of the following sections ATLOST inclusive Costs 

d o  chimer tf you nn: 

T O T A L  C O S T  O F  THE  PROJECT/EVENT 

r Existing funds available fo r  t h e  p ro j ec t  To t a l  A Li 

Funding being sough t  f r o m  W a i k a t o  Dis t r ic t  Council 

GET Exclusive 
Costs 

use rho column 4333u ore 
0555I registered) 

, 
2 , 4 6 5  50 

i P ro j ec t  Breakdown  (itemised cons of feeding brim: seeded) $i $ ii : 
1 It there ie insufficient spore helots, please nicr.do n hrer;icaov. ::,; 

: costs on on o t i t ' aP l i i  sheet. 
I $ $ det 

Promotional pens X 500 39D CO i —  , L a 
, =: , 

: 
Promotional key rings X 300 : S /cm co , % I s 

i T e e  shirts X 15 : Bose 
i $ , , !Tee shirt associated costs printing] $: : 180.00 
! $ 

Promotional flags nod associa ted  pc chng and  s lam: hrmth 
$ 

! 920 30 i 

. 
8 : 

Brochure printing X 2000 : 
$ 

170.30 

To t a l  Funds  being sough t  f r o m  W D C  To t a l  a 
2 485 03 

rogi 

Has  funding been  sough t  f r o m  o t h e r  hinders? Yes I No RI 
If Wes' ,  p lease  list t h e  funding organisa t ion(  ) and  t h e  amount:  of  funding sought 

a) c s $ 

b) $ $ 

c) L $ 

d) $ $ 

To t a l  o f  o t h e r  funds be ing  s ough t  To t a l  C $ 

. 
To t a l  Funding Applied for 
(Add corals A, B & C together to make Total D) To t a l  0 

Note : This total should equal the ;owl Cost of the ProjecCimeht 

Descr ibe  a n y  dona t ed  ma te r i a l  / r e sou r ce s  p rov ided  fo r  t h e  evengproject: 

2,465,50 

Rags 3 
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Sect ion  S a Prev ious Fund ing  Received t r a i n  Wi teento D i s t r i c t  Counggi 

If y o u  have rece ived  f u n d i n g  f r o m  o r  t h r o u g h  t h e  Waikato Discrict Senora eor any p r o j e c t  in the 
past t w o  years ,  please l is t  below: 

[ Project 

Annual °Ian process funding 
No accountability required 

mouse received Date 

$5,000.00 ," 201412015! 

Skase confirm that a 'Funding Project Acciaarainbany form hen: been completed cod returned to 
Waikato District Council for the funds listed above. N Q k  thiS Win be checked and conthened by COWICil 
stoff. 

I confirm 1hait,4n.,2C-purph, 

Signed: 

na has boon cociaiccen and aratrer 
istautioorred 

Naos: 

I certify that the funding inloycl5tion firovided in this apohcation is correct. 
sat a 

/ 

Signature: 

7 
by / i),t, 

D / I D  

gaiggyirSD t a l i  Date: 
;sys 

Position in organisation ince wean uppieat tea:  a c t  . :C Secretary Frateurer 

arr 
Position in organisation ince which uppfes) Chairman toi 

cm 
Secretary restorer 
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Checklist 

Please ensure you have completed all oa t s  o f  tun fur ding asawcittion Man by marking the boxes 
below and include copies of A accossucanying docunonsatiar rope and. 

Please also ensure you attach the completed checklist wish yam: supiicesimi. 

I tems Required Enclosed .1 
Read and understood the guidelines for funding applications document 

I Discussed your application with the Waikato District Round; roisimunlity . 1 
development co-ordinator e./ 

— I Nominated the fund you are depiying for se o 
1 is7 . 
l Completed Section I - Your details 73 

tc 
for - 7 I Enclosed a full copy of the last reviewed o r  audited accounts (whichever applies) 

: your organisation/group/dab 
V7 

Ii Enclosed an encoded deposit slip to gracile direct erotic of any grant payment made 4/5 

Enclosed a copy of any documentation verifying your •organisations legal scat, 2S 

I included copies of  written quotes 

I Completed Section 2 - community wellbeing and outcomes 

I Completed Section 3 - details of your eventiprojest 

- - -  Completed Section 4 -  Funding requirements V/ 

Completed Section 5 where funding has been received in the previous 2 years 

Obtained two signatures on your application 

Please note; Incomp le te  app l i ca t ions  w i l l  n o t  be considered) App l i can t s  will be 
requested t o  s u b m i t  re levan t  ou t s tand ing  i n f o r m a t i o n  w i t h i n  5 days o r  t h e i r  application 
will be returned. 

Page 5 
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Seeit 
43 Snodgrass Road, Te Puna. Tauranga, New Zealand 
Phone: 0810473348 
Email: info@seeitco.nz 
Website skiww.seeitc.o:nz 

Quote For: 
Waikato Women's Refuge.- Debra Galbraith 
59 Commerce Street 
Frankton 
Hamilton 

Cleo Pens 

Costs and Materials 

Job Quote 
Quote 4: 2932 

Cluote WatrP 33  G & W  giB 
Val id l i n t i l  3313 712 01 

Desc r i p t i on  Quant i t y  Rate Subto ta l  Tax 

:07063 Cies Pen Coloured Barrels 
Ratractable glasbe & Hotal bail Dor 
With a sort touch rubber lacquered i3; p 
BLACK Ink Refill 
inclodes at set JC 
Includes a one colgin pent, one losailort 

ti 0,73 393.33 13..00% 

105796 House Flex: Resin Keihre 2.35 705.00 15.0305 
Flexible &gyring \pito a agrarian rE!S r: (waled 'Bow 
Includes pant set up 
Includes tali colour branding bath adies 

5000L Caniorin Heavy Coiloa PlBgy 3.7 133 50 15,33% 
133% Pre Shrunk jersey knit 1,:incS■r 
Scoop Neon 
S zest Asia:flanks S 3XL 
Unbind:tea 

EW-DP 

Ettii-SU 

WINDS L 

TA-SO 

TA-C ii 

AT-A 

One colour print on tee slags 
Location: Back only 
Maxinnurn Print Sine: 283 x 383inin 

Pew set tie is doctilional 

Large Wind Swag Flag 
Single Sided Printing 
Includes Pale & Carry Bag 
Includes full colour printing, one side only 

Print set up tar Windgiade is aridness:1i ger 

Large Flat Plate wan Roo 

Ground Spike 

i 

8.33 

60,00 

80.00 

:20.00 

30.33 

120.00 15. 0032: 

60.03 15,00110 

540 30 ainG 

80.33 15.03% 

24103  1130% 

60.33 15.3031, 

Total  Costs  and Mater ia ls 2,295.50 

Subto ta l  2.293250 

Tax 344.33 

Tota l  2.339.83 
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' 

A 4  8 0 o s m  black and iiivhite 

smote sde0 

Double sided 

A 3  ROgam black and  Mote 

SingIe. sided 

Double sided 

A 4  100gsim black and white 

•3siele edes 

nice1c■e 

A 3  -100gsm black and  white 

Single sided 

3oubie sided 

A 4  100dern colour 

Singee sided 

Double sided 

A 3  100gsm colour 

Single sided 

Double aided 

-100 

-? 

00 25 

001-540 e b t ,  100o9 

4 50: 10 

1-100 -101 1500 0e; 99? 1000? 

, trt. 

gn br r 5 

1-100 -503 

1 - 1 0 0  skee 

00!.. 

001-099 1000+ 

1-100 101-500 

01 29 

1-100 

$2 19 

04 -19 

131-50e 

SO 09 

-301: - 990 006+ 

31. 02 23 

be 311 

'431.0 1000+ 

. 0 0  9+. 

00; 00 

001-00=9 1:000* 

..... re 
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Annual Report 
Te Whakaruruhau 2013 Incorporated 
For the year ended 30 June 2015 
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Approval of Financial Report 
Te lAinakaruruhau 2013 Incorporated 
For the year ended 30 June 2015 

/ .  /•••./ ../ • 
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Trust Directory 
Te Whakaruruhau 2013 Interpol-Mad 
For the year ended 30 June 2015 

N a t u r e  of Business 

Development and oshygo,Asurncns sooies provide tOt ecei oi cc-cocci iot toss  to, ssiiti rot 1013 m c i  p0; '31C-C with 

oUitsr revenue generatso from scmmits  ity ant: itioiatitiruois to cosi t 

Trading Name 

To Witakorstuhas 2013 ircorporazoio 

Reg i s t e r e d  Under 

Incorporated Societies Act 1000 
Charities Act 2005 

Trustees 

Rit shine Alert 
Arises Simpson 
To Ara Mateo-slut-Dobson 
Nga ire Kelly 
Wini To Are 
tilariaita Hosi 

Auditors 

KPMS 
18 Viaduct Harbour AvonAuckliird 

Bankers 

ASS 
Westpac 
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Statement of Financiat Performance 
Te Whakaruruhau 2013 incorporated 
For the year ended 30 June 2015 

Revenue 
Grants Perceiveda 

Root PenceKS-onER-E 

a ha 
no Cu .neee Avett en Ce - Yon rev 

sneer!, mrofve 
Total Revenue 

Total. Revenue 

Less Expenses 
ttonnntSUilt■Un Eason-EXprVISeL 

penipanal Expanses 

Finance Expenses 

Total Less expenses 

2,026,223,5P 

.857,155.25 

Net Surp lus(Def ic i t )  for the Year Before Decrpc 

Non Cash Expenditure 
Peptat:az on 
Total Non Cash Expenditure 

Net SurpLusi(Deficit) far the Year 

(237,398.3S 

(203,351 55'; 
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Statement of Movements in Accumutated Funds 
Te Whakaruruhau 20131ncorperateci 
For the year ended 30 June 2015 

Accumutated Funds 
_ Opening Balance 

NOTES lois 

Decreases 

Adjustment I n  Holiday Ray 

Total Decreases 

Total Accumulated Funds 

n 

199;310.57 

540.519.131 
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Statement of Financial Position 
Te Whakaruruhau 2013 Incorporated 
As at 30 June 2015 

Assets 

Current Assets 
Casa & Sean Balances 
At:soap& Receivable 
Pra eta d Asperses 
Rental Bpi de 
Total Current Assets 

itton-Current Assets 
Property, Plant and Ed Demerit 
Total Non-Current Assets 

mound 30 dna MS 

104,222.88 
itt Mine 

Alf RAI 

514,331.12 

74,04aer 
74,044.31 

Total Assets 598,375.43 

Liabilities 

Current Liabilities 
Nana Cventraft 
deleted Pend Payable 
GST Attnnisi 
Deferred Revenue 
Res dents Bends duel 

.„ Aprearts Panama & Aser.13 is 
Total Current Lialti littes 

2,363.9$ 

79,239.a.3 
151 5::5555 
2,303.00 

. ................ ..... 745,584.20 

Non Current Liabilities 

Nan Current Liabiiities 
Employee Benefits I cdpittii.Ar 
Total Non Current Liabilities 149,310.37 

Total Non Current Liabilities 199,330.27 

Total Liabilities 944,3,94.$3 

Net Assets (346,519.14l 

Accumulated Funds 
Trust Capital 
Total Accumulated Funds 

landedatiAtili 
CT TANIS. A) 
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Statement of Accounting Policies gt Notes 
Te Whakaruruhau 2013 Incorporated 
For the year ended 30 June 2015 

1. Statement of Accounting Policies 

To W h a M a r a u h a u  2 0 1 2  I n c o r p o r a t e d  is s A :11CO'PO:n ta ' .  s n t  i t  d a m p  !Ms a o s a s c s  S s : p s i  e s  A c t  10103 a n d  mg.sterec 

P l a t  i t y  a n d e r  t h e  C h a r i t i e s  A M  2 0 0 5  H e n s  M o a ,  PM f p  g o  a s o  S u p  p A f t  S e m  s es es m m a a o  VS h es i toror  uhd',11:C. to In coo or' 
To W h a k a r u r p h o m  2 0 1 3  I n c  o n  1 M i p  2 P 1 1 ,  a s s a s s  a m ;  apn:Paros,:, i l .  p a n s p h r  Aehaa,e a s d  p h c  i e M e a a r A m i s s m  smashersec 

t o  T o  w i a k a s u m i s a u  2 p 1 3  a s  a t  It J J ; y  p p  14'tfr: s . . ,  oornrroenosrrt opr::rationi .0:01 t I c  1.2524 <VIC, t; note) reports 
r e p r e s e n t  t h e  f i r s t  y e a r  o f  acsA,P f o r  t h e  SamPay, 

Basis of Preparation 

T h e  P n a o o t a t  s t a t e m e n t s  h a v e  b e e n  p r e p a r e d  n o  t h e  b a s i s  o f  !sista:AP:al cosh 

T h e  AA:an:paI  s t a t e m e n t s  h a v e  b e e n  p r e p a r e d  to a c c o m a n c e  m a t h  t h e  s c a m s  a y  a c c e p t s - a  3.C..C.GUning p r a c t i c e  i n  aRms Zealand. 

T h e y  c o m p l y  w i t h  a p p r o v e d  F ;nans :  N o m e : p i m a  S t a n a s s P s  . . . . S  to a n d  M A  tot 00:0010 o f  SA.apasmi  400Oun'rjg practi00 ( s s A p s )  as 

a p p r o p P a t e  f o r  e n t i t l e s  t h a t  quad q y  f o r  a n d  a p p l y  daSimera,..Ad r s p a r t i r m  sorampsicam. 

T h e  f i n a n c i a l  s t a t e m e n t s  h a v e  b e e n  p r e p a r A d  i n  a s a p A l a v a : a  55' 514 tam if a m p s  Passomarag A c t  2 0 1 3 .  M o m  2015, 

a m e n d m e n t s  t o  t h e  C h a n t i e s  AsA 2 0 0 A  *Hi COrne t(gCe WIM:n VV:1msassp.p.s, e h : h i t c h , :  M s : a m p : M A  f o r  s h e  S o c i e t y  so preparo 
g e n e r a l  p u r p o s e  f i n a n c i a l  statements, 

In a d d i t i o n  t o  t h e  c h a n g e  i n  t e g i s M P o n  t h e  E x t e r n m  R a p p : a m p  a o a r d  o f  Se.0):::CiaLICI(r/R.B.91aS “ThleaSC:ii f1C0.■ assounAng 
s t a  n d  so s f r a m e w o r m  w h i c h  e s m  W i s h e s  mss f i n  a A p i a  s M n d a  s m b e  a m m e a  s r: Slob...::tt5orc.rr000ofi:nr1rrrlintrcrportino 

o b l i g a t i o n s ,  T h e  S o c i e t y  i s  c u r r e n t l y  r e p o m i n g  o n : d m O k i 1 4 7  G A A M  a n d e r  teps P e w  A R S t r a m e s s a m k ,  m o n a g e m e n t e x p e c t s  t h a t  the 

S o c i e t y  spilI b e  r e p o r t i n g  u n d e Y  the PBE S:anCsmis ..as 2 ;  3 S : ) . P p s c a b i e  f o r  ma t  c o r p s r a h f  e n t ;  p a s ,  M a  a s p e n - m a t  e x P O C S  t h a t  maf 

W h a k a r u h u  h a p  2 0 1 3  i r m o s p o r a s e c A s  3 0 J  n e  2006 

Specific Accounting Policies 

T h e  M I L m a d n g  s p e c i f i c  a c c o u n t i n g  p o l i c i e s ,  spat oh g-nay mats 
applied: 

Differential Reporting 

To w h a k a a t ,  N i h a u  2 0 1 3  m c o r p o r m e d  is a n  e it LIS If Massra is t  a P o r i  s a s  I t  h a s  n o  p u b l m  a c c e s n s e b k t y  am; 

i t  i s o o t  l a r g e .  a s  d e f i n e d  so r d r ' r r e n a M E  r e p o r t i n g  f r a m e w o r k .  A s s o r d a a a t a , , , : M  s a m i t a b i o  dna :mar -Ma l  r e p o r t i n g  exempPons 

u n d e r  t h e  f r a m e w o r k  f o r  d i f f e r e n t i a l  s e p o f f i n g  h a v e  S i r e n  adopted. 

Changes in Accounting Policies 

T h e r e  h a v e  b e e n  n o  c h a n g e s  i n  a : s c a n t i n g  p o i  Mee 

Property, Plant & Equipment 

A l l  o w n e d  i t e m s  o f  p r o p e r t y ,  p k m t  o n e  e q u a p p a n t  p r e  , n i t A s P y  r e c o r d e d  tot c p s f  p a d  d e p r e c i a t e d  a s  o p t h n  e d  b e k p m ,  i n i t i a l  cost 

i n c l u d e s  t h e  p u r c h a s e  c o n s i d e r : s a p : m o s  f a i r  v a k i s  m t h e  c a s e  o f  d o n m e d  a s s e t  a r m  : h o s e  C O S n l , ? - e C t Y  a L A E : L a b : a  t o  bringing 

The a s s e t  t o  t h e  l o c a t i o n  a n d  c o  h d p s o n  n e c e s s a r y  for rt's iflienCled 
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Sinaeinesit or Auccuining 

S u b s e q u e n t  e x p e n d i t u r e  r e l a t i n g  t o  a n  h e m  B i ' B r o p t i t t o , p A i n t r o t  e r o s B i t  toBBet,  tt "oos c o i r y i B t o  B e t m o n t  w h e n  such 

e x p e n d i t u r e  e i t h e r  ' i n c r e a s e s  t h e  f u t u r e  o r e i n o n n e  : inn:GUT; G a i n a s !  G. nib i i  rasa : L i a r  ia r e n e t B a O l y  no a r r e d  to 

e n a b l e  f u t u r e  e c e n e m t c  b e n e f i t s  t o  B e  o b i s  n e t t  one: i f  'Bret to rm ie t  B B B  b e e n  no i o c e d  i n  t h e  i r r I t f a f  t e s t  o f  t h e  item 

h a d  i t  b e e n  i n c u t r e d  a : t h a t  Orne 

W h e n  a n  i t e m o f  p r o p e r t y ,  w a n ;  a n d  x i : J O - r e m  is i i i t . . p e o c e  er,  ::tre neon o r  s t o o g e  Bed M t e e  Sz B t e m e r t -  u f  Financial 

P e r f o r m a n c e  is c a l c u l a t e d  as t h e  d i f f e r e n c e  b e t w e r . . . t h e e .  a ;  s a l e  i a n r a  B e d  t n i  i a rs0  o f  t h e  a s s e t  Any:Boas:Bt.-Bon 

S u r p l u s  is r e d u c e d  o r  i n c r e a s e : :  b y  : B e  a m o u n t  a p t  feeble :  t o  BBB: Soto' 

Depreciation 

D e p r e c i a t i o n  is c a l c u l a t e d  u s i n g  t h e  f o l l o w i n g  roOttis, 

A l t e ra -BUBB 8 . 5  - 5 7 %  DV 

F u r n i t u r e  & F i t t i n g s  0 - S B A  DV 

O f f i c e  E q u i p m e n t  13 50% 

B u i l d i n g  A l t e r a t i o n s  3 1 , 2 %  DV 

C o m p u t e r  H a r d w a r e  33 - 5 0 %  DV 

C o m p u t e r  S o f t w a r e  5 0 %  DV 

Operat ing Leases 

t h e  t e r m  o f  t h e  t e a s e .  I e a s e  i n c e n t i v e ' s  r e c e i v e d  a n "  isetogoiot t ic i  n t h e  Sr i m e s e t  l i t i o n c i a t  P e j o : B i a n c o  o v e r  t h e  ! e a s e  t e r m  on 

a s t r a i g h t  !The b a s i s  a s  i n  i n t e g r a l  p o r t  o f  t h e  t o t a l  l e a s e  expense, 

Revenue Recognition 

Grants and donations ai-e i n c l u d e d  i n  t h B  S t o t e m e n t  o f  B r o . - B B B  B e : B B - m a n c e ,  a s  s t i o n  a s  t i nny  o n  B e c e i v a b i e  a n d  t h e  econortec 

b e n e f i t ' s  are expected t o  f l o w  t o  t h e  S o c i e t y .  G r a i n ' s  assassins l a s  a a r i a s  p u r s i s e  a r e  B o o t t i o  a s  OCOMe l e i : S a l a ' ,  i n  Dasiarine 

urt this iS u s e d  t o r  t h a t  purpose. 

Income in Advance 

P o s i t i o n ,  u n t I l  :31_i oh- f inest t h a t  t it, s t o r  cod  C.n : t i m e  it` t m :  i t : o s B e i  B n i t m o t  Bot ts ' ,  t o  ti",-2 expo-no:7,u '  c 

is r u 5 0 ; n f  e r e t m e  S t a r  s i  B r i t  o r  r i n o o c i n i  P o t t y  imBro 

Goods & Services Tax 

T h e s e  financialstaterre 

w h i c h  a r e  B S T  inclusive, 

Taxation 

He taxation is payable a s  T o  V i n a k o r t t r u n e i t  ! B o o r : m i t - B B !  Bois -stiom o t o o t .  c o r  I r r u o m u  T.:K 2004 

Accounts Receivable &Accrued  Revenue 

Accounts rent-vault and accrued roveroci ant statue at t h e I r  i iaG ' e a  ' a, aria:a:Sidon 

collection is doubtfut fad  e d i t s  a r e  B e S t o o  t t i f  n t f r u  pit rood Bi m t s  tit! 

Related Parties 

Te Rau Arena. Pa p a i t a i  r rga C B a r B a b i a  Trust 

A r s e , .  Ranca 001"i i n : i n n : s w a n  cit 5: 5 - s i t  ff 
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T o  C o o  A r o h a  P a p a k a i n g a  C e a n r a b [ e T  r o o f s  • o r r o r  a i s t o c a t a c t o o  a r t a  n e e  - r o a r  p r o d e n  L.at e. . ,a l t ry  f r o  T e  W h a k a n t r u h a u  -Pala 

A r e n a  P o o k a i r g e  C h a n t a f a e  T r u s t .  W h o  t o  r u n ; ;  2/) ea ; a t e e h  a ;  a; pea , .  e a t p l a  onz 

Donated Goods & Services 

Donations o f  g o o d s  s a d  SrerViCerS :r1CRJC;rrg vt/S r ; t a ; r  f r e t  seraa k a t e  ran; a t o o n o  ' e o n )  a: e a ,  ot  f o r a  e x p e r  soft c 

a s  a p p r o  p r / a t e ,  a t  t h e e  e s t : o r a t e : 1  m o r k o r  v r e 0 O  %soon tare 

2. Operating Su rEitisInefisit for the  Year 
A f t e r  Decucting/Credlting,. 

Add Ito as Remore: , :at  on 

DeL/ri< 

a t e  read, 

a n e n t  a' 

f ant,  ,235 eat 

T o t a l  A f t e r  D e d u c t i n g / C r e d i t i n g  1,034,362,51 
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Sta te- rq ,n ,  ACC3,,n;ing 

3. Grants Received 

Grants received during the year included t h e  fonowintu 

2015 

Iswhina s aw  100 

Community Organisation Grants Scheme  1.007 

DV Bryant Trust 77 743 

Fairhurst 

Grassroots Trust 1 1.210 

Hamilton Abuse Intervention Shot 

H a r c o u r t  Foundat ion 1107 

Infinity Foundation 

Mazda Foundat ion 7;5 

Midlands Region:1! Community Trust 

Ministry of Education 60504 

Ministry of Socia( Development 

NAG Foundat ion 10,000 

NO Lotteries Commission 

New Zoo land Police iSO..0.10 

Police Manager 's  Guild Trust 

Rualturd Fieet Management 

To Hauroa 0 Ngati Naos 

To Runanga 0 Kirikidros t; tt tont 

Tindall Foundation 

E 
Todd Foundation 

Trust Waikato 

Uroquip 

I WOO Energy Trust • unuttnn 

Gross Grant Revenue 

Less: Movement  in Deferred Revenue 

Net Grant Revenue 

405312,544: to -co(oc,r;:in 

1,034,736 

1,750,004 

Is 
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S t M e r n e n t  of  ACCountirrotic•es&r,:oH!, 

4. Property,  Plant  & Equipment 

2015 Cost 

Alterations 

35,413 

C o m p u t e r  Equipment 

C o m p u t e r  S o f t w a r e  $8,434 

F u r n i t u r e  & F i t t i n g s  : i i  67,217 

O f f i c e  E q u i p m e n t  1 5 . 3 , 7 1 9  
. 

P i a  r'. 1 6  E q u i p m e n t  4,250 

5, Capital Commitments 

Depreciation 

4 1 3 , 5 4 3  25,564 

No c a p i t a i  c o m m i t m e n t ' s  a t 3 O  h o n e  2 0 1 5  none) 

6, Contingencies 

T h e r e  w e r e  n o  c o n t i n g e n t  l i a r ) :  i t i e s  a t  h a  l a n c e  c l a n  2 0 1 4 ) :  r“,;():+,:), Y e  Sin 

s e c u r i t i e s  i n  r e s p e c o  o f  l i a b i l i t i e s  p a y a b l e  b y  a n y  e i t t h e  p i e s i t  4,Kanannsaar 

7. Related Parties 

A c c e n t  u t a t o d  Depreciation 

SiSi .354 

339,499 

C a r r y i n g  Value 

'2 434 

5,131 

6,340 
11,878 

15,3C 

3,761 

74,045 

A s  a t  3 0  J u n e  2 0 1 . 5 ,  T e W h a k a i u r u h a u  20113  i n c o m e : 5 1 : 4 , o  h a s  a p h y u  h i e  i p  A r o r i o  7 p h i i k e i i i e o  T r u s t  of $3,742.03. 

T h e  S o c i e t y  r e a c h e d  a n  a g r e e m e n t  w i t h  t h e  C E O  r e p . r A n g  t h e  s e t n e r r n m :  n n n e n  c an  h o l i d a y  p a y  ta-na c u r r e n t  y e a s  T h i s  is 

r e c o g n i s e d  a s e n  a d j u s t m e n t  t o  R e t a i n e d  E a r n i e g s  a n d  a s  a)••• EM•pHy:,••C,f,?,eneUt,'S 

T e  O h  a k a  r u r p  h a  u 2 0 1 3  e n t e r e d  i n t °  a n  o p e r a t i n g  h i h e s e  a g r e e : p i : i s m  o n S l a y  2 0 1 . 0  4 4  i t  c u r r e n t  p r o m i s e s  w i t h  Te. R a u  A r a  ho. 

D u r i n g ,  n o  y e a r  T e i N h o s a r t i r u h a t i  p o o l  T e  R a u  A r C i n a  ( 2 [ 1 1 4 ,  none,. 

8. Subsequent  Everts 

T h e r e  a r e  n o  m a t e r i a l  e v e r e s  s u b s e q u e n t  h e  b a t o n r e  bate. 

9, Going Concern 

i h o h e  h ie  s e c  .1', s t a t e r r i - r s  r a P e n c o r  h r i i ,  / O r r -  ; " I •  , •  ' 5 . 1 o y s i ,  1 1 1 , : n c .  h . a s  Yencsaled 

ade t i c i t in  t h e  c u r r e n t  i e a r  w r i o t h e i i r o  t i ,  5 2 0  : 3 , 3 1 1  „ • , i h i t  I 1 : 3 . i s l e t e a , c e e d i n : : j  assets  by 

COSE otserv cr r e b u t  tn Rom of - a r d o r  S r o i  • • ' 1 .  • 1;;•-,y_ 

T h e s e  c i r c u m s t a n c e s  c a s t  m a t e r i a l  rcertoi 

n o t  r e c e i v e d  a n d  c a s h :  f loe ,"  d e c o ;  n e t  h r i o c o v i i ,  l i n e  h u r i e i y  
, n 

m a y  r e q u i r e  P o j u s t i n e r  t s  t o  r e f l e c t  t h e  s i t o o t t e n  t t :,; ' ,"; • 
a n d  a t  a m o u n t s  w h i c h  c o u i d  s i h o O l i c a n t i y  r e m  h m ,  w e e ,  ri 

r e s u l t  if t h e  s o c i e t y  w i m p  n e t  Ira •••• 

)••••)))(>Pensa:mgin, : h e  f < . x e s e e , n l i n e  f u t u r e ,  This 

i t i t e i c i e d  it: O f  firlarld,,,,,[ 

, ' • 
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tIMM 
Independent auditor's report 
To (he trustees t i t l e  Whalsararuhau 2013 /ncorporaittd 

nolicie}, and othch plat:a:oh} huh: matikh.: 

hi:: reptht is mad,- }ohyl} trh}ich} 
hiCOMOlated SOC1,1>.,, [;;ISiCC", i l I a s c I :  ( 5 5 5  5 5 5  aSs: 

10 the IffilCSi CVX:it per l e d  ha lass, 
body. h a a s  aad i  cc ark. ihl.s, 

Trustees reyonsibi l i typor the l inan t la t  statement*, 

hh trustees are chhpohsibie nn hela.df Oi 
sulk:morns in IeearsIailca sachh gole: hhhch 1.55 
and Shhumhnts hu.uhho.:d ccounuth Prach:}}) 
the prepaCO,Hil siP IHR1r,C.1: state a sic dial. are :I e;.; ii 

itillifOr's respouribility 

from material nyhihmihnichh 

Opinion 

, r n d  1111511 i i  U1 , , 'it, 

humUoi ,Aee.csaaiae ITT hu: 

Empbaris o f  Mattel 

5263,391 darius (he }car :}nd}}), huh: 20 is 505th, as a id . . t  0H,a. (Li i L 1 i s a c i L l 3  51505510 hlabi Ic ic ",:e,jede 
torat as,}th by 5316.5 I 9. dIscs co:RUC:oh:, .zhh}v h. i n  aihiarhhhh.h, h }h. thh. to Nht} at a 
um:et:mint} lilacs:1:1migHI::,?,1111,10itht :1011,ii the 

M?: CIUUrti:Cd 1%.>;peCI th!;, M;Cier 

3 December 2015 
Ant:id:cult; 

1333ge of ,3 
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CHARITIES 
SERVICES 

Charity Summary 
Registrat ion Number:  0052330 

Registrat ion Date: 0610712015 

Char i ty Name: Te Whakariguhau 2013 incorporated 

Charity Details 

Trading Name Waikato Worgen's Refuge - Te Whogarumhau 

Registrat ion Details 

Registration Status: Hengg,gg 

Balance Date: June 30 

IRD Number: Restricted 

Addreg Selyjcp.: 

Cnarity's Postal Address: 

Charity's Street Address: 

Charity's. other  details 

Phone: 

Fax: 

Email: 

Web site: 

Social Network Name: 

Areas of Operation: 

PO Box 4002 
Hamilton East 
Hamilton 3247 

1190 Victoria Streel 
Whitiora 
Hamilton 3200 

Waikato 

Purpose & Structure 
Activities 

Main Activity 

Activities 

Generated on 8 October 2015 

Provides services (egg care i counselling) 

Provides SeN 
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Sectors 

Main Sector: Social services 

Sectors: accommodation hcusinc EduccCon ; tralcnc, reseal-on, He Community 
deveiopment. Sopa! services. Fund-raising 

Beneficiaries 

Main Beneficiary: 

Beneficiaries: 

Annual Returns 
Date Submitted 

whanac 

Children young people.. C: arcily whanau 

For Year Ended to ta l  Jnuanic 

Officer Details 

Io ta :  Expendi ture Reference 

Current Officers 
Name Off icer Type Position 

Ariana Simpson Incimdcal 'CLaS1,22.2; 

Mary Heat Indmduai Trustee 

Ngaire Kelly individual Trustee 

Ruahine Albert kidividual 'Trustee 

To Ara Vstharemate-Dobson Individual 

Wini Te Are Individua irustee 

Generated on 8 October 2015 Page 2 of 2 
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Page 1  Version 4.0 

Open Meeting 
 

To Discretionary & Funding Committee 
From TG Whittaker 

General Manager Strategy & Support 
Date 21 July 2016  

Prepared by Lianne van den Bemd 
Community Development Coordinator 

Chief Executive Approved Y 
DWS Document Set # 1565617 

Report Title Application for Funding – Waikato Rocks Trust  

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
The purpose of this report is to present an application for funding from the Waikato Rocks 
Trust towards the cost of hosting a free summer music and dance festival in Raglan on 
3 December 2016. 

2. RECOMMENDATION 
 
THAT the report from the General Manager Strategy & Support be received; 
 
AND THAT an allocation of $............................... is made to the Waikato Rocks 
Trust towards the cost of hosting a free summer music and dance festival in 
Raglan on 3 June 2016; 
 
OR 
 
AND THAT the request from Waikato Rocks Trust towards the cost of hosting 
a free summer music and dance festival in Raglan on 3 December 2016 is 
declined / deferred until ……………………. for the following reasons: 

3. BACKGROUND 
 
The Waikato Rocks Trust wants to host a free summer music and dance festival in Raglan. 
 
Four live bands and six dance groups from the Waikato will take to the stage to promote 
original music and dance showcasing the people of the Waikato. 
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Page 2  Version 4.0 

Those involved in the event includes the following: 

 Logan Nathan – Producer and Director of the weekly TV  show ZEEROCK on SKY 
TV 083; 

 Lois Ten Hov - Director of Dance Effects; 

 Amiliea Takaka – Waikato Tongan Youth Group; 

 Kerry Cooper – Sambatron Bazillion Drums Group; and 

 A group of volunteers – mostly young people from the Waikato. 
 
The aim of the event is to give exposure to Waikato original music and dance culture that 
promotes opportunities for young people in the New Zealand music industry. 
 
Logan Nathan will be the lead event project manager and brings a wealth of experience.  
Logan’s ability to put on successful music and cultural events is well known in the 
music industry.  
 
The event will take place Saturday, 3 December 2016 at the Raglan Te Kopua Domain. 

4. OPTIONS CONSIDERED 
 
1) That the application is approved and an allocation of partial or full funding requested 

by made. 

2) That the application is declined. 

3) That the application is deferred. 

5. FINANCIAL 
 
Funding is available to allocate for the year. 
 
The project is noted to cost $21,569.57.  The Waikato Rocks Trust is seeking funding of 
$4,347.82 towards the cost of the summer music and dance festival. 
 
GST Registered Yes 

Set of Accounts supplied Yes 

Previous funding has been received by this organisation No 

6. POLICY 
 
The application meets the criteria set in the Discretionary Grants Policy, one of which is 
that grants up to $5,000.00 can be funded up to 100% at the discretion of the relevant 
Community Board or Committee or Council’s Discretionary & Funding Committee. 
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Page 3  Version 4.0 

For grants above $5,000.00 a funding cap of 75% of the total project cost applies (whichever 
is the greater) and other funding needs to be sought. 
 
Funds cannot be uplifted until all sufficient funds for the project are approved. 

7. CONCLUSION 
 
Consideration by the Committee is required with regard to this funding request. 

8. ATTACHMENTS 
 
Application for Funding – Waikato Rocks Trust  
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Page 1  Version 4.0 

Open Meeting 
 

To Discretionary & Funding Committee 
From TG Whittaker 

General Manager Strategy & Support 
Date 21 July 2016  

Prepared by Lianne van den Bemd 
Community Development Coordinator 

Chief Executive Approved Y 
DWS Document Set # 1565578 

Report Title Application for Funding – Onewhero School Reunion 
Committee 

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
The purpose of this report is to present an application for funding from the 
Onewhero School Reunion Committee towards the cost of hosting a 125 year 
school reunion. 

2. RECOMMENDATION 
 
THAT the report from the General Manager Strategy & Support be received; 
 
AND THAT an allocation of $............................... is made the Onewhero School 
Reunion Committee towards the cost of hosting a 125 year school reunion; 
 
OR 
 
AND THAT the request from the Onewhero School Reunion Committee 
towards the cost of hosting a 125 year school reunion is declined / deferred until 
……………………. for the following reasons: 

3. BACKGROUND 
 
Onewhero School Reunion Committee is hosting a 125 year school reunion. 
 
The event will include the following:  

 Friday – meet and greet evening; 

 Saturday - hangi lunch and entertainment, and an evening dinner and entertainment; 

 Sunday church service. 
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The events will be supported by the kapa haka group, student leaders, a local band and 
local dignities. 
 
A group of 50 volunteers are assisting with the running of the event. 
 
The event will take place from 9 – 11 December 2016 at the Onewhero Area School. 

4. OPTIONS CONSIDERED 
 
1) That the application is approved and an allocation of partial or full funding requested 

by made. 

2) That the application is declined. 

3) That the application is deferred. 

5. FINANCIAL 
 
Funding is available to allocate for the year. 
 
The project is noted to cost $12,000.00.  The Onewhero School Reunion Committee is 
seeking funding of $5,000.00 towards the cost of hireage and delivery cost of the marquee, 
trestle tables and lighting. 
 
GST Registered No  

Set of Accounts supplied – see explanation provide in the cover letter. No 

Previous funding has been received by this organisation No 

6. POLICY 
 
The application meets the criteria set in the Discretionary Grants Policy, one of which is 
that grants up to $5,000.00 can be funded up to 100% at the discretion of the relevant 
Community Board or Committee or Council’s Discretionary & Funding Committee. 
 
For grants above $5,000.00 a funding cap of 75% of the total project cost applies (whichever 
is the greater) and other funding needs to be sought. 
 
Funds cannot be uplifted until all sufficient funds for the project are approved. 

7. CONCLUSION 
 
Consideration by the Committee is required with regard to this funding request. 
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8. ATTACHMENTS 
 
Application for Funding - Onewhero School Reunion Committee  
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RECEIVW S C A K I C I E l l  Waikato 
‘- lv JUL 2016 f.-;et No 

1111114t■E 
D I S T R I C T  COUNCIL 

waaxoulstnettfteRETIONARY FUNDING APPLICATION FORM 
Important notes for applicant: 

• It is recommended that, prior to submitting your application, you contact the Waikato District Council's community 
development co-ordinator, on 07 824 8633 or 0800 492 452, to discuss your application requirements and confirm 
that your application meets the eligibility criteria. 

• Please read the Guidelines for Funding Applications document to assist you with completing this application form. 

• Please note that incomplete applications WILL NOT be considered. All parts of the application MUST be completed 
and all supporting information supplied. 

• All applications must be on this application for funding form. We will not accept application forms that have been 
altered. 

• Please ensure you complete the checklist on page 5. 

Which fund are you applying to: (Please tick appropriate box) 

Discretionary and Funding Committee 

17/ 

Project Event 
Discretionary and Funding Committee 

OR 

Community Board / Committee Discretionary Fund 

Raglan Taupiri 
El 

Ngaruawahia El Huntly 

Section I — Your details 

Name of organisation 

El 
Onewhero-Tuakau 

Te Kauwhata El Meremere El 

Onewhero School Reunion Commitee 
W h a t  is your organisation's purpose? 

. To run a reunion for the Onewhero School and Community to celebrate 125 years of education in 
Onewhero, the event benefit pass and present members of the Onewhero and Upper Waikato 
district. 

Address: (Postal) 

Onewhero Area School 29 Hall Road RD 2 Tuakau 2697 
Address: (Physical i f  different from above) 

Contact name, phone number/s and email address 

A Rowe 092328432 a.rowe@onewhero.school.nz 
Charities Commission Number: (If you have one) nil 
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Are you GST registered? No 

Bank account details 

Yes 
r i  

GST Number / 

0604q0056678000 

Bank 
A N Z  

Branch 
P u k e k o h e  

The following documentation is required in support of your application: 
• A copy of the last reviewed o r  audited accounts (whichever applies) for your organisation/group/club 

• Encoded deposit slip to enable direct credit of any grant payment made 
• A copy of any documentation verifying your organisations legal status 

Section 2— Community wellbeing and outcomes 

Which community wellbeing will your project contribute to? 
(See the guidelines sheet for more information on this section). 

Social 
r i  

Economic Cultural 
12 

Environmental ri 
Which of the five community outcomes for the Waikato district does this project contribute to? 
(See the guidelines sheet for more information on this section.) 

Accessible 
r i  

Safe v f  

Section 3 — Y o u r  event/project 

Sustainable 
F i  

Thriving ,/ Vibrant 
n 

W h a t  is your event / project, including date and location ? (please provide full details) 

The 125 year reunion for Onewhero School 
Event been held over the weekend of the 9th to 11th December 2016, 9th get 

together in marquee and hall, 10th community open day, hangi lunch, entertainment, 
evening dinner and entertainment. 11th Church service 
Location at the Onewhero Area School 

W h o  is involved in your event / project? 
The community of Onewhero and the surrounding areas. 
Ex- pupils, community members and whanau from Onewhero School are able to come to the school for the weekend 
and celebrate at the different events planned. 

How many volunteers are involved? 

50 plus volunteers 
W h a t  other groups are involved in the project? 
kapa Haka Groups. 
Te Kotahitanga Marae. 
Student Leaders. 
Local band. 
Local dignitaries. 

How will the wider community benefit from this event/project? 

Opportunity for all the district to relive and meet up with old school friends, neighbours and 
teachers. 
Rejuvenated interest from past pupils in current Onewhero area. 

Page 2 
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a) Registration Fees 
• 

b) Sales of Reunion book and memoriablia 

c) 
d) 

$ 4000.00 $ 
$ 2026.66 $ 

$ $ 
$ $ 

Total of other funds being sought Total C $ 6026.66 $ 

Section 4 — Funding requirements 

Note : Please provide full details of how much your event/project will cost, how much you are seeking from the Waikato 
District Council and other providers, details of other funding and donated materials/resources being sourced, and current 
funds in hand to cover the costs of the event/project. 

Please complete all of the following sections GST Inclusive Costs 
(use this column i f  you are 

not GST registered) 

GST Exclusive 
Costs 
(use this column i f  you are 

GST registered) 

T O T A L  COST OF THE PROJECT/EVENT $ 12000.00 $ 

Existing funds available for the project Total A $ 973.34 $ 

Funding being sought from Waikato District Council 

Project Breakdown (itemised costs o f  funding being sought) 
If there is insufficient space below please provide a breakdown of 
costs on an additional sheet. 

$ $ 

Silver Fern Marquee to hire a marquee to house guests 
$ 

3680.00 
$ 

Delivery/ Collection of Marquee 
$ 

800.00 
$ 

Trestles 
$ 

120.00 
$ 

Lighting $ 
400.00 

$ 

$ $ 

$ $ 

Total Funds being sought from W D C  Total B $ 
5000.00 

$ 

Has funding been sought from other funders? Yes 
n 

No 
If 'Yes', please list the funding organisation(s) and the amount of funding sought 

Total Funding Applied for 
(Add totals A, B & C together to make Total D) Total D 

Note : This total should equal the Total Cost of the Project/Event 

12000.00 

Describe any donated material / resources provided for the event/project: 

Labour, time and computer resources are been donated by committee members, signage 
and registration forms are also been donated 
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Section 5 - Previous Funding Received from Waikato District Council 

If you have received funding from or through the Waikato District Council for any project in the 
past two years, please list below: 

Project Amount received Date 

Nil 

Please confirm that a 'Funding Project Accountability' form has been completed and returned to 
Waikato District Council for the funds listed above. Note : this will be checked and confirmed by council 
staff. 

I confirm that an accountability statement has been completed and returned 

Signed: Name: 

I certify that the funding information prRvided in this application is correct. 

Signature: Signature: (../Var. , / W V —  Date: 

Position in organisation (tick which applies) Chairman El 

2 9 6 

Treasurer El 

Signature: 

Position in organisation (tick which applies) 

Date: 
) 7  

/4; 

Chairman E l  
Secretary El Treasurer EV 
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6/28/2016 ANZ: Account - Non Profit Org anisation Current Account 

AM11411 01111•Bil ONEWHERO SCHOOL REUNION Current time 28 Jun 2016 22:30 NZT 
COMMITTEE 

0 Account fees and interest are processed on the last business day of the month. They will be 
displayed the next day. View a full list of account fees charged. 

Non Profit Organisation Current Account 
06-0405-0056678-00 

$973.34 $973.34 
Available funds Account balance 

Transactions 

Date Type Details 

Transactions Between: 02/07/2014 and 30/06/2016 
Deposits Withdrawals Balance 

29 Feb 2016 Credit Interest 
Paid 

$1.87 $973.34 

29 Feb 2016 Withholding 
Tax 

$0.62 $971.47 

31 Aug 2015 Credit Interest 
Paid 

$3.69 $972.09 

31 Aug 2015 Withholding 
Tax 

$1.22 $968.40 

27 Feb 2015 Credit Interest 
Paid 

$3.62 $969.62 

27 Feb 2015 Withholding 
Tax 

$1.19 $966.00 

29 Aug 2014 Credit Interest 
Paid 

$3.61 $967.19 

29 Aug 2014 Withholding 
Tax 

$1.19 $963.58 

Totals for period 

Deposits: 

Withdrawals: 

Difference: 

$12.79 
$4.22 

$8.57 
Notes for this page 

Transaction details can be sorted into either ascending or descending order. To do this, simply click on a column 
heading. By clicking on the heading a second time the details are sorted in the opposite order. 

Please check your transaction history on a regular basis. For any enquiries, please send us a Bank Mail message or call 
us on 0800 269 296. 

Overseas ATM fees may apply and be included. When you use an ATM overseas, the Bank or other financial institution 
who owns the ATM may charge for using it. 

https://secure.anz.co. nz/IBC S/service/transacti ons?executi on= el s3 1/1 
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Onewhero Area School 

28 June, 2016 

To whom it may concern: 

I am writing in support of the application for funding for the Onewhero Area School 
Reunion Committee. 

I wish to clarify some of the points and apparent gaps in the application. 

• The committee has been in existence for some three months only. We have 
inherited a bank account and balance from the previous reunion committee for an 
event that was held in 2006. 

• There are no audited accounts as we have not had any funds to audit, with the 
exception of the inherited balance. 

• It can be seen from the attached bank statement that the balance has only 
increased in recent times through the interest earned and the only expenditure was 
tax generated by the interest payments. 

• The only deposit slip we have is one that was issued to the previous committee and 
is for the National bank. The account number is the same however. 

• The event is expected to cost some $12 000. Of this sum, over half will come from 
registrations and sales on the weekend. The $5000 we seek from WDC will enable 
us to make the weekend a reasonable and attractive cost, rather than a burden on 
our target market. 

• The committee is a locally elected group and has the legal status pertaining to any 
locally elected short-term committee. 

Yours sincerely 

Alan J Rowe 
Chair 
Onewhero Reunion Committee 

Hall Road • 
RD 2, Tuakau • 
New Zealand • 

P. (09) 2328866 • 
F. (09) 2328862 • 
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QUOTE 
Anna Ronaki 

S I I VtRfFERN 
M A K .  EES 

.VEDDING & EVENT HIRE 

Date 
14 Jun 2016 

Expiry 
14 Jul 2016 

Quote Number 
OU-0189 

Reference 
Onewhero School 

GST Number 
102-225-155 

Silver Fern Marquees Limited 

Attention: The Directors 

121 Manukau Road 

PUKEKOHE 2120 

NEW ZEALAND 

Description Quantity Unit Price Amount NZD 

Onewhero School 

Cllipframe Marquee 10m x 30m 1.00 3,680.00 3,680.00 

Full set of Fairy Lights & Chandeliers 1.00 550.00 550.00 

Concrete Weights 16.00 40.00 640.00 

Delivery/Collection - weights, fork lift & marquee 1.00 800.00 800.00 

INCLUDES GST 15% 739.57 

TOTAL NZD 5,670.00 

Terms 

40% deposit will be requested upon booking, remaining balance to be paid in full on delivery (payment by cheque - full balance must be received 5 
working days prior to delivery for cheque to be cleared). 50% of deposit will be refunded if booking is cancelled up to 90 days prior to the hire date\ 
If any of the items booked are cancelled within a 90 day period to the hire date the deposit on those items will not be refunded. A bond of 20% of 
the total hireage cost will be taken and will be refunded once the terms and conditions have been met at the end of the hireage. Bond is required 
to be paid in addition to full payment of hireage. Hired goods must be returned clean & dry or an extra charge will be made. Any linen damaged (eg 
candle wax and burn holes) will be charged at the replacement or cleaning cost. Any goods that are damaged or missing will be charged at the 
replacement cost. 

This Quote is valid for 30 days. 

Customer Signature Date 
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The National Bank 
of NewZealandLimited 

P A I D  I N  BY 

Pukekohe Branch 
110 King Street 
Pukekohe, NZ 

DATE 

DEPOSIT 
Details of cheques — DRAWER BANK BRANCH A M O U N T  NOTES 

COINS 

TOTAL CASH 

CHEQUES as listed 

CREDIT 
ONEWHERO SCHOOL REUNION COMMITTEE 

Proceeds of cheques etc. will not be available until cleared 
T O T A L  

$ 

1000110 0 0 6 0 4 0 S i :  0 0  S66  713m00 II° SO 
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Checklist 

Please ensure you have completed all parts of the funding application form by marking the boxes 
below and include copies of all accompanying documentation required. 

Please also ensure you attach the completed checklist with your application. 

Items Required Enclosed I 
Read and understood the guidelines for funding applications document / 

Discussed your application with the Waikato District Council community 
development co-ordinator 

/ 

Nominated the fund you are applying for / 

Completed Section I — Your details i 

Enclosed a full copy of the last reviewed or  audited accounts (whichever applies) for 
your organisation/group/club N f11- 
Enclosed an encoded deposit slip to enable direct credit of any grant payment made / 

Enclosed a copy of any documentation verifying your organisations legal status / 

Included copies of written quotes 

Completed Section 2 - community wellbeing and outcomes 

Completed Section 3 — details of your event/project 

Completed Section 4 — Funding requirements 

Completed Section 5 where funding has been received in the previous 2 years 

Obtained two signatures on your application 
1. 

Please note: Incomplete applications will not be considered. Applicants will be 
requested to submit relevant outstanding information within 5 days or their application 
will be returned. 

Page 5 
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Page 1  Version 4.0 

Open Meeting 
 

To Discretionary & Funding Committee 
From TG Whittaker 

General Manager Strategy & Support 
Date 21 July 2016  

Prepared by Lianne van den Bemd 
Community Development Coordinator 

Chief Executive Approved Y 
DWS Document Set # 1565533 

Report Title Application for Funding – Port Waikato Community 
Hall Committee  

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
The purpose of this report is to present an application for funding from the Port Waikato 
Community Hall Committee towards the cost of hosting a community music and 
dance event. 

2. RECOMMENDATION 
 
THAT the report from the General Manager Strategy & Support be received; 
 
AND THAT an allocation of $............................... is made to the Port Waikato 
Community Hall Committee towards the cost of hosting a community music 
and dance event; 
 
OR 
 
AND THAT the request from the Port Waikato Community Hall Committee 
towards the cost of hosting a community music and dance event is declined / 
deferred until ……………………. for the following reasons: 

3. BACKGROUND 
 
The Port Waikato Community Hall Committee wants to host a community music and dance 
event for the Port Waikato and surrounding communities. 
 
The event will include a live band, food and will be managed by a team of volunteers. 
 
The event was successfully held in 2015, with over 100 people in attendance. 
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Page 2  Version 4.0 

 
The following feedback was provided by the community on the 2015 event: 
 
 “Great opportunity to bring surrounding communities together” 
 “Good music was played”  
 “The dance floor was packed” 
 “It was fun and felt safe” 

 
The 2016 event is open to all of the Port Waikato and surrounding communities. 
 
The event will take place on Saturday, 13 August 2016 at the Port Waikato Community Hall. 

4. OPTIONS CONSIDERED 
 
1) That the application is approved and an allocation of partial or full funding requested 

by made. 

2) That the application is declined. 

3) That the application is deferred. 

5. FINANCIAL 
 
Funding is available to allocate for the year. 
 
The project is noted to cost $1,270.00.  The Port Waikato Community Hall Committee is 
seeking funding of $1,270.00 towards the cost of hiring the hall, band, security and 
the refreshments. 
 
GST Registered No 

Set of Accounts supplied Yes 

Previous funding has been received by this organisation No 

6. POLICY 
 
The application meets the criteria set in the Discretionary Grants Policy, one of which is 
that grants up to $5,000.00 can be funded up to 100% at the discretion of the relevant 
Community Board or Committee or Council’s Discretionary & Funding Committee. 
 
For grants above $5,000.00 a funding cap of 75% of the total project cost applies (whichever 
is the greater) and other funding needs to be sought. 
 
Funds cannot be uplifted until all sufficient funds for the project are approved. 
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7. CONCLUSION 
 
Consideration by the Committee is required with regard to this funding request. 

8. ATTACHMENTS 
 
Application for Funding - Port Waikato Community Hall Committee 
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OPtk; 6.0( Zok 
f t  July 2016 

ATTN: Lianne Van Den Bemd - WDC 
RE: Discretionary Funding Application 

Port Waikato Community Hall 

d o  Tania Maera 
68 Maunsell Road 
RD5 
Tuakau 2695 RECEIVED 

13 JUL 2016 
FSCANNED Waikato District Council 

Set No 

Please find enclosed our application for discretionary funding — emailed today and with hard copy 
posted as discussed. 

We ran this event in September 2015 promoting it as a Winter Blues night — as in "chase away the 
winter blues". It was largely managed by community volunteers including myself and Neil Annan - who 
fronts the band we hired and is also a member of the local community. Both myself and Neil are also 
heavily involved in producing the summer music event that has been held at the Port for the past 
couple of years. We are keen to provide the community with these types of get-togethers as there are 
few opportunities for community social gatherings. 

Despite limited funds last year, the event was extremely successful with attendance of over 100 people. 
Feedback from the community was unanimously positive with people telling us that they had a great 
night with good music, good company and a packed dance floor. We had numerous requests to run 
another event this year and it was suggested that we may be eligible to apply for funding - hence our 
application. 

A number of people who attended the 2015 event came from out of the Port — travelling from 
Onewhero and Te Kohanga. We feel that it's a great opportunity to bring members of the wider 
community together in a fun, safe, social setting where people who don't know each other can come 
together and feel part of the community. 

I regret that this form does not include our bank details — I am unable to access these at the moment 
but will forward them with the hard copy document which I am posting to you. 

Many thanks for your time to discuss this application yesterday. Please don't hesitate to contact me if 

you require any further information. 

I look forward to hearing from you in due course. 

Kind regards 

Tania Maera 
Home: 09 232 9833 
Mobile: 029 123 2990 
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Waikato 
D I S T R I C T  COUNCIL 
i t  K . . . t re te  VkAcic 

DISCRETIONARY FUNDING APPLICATION FORM 
Important notes for applicant 

• It is recommended tha4 prior to submitting your application, you contact the Waikato District Council's community 
development co-ordinator, on 07 824 8633 or 0800 492 452, to discuss your application requirements and confirm 
that your application meets the eligibility alien°. 

• Please read the Guidelines for Funding Applications document to assist you with completing this application form. 
• Please note that incomplete applications WILL NOT be considered. All parts of the application MUST be completed 

and all supporting information supplied. 
• All applications must be on this application for funding form. We will not accept application forms that have been 

altered. 
• Please ensure you complete the checklist on page 5. 

W h i c h  fund a r e  you applying to: (Please tick appropriate box) 

Discretionary and Funding Committee 
Project Event 

OR 

Community Board / Committee Discretionary Fund 

Raglan Taupiri Onewhero-Tualcau 

Ngaruawahia Mundy 
E l  

Te Kauwhata Meremere 
El 

Section I — Y o u r  details 

Name of organisation 

?pea 1,-3tca Gommitylni klak, Commi-rcEC 
W h a t  is your organisation's purpose? 

MaN4:1(0,_, men+ Kau -0.-drOft)crs 16laAt6 S. 
VEAve PacIlltict)`thi cJc.enenort S A A S  a 1 d ,  pti,take,ft 0./Ent-1 

Address: (Postal) 

do 1n  a e d  - 
i 0 t 4 a l A t 4 S G U ,  e-0•30 

R - O S  - 1 - u a l c a l  ccocts. 

Address: (Physical if different from above) 

3 Ocfait.i Vibt-\ us‘ie 
2tS--ruktoo 2.69s 
Contact name, phone number/s and email address 

02c1 Q 3 2  cict o --k-dnicarnauaQ mdi I. 
c+ 

Charities Commission Number: (If you have one) 
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Are you GST registered? No  
w i  

Yes 
D 

GST Number 

Bank account details / / 3 0 7 R. / 3 i 5  7 / 0 0 
Bank A so Branch 

P a  
I G N - 0 / - - 1  6 

The following documentation is required in support of your application: 
• A copy of the last reviewed or audited accounts (whichever applies) for your organisation/group/club 
• Encoded deposit slip to enable direct credit of any grant payment made 
• A copy of any documentation verifying your organisations legal status 

Section 2— C o m m u n i t y  wellbeing and outcomes 

Which community wellbeing will your project contribute to? 
(See the guidelin sheet for more information on this section). 

Social Economic 
E l  

Cultural Environmental 

Which of  the five community outcomes for the Waikato district does this project contribute to? 
(See the guidelines sheet for more information on this section.) 

Accessible Safe 
1 2 1  

Sustainable Thriving Vibrant 
El 

Section 3— Y o u r  event/project 

W h a t  is your event / project, including date and location ? (please provide full details) 

& M u i d a 6  134' elLsosk- 2016  - heetd ak- ‘)0A- 0 S h . - 4 0  C O  eAMV 

Musfic (AL614- LAM ciof‘c.e) ftod ?)/ k1/2eNe) c-olvvAuti18. 
L.) 

W h o  is involved in your event I project? 
? O A "  L i t P r t - 4 0  C e M e A t a i t  Vtaki, COPIVAkke6 enembed,s 
Gatillmyrit wwkslOans 
How many volunteers are involved? 

q 

What  other groups are involved in the project? 
NICY1 

6 
. 

How will the wider community benefit from this event/project? 

TAG akixA- 9s opcd‘ k o  A rArpmbes (4A 4-6 COMMJA% 
Pie1/40 CYZ a- •OCiat Week rk- a saero 

, certiwitbei cdvAloY‘ 04, 
gv4A6 itive, cxxv\eiv.44ki Iv6ateler - uncolc, arto ifooicAni+ 

U8Lt alk6 el* 
COMPA&AAQ,Ala 

I Cimp 
ar•Co/ 60k-- -1-0 knoL.1 eki-ccf. 

e OMVIOPS • Page 2 
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Section 4— Funding requirements 

: Please provide full details of how much your event/project will cost, how much you are seeking from the Waikato 
District Council and other providers, details of other funding and donated materials/resources being sourced, and current 
funds in hand to cover the costs of the event/project 

Please complete all of the following sections GST Inclusive Costs 
(use this column i f  you are 

not GST registered) 

GST Exclusive 
Costs 
(use this column i f  you use 

GST registered) 

T O T A L  COST O F  T H E  PROJECT/EVENT $ \ 2 1  0 ...— $ 
Existing funds available for the project Total A $ 

0 
$ 

Funding being sought from Waikato District Council 

Project Breakdown (itemised costs of funding being sought) 
If there is insuffident space below please provide a breakdown of 
costs on an additional sheet. 

$ $ 

Band 01 er01)646N- Witta $ s,,00 $ 

Wiles $ 2 0 0  $ 

A R%4t IA /& 
$ I 20 $ 

r4620AtkAiks f RIOol 6> . 
$ 60 s 
$ $ 
$ $ 

Total Funds being sought from WDC Total 8 $ 121 0 - $ 
Has funding been sought from other funders? Yes No 
I f  'Yes', please list the funding organisation(s) and the amount of funding sou 

a) 

b) 

c) 

d) 

$ $ 

$ $ 

$ $ 

$ $ 

Total o f  other funds being sought Total C $ $ 

Total Funding Applied for 
(Add totals A. B & C together to make Total D) Total D 

Note: This total should equal the Total Cost of the Project/Event 
$ 1 2 i  0 — 

Describe any donated material / resources provided for the event/projec 

VOVAM6rof *VAG dor&-Ea. 
P / 4 6 ‘ d  vs/0660A R./ promokVg -ME) a f t \ i +  dona#cd. 
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Section 5 -  Previous Funding Received f r o m  W a i k a t o  District Council 

I f  you have received funding from or  through the Waikato District Council for any project in the 
past two years, please list below: 

Project Amount received Date 

Please confirm that a 'Funding Project Accountability' form has been completed and returned to 
Waikato District Council for the funds listed above. Note : this will be checked and confirmed by council 
staff 

I confirm that an accountability statement has been completed and returned 

Signed: Name: 

I certify that the funding information provided in this application is correct. 

Position in organisation (tick which applies) 

Date: O i  1 0 /  / 201(0 

Chairman 0 Secretary 
E l /  

Treasurer 0 

Signature: Date: 

Position in organisation (tick which applies) Chairman 0 Secretary 0 Treasurer 0 

Page 4 
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7/1/2616 Gmail - BAD PENNY BAND BOOKING 

M Gmail Tania Maera <taniamaera@gmail.com> 

BAD PENNY BAND BOOKING 
1 message 

Neil Annan <neilannan@windowslive.com> 
To: Tania Maera <taniamaera@gmail.com> 

Hi Tania, 

30 June 2016 at 19:37 

I would like to confirm the availability on Saturday the 13th of August of 'Bad Penny' for your 
community event. 

All our members really enjoyed last years event and the amazing community support we 
received. Our minimum charge is $800. This includes our 4 piece band, 4 hours of 
entertainment, PA system hire and lighting. 

Due to your on going community support a deposit will not be required. We are also happy to 
accommodate 

any local artists who would like to perform using our PA system. I can also arrange the same 
security guard as last year, who does hold a certificate of approval. His services, like last year, 
would include car park patrol and checking door entry. Security rates are $200 per shift. 

I would be grateful if you could please confirm your booking as early as possible. 

Kind Regards 

Neil Annan. 

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=bbb0b2895a.&view=pt&search=inbox&th=155a03f0e7167b5d&sim1=155a03f0e7167b5d 1/1 
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PORT WAIKATO COMMUNITY HALL INCORPORATED 

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015 

1. Statement of Accounting Policies 

Entity Reporting 

These financial statements are for the Port Waikato Community Hall Incorporated. 

The Society is a non-profit organization registered under the Incorporated Societies Act 1908. The financial statements 
have been prepared in accordance with the Statement of Concepts for General Purpose Financial Reporting 

Differential Reporting 

The entity is a qualifying entity within the Institute of Chartered Accountants of New Zealand Differential Reporting 
Framework as it is not publicly accountable. The entity qualifies under the size criteria and has taken advantage of all 
differential reporting concessions available to it. 

Measurement Base 

The measurement base adopted is that of historical cost. Accrual accounting is used to measure costs and revenue and 
reliance is placed on the fact that the entity is a going concern. 

2. Specific Accounting Policies 

The following specific accounting policies adopted in the financial statements and which have a significant effect on the 
financial position disclosed are: 

Fixed Assets 

Fixed Assets are recorded at cost less depreciation and no assessment has been made of the economic life of any asset. 

Goods and Services Tax (GST) 

These financial statements have been prepared on a GST inclusive basis as the entity is not registered for GST. 

Changes in Accounting Policies 

There have been no changes in accounting policies. All policies have been applied on a basis consistent with those used 
in previous years. 

Treasurer's Statement 

I certify that the attached Income and Expenditure Account and Balance Sheet and the Fixed Assets and depreciation 
Schedule for the Year ending 30th June 2015 have been submitted to and approved by the Members at the Annual 
General Meeting held at the Port Waikato Community Hall held on 

Signed by Treasurer. 
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PORT WAIKATO COMMUNITY HALL INCORPORATED 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDING 30 JUNE 2015 

INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT 2015 2014 
INCOME 
Fund Raising 270 
Donations 550.00 
Hall Hire 7,103.73 3,943 
Interest Received 13.18 12 
NZ Community Trust 4,000 
WDC Funding 10,202.03 9,398 

17,868.94 17,623 
EXPENDITURE 
Administration 338.44 233 
Building WOF 137.04 
Depreciation 2,232.00 1,801 
Electricity 1,331.19 836 
Gas and Fittings 362.40 - 59 
Insurance 742.88 768 
Repairs and Maintenance 6,793.11 6,772 

11,937.06 10,351 

EXCESS INCOME OVER EXPENDITURE S 5.931.88 S 7.272 

BALANCE SHEET 
ACCUMULATED FUNDS 
Opening Balance 56,365.00 49,093 
Plus Excess Income over Expenditure 5,931.88 7,272 

62,296.88 56,365 
CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Bonds - 500 
Sundry Creditors 962 

- 1,462 

S 62,296.88 5 57,827 
FIXED ASSETS 
Building 38,824.28 38,855 
Equipment 7,948.46 3,647 
Furniture 9,291.26 9,767 

56,064.00 52,269 
CURRENT ASSETS 
Cheque Account 3,612.76 2,935 
Accelerater Account 2,602.62 2,590 
Petty Cash 17.50 33 

6,232.88 5,558 

$ 62,296.88 $ 57,827 

Page2 
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PORT WAIKATO COMMUNITY HALL INCORPORATED 
FIXED ASSET AND DEPRECIATION SCHEDULE 

AS AT 30 JUNE 2015 

ASSET COST 
PRICE 

BOOK 
VALUE RATE 

DEPRECIATION 
THIS TO 

BOOK 
VALUE 

1/07/2014 % YEAR DATE 30/06/2015 
BUILDING 
Ceiling Tiles 7,103 3,299 3,804 3,299 
Courtyard 7,376 7,131 245 7,131 
Kitchen Renovations 12,538 5,822 6,716 5,822 
Storeroom Additions 19,258 18,488 770 18,488 
Toilets 8,585 3,987 4,598 3,987 
Vinyl Flooring 1,525 128 24 31 1,428 97 

56,385 38,855 31 17,561 38,824 
EQUIPMENT 
Chest Freezer 329 182 22 40 187 142 
Container Mar-15 5,037 10 42 42 4,995 
Dishwasher 5,434 460 24 110 5,084 350 
Electronic Access Unit 1,022 910 22 200 312 710 
Gas/Electric Range 3,528 767 15.6 120 2,881 647 
Pie Warmer 375 55 19.2 11 331 44 
Printer 155 20 40 8 143 12 
Refrigerator 1,700 538 12 65 1,227 473 
Rinnai Water Heater 1,511 128 24 31 1,414 97 
Sound System 200 26 40 10 184 16 
Steam Cleaner 399 164 20 33 268 131 
Stove 829 181 15.6 28 676 153 
Sundry Equipment 577 173 16 28 432 145 
Vacuum Cleaner 349 3 349 
Water Pump 506 43 24 10 473 33 

21,951 3,647 736 14,003 7,948 
FURNITURE 
Chairs 4,406 388 18 70 4,088 318 
Change Table 30 4 30 
Cupboards 3,330 1,587 12 190 1,933 1,397 
Draperies 496 252 22 55 299 197 
Glasses Rack Mar-15 990 8 7 7 983 
Tables and Chairs 8,003 7,402 15 1,110 1,711 6,292 
Tables 1,631 138 24 33 1,526 105 

18,886 9,767 1,466 9,595 9,291 

$ 97,222 $ 52,269 $ 2,232 $ 41,158 $ 56,064 

Page 3 
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PORT WAIKATO COMMUNITY HALL INCORPORATED 

AUDIT REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015 

To the Members of the Port Waikato Hall Incorporated 

We have audited the financial report on pages 2 and 3. The financial report provided information about the past financial 
performance of the entity and its financial position as at 30th June 2015. This information is stated in accordance with the 
accounting policies set out on page 1. 

Committee's Responsibilities 
The Committee is responsible for the preparation of the financial report which fairly reflects the financial position of the 
entity as at 30th June 2015 and the results of the operations for the year ended on that date. 

Auditors Responsibilities 
It is our responsibility to express an independent opinion on the financial report presented by the Committee and report 
our opinion to you. 

Basis of Opinion 
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial report. It 
includes assessing: 
- The significant estimates and judgements made by the Committee in the preparation of the financial report, and 
- Whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the Society's circumstances, consistently applied and adequately 
disclosed. 

We have conducted the audit in accordance with recognised auditing standards except that our work was limited as 
explained below. We planned and performed the audit so as to obtain all the information and explanations which we 
considered necessary in order to provide us with sufficient evidence to obtain reasonable assurance that the financial 
report is free from material misstatements, whether caused by fraud or error. In forming our opinion we have also 
evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the financial report. 

We have assisted the Society in the completion of their financial statements. Apart from this, other than in our capacity as 
auditor, we have no relationship with the interests in the entity. 

Qualified Opinion 

Control over the revenues from fund raising activities, programme sales and door takings prior to being recorded is 
limited, and there are no practical audit procedures to determine the effects of this limited control. 

In this respect alone, we have been unable to verify that all monies received are equal to monies banked. 

In our opinion, except for any adjustments that might have been found to have been necessary, we have been able to 
obtain sufficient evidence concerning the above activities, the financial report on pages 2 and 3 fairly reflect the financial 
position of the Society as at 30th June 2015 and the results of its operations for the year ended on that date. 

Our audit was completed on 19 November 2015 and our qualified opinion is expressed as at that date. 

FRANKLIN TAXATION CENTRE 
PUKEKOHE 
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